ABA FORUM ON FRANCHISING Franchise Law Journal

CUMULATIVE INDEX

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ADVERTISING OF FRANCHISING OPPORTUNITIES & MARKETING	5
ANTITRUST AND PRICING	5
ARBITRATION AND OTHER NONJUDICIAL FORMS OF DISPUTE RESOLUTION	8
BANKRUPTCY AND FINANCIALLY TROUBLED FRANCHISEES/FRANCHISORS	11
BOOK REVIEWS	13
BREACH OF CONTRACT	15
BROKERS AND FRANCHISE CONSULTANTS	17
CHANGING THE SYSTEM	17
CHOICE OF LAW	17
CHOICE OF VENUE	18
CLASS ACTIONS	19
CONSTITUTIONALITY	20
CONSUMER LAWS	21
COVENANTS NOT TO COMPETE	22
COVID-19	24
DEFINITION OF FRANCHISE	24
DISCOVERY	26
DISCRIMINATION	27
DUAL BRANDING	28
ESTOPPEL	28
ETHICS	28
EVIDENTIARY ISSUES	29
EXPERT WITNESSES	30
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION	30

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS	31
FINANCING	31
FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS: NEGOTIATING AND DRAFTING	32
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS	36
FRANCHISE EXEMPTIONS	39
FRANCHISEE ASSOCIATIONS AND ADVISORY COUNCILS	40
FRANCHISOR-FRANCHISEE RELATIONSHIPS	40
FRANCHISOR MANAGEMENT	43
FRAUD	44
FTC RULE	45
GIFT CARDS	48
GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING	48
GUARANTEES	50
HOLDOVER FRANCHISEES	50
INDEMNIFICATION	50
INSURANCE	51
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION	51
INTERNATIONAL FRANCHISING	56
INTERNET AND TECHNOLOGY	61
JURIES AND JURY WAIVERS	63
JURISDICTION AND STANDING	63
LABOR RELATIONS	65
MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS	66
MINORITY FRANCHISEES	67
OPERATIONS MANUALS	67

POST-TERMINATION OBLIGATIONS	68
PRIVACY ISSUES	69
PROCEDURE	69
PROPOSED UNIFORM AND NATIONAL FRANCHISE LAWS	71
QUALITY CONTROL	72
REAL ESTATE, LEASES, AND SITE SELECTION	73
REMEDIES, DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF	74
RENEWAL AND NONRENEWAL	79
RICO	81
ROYALTIES	81
SECURITIES REGULATION	82
SPECIAL INDUSTRY LAWS	83
STATE DISCLOSURE, REGISTRATION, AND RELATIONSHIP LAWS AND REGULATION	s85
SUBFRANCHISING, MASTER FRANCHISING, AND DEVELOPMENT AGENTS	91
SUPPLIER RELATIONS AND ISSUES	91
SWEEPSTAKES, CONTESTS, PROMOTIONS	92
TAX	92
TERMINATION	94
TERRITORIAL RESTRICTIONS AND ENCROACHMENT	97
TORTS	98
Transfer	99
UNCONSCIONABILITY	100
VALUATION OF BUSINESS	101
VICARIOUS LIABILITY	101

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Advertising of Franchising Opportunities & Marketing				T T	
Antitrust Problems in Franchise Advertising Programs	Jeffrey J. Keyes	1	3	5	1981
Best Practices for Internet Marketing and Advertising	Judith A. Powell; Lauren Sullins Ralls	29	4	231	2010
Federal Income Tax Issues in Franchise Advertising Programs	John P. James	2	1	7	1982
Finding the Balance in Franchise Broker Regulation Among Franchisees, Franchisors, and Franchise Brokers	Ann Hurwitz; Michael Seid	23	2	88	2003
Franchise Advertising Funds: Structural, Tax, Operational, and Liability Issues	Neal D. Burton; Andrew A. Caffey; Sharon C. Casey	10	2	1	1990
Franchise Advertising in the Digital Age: Regulators Need to Contemporaneously Address Advancing Advertising Technologies or Step Aside	Mark J. Burzych	40	2	221	2020
Franchise Brokerage Relationships	L. Seth Stadfeld	4	4	1	1985
Issues in Growth by Multi-Unit Franchising	David B. Ramsey; Michelle Murray- Bertrand	38	3	359	2019
New Alberta Franchise Administrative Policies	Leonard M. Polsky	10	1	7	1990
Not Your Mama's Advertising Fund: Best Practices in the Use of Franchise System Advertising Funds Permission-Based Marketing Under Canada's New Privacy Laws	Lauren Smith Madden Paul Jones	38	3 2	379 96	2019 2004
Prospecting the Last Frontier: Legal Considerations for Franchisors Expanding into Inner Cities	Erik P. Dyhrkopp; Andrew H. Kim	19	3	89	2000
Using Franchisees as a Source of Referrals	Kim Lambert	13	2	71	1993
Vicarious Liability May Apply: TCPA-Compliant Text Message Advertising in Franchise Systems	Maisa Jean Frank; Julia C. Colarusso	35	3	421	2016
You Have Given the New Franchisor its UFOC: Now What?	Charles S. Modell	13	3	99	1994
Antitrust and Pricing				<u> </u>	
A Widening Gap? An Overview of U.S. and EU Antitrust Rules for Franchisors	Alison C. McElroy; Philip Haleen	29	1	23	2009

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Actions by Franchisee Associations: Antitrust and Other Legal					
Complications for Franchisors and Franchisees	Erik B. Wulff	13	2	37	1993
An Unheralded Stake Through the Heart of Siegel v. Chicken Delight and a					
New Climate for Franchise Tying Claims	Arthur I. Cantor; Peter J. Klarfeld	28	1	11	2008
Another Look at Rebates	Steven B. Feirman	24	3	169	2005
Antitrust and Franchising: Conspiracies Between Franchisors and	Suzanne E. Wachsstock; Erika L.				
Franchisees Under Section 1	Amarante	23	1	7	2003
Antitrust Conspiracies in Franchise Systems After American Needle	Barry M. Block; Matthew D. Ridings	30	4	216	2011
Antitrust Law, Franchising, and Vertical Restraints	Robert T. Joseph	31	1	3	2011
Antitrust Problems in Franchise Advertising Programs	Jeffrey J. Keyes	1	3	5	1981
Antitrust Risks of Information Sharing	Corby C. Anderson; Ted P. Pearce	23	1	17	2003
Antitrust Standards in Franchisor/Franchisee Electronic Marketplaces	F. Martin Dajani	21	4	198	2002
At Participating Locations Only: Legal Implications of Encouraging	Victor D. Vital; Sarah A. Walters;				
Franchisees to Participate in Discounting or Promotional Programs	Brittany N. Davis	34	1	1	2014
	Quentin R. Wittrock; Jeremy L.				
Can Franchisors Control Franchisee Prices?	Johnson	28	4	199	2009
Covenants Against Competition in Franchise Agreements	Peter J. Klarfeld; Kathleen D. Kennedy	2	2	3	1982
Disappointed Dealer Prevails on State Claim, Loses Federal Price					
Discrimination Issue	Rebecca A.D. Nelson; Arindam Kar	25	3	119	2006
Effect of Canada's New Competition Act on Franchising in Canada	Frank Zaid; Peter H.G. Franklyn	7	2	7	1987
	Steven Feirman; Bret Lowell; Dennis				
Effects of State Oil Co. v. Kahn on Franchising	Wieczorek	17	3	95	1998
Employee "No-Poaching" Clauses in Franchise Agreements: An			_		
Assessment in Light of Recent Developments	Josh M. Piper & Erik Ruda	38	2	185	2018
Florida Clarifies Enforcement of Noncompetes	David Beyer	16	4	138	1997
Franchise Tying Claims: Revolution or Just a "Kodak Moment"?	Allan P. Hillman	21	1	1	2001
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part I – Government					
Regulation	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	2	1	1982
Franchisee and Dealer Terminations and Antitrust Exposure: Spray-Rite					
and Evidentiary Standards in the Eighties	Peter A. Pease	3	4	1	1984
Franchising After <i>Leegin</i> : A License to Fix Prices?	Michael J. Lockerby	27	2	112	2007

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchising Bookshelf – Distribution Law: Antitrust Principles and					
Practice	Paul Walter	13	1	10	1993
Franchising in Canada	Allen Karp	1	3	17	1981
	Homer G. Price; Robert J. Keffler;				
Franchising in Texas	Angela Fick Braly	6	2	1	1986
Functional Discounts and the Robinson-Patman Act after <i>Texaco</i> , <i>Inc. v</i> .					
Hasbrouck	Robert T. Joseph	10	2	3	1990
Item 8 Rebate Disclosures for the Modern Supply chain	Robert G. Huelin; Sawan S. Patel	39	2	149	2019
Kodak Decision Revitalizes Tying Claims	Janet L. McDavid	12	1	3	1992
	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S.				
Kubis and the Changing Landscape of Forum Selection Clauses	Morrison	16	3	97	1997
Leegin, Ten Years Later: Did Vertical Agreements Remain Unlawful Per					
Se Where Adopted to Facilitate a Price-Fixing Horizontal Scheme?	James Mulcahy; Filemon Carrillo	38	1	119	2018
Legality of Rebates from Suppliers	Steven B. Feirman	23	2	71	2003
Market Power in Per Se Franchise Tying Claims: Virtual Maintenance					
Decision Addresses "Locked-in" Buyers	Jonathan Solish	13	3	73	1994
New Departures for Antitrust Law on Vertical Restraints	Harold Brown	2	3	1	1983
New EC Block Exemption: A Blurry Roadmap for Franchising in Europe	Erik B. Wulff; Christopher Nowalk	20	2	47	2000
No-Hire Clauses—Ancillary Restraints for Protection of Brand Goodwill	Thomas J. Collin	41	2	143	2021
	Douglas C. Berry; David M. Byers;				
Open Price Agreements: Good Faith Pricing in the Franchise Relationship	Daniel Oates	27	1	45	2007
Patent Misuse in Franchise Agreements	Craig J. Madson	20	3	107	2001
Queen City Pizza: Bad Law for Franchisees	Diane Green Smith	17	4	109	1998
Recent Developments in Canadian Franchise Class Actions	Evan Thomas	35	3	399	2016
Reducing the Risks of Antitrust Liability in National Account Pricing					
Programs	Richard A. Duncan; Andrew B. Coan	25	1	3	2005
Restrictive Lease Covenants and the Law of Monopoly	Jay Conison	9	3	3	1990
Retail Price Ceilings and the Rule of Reason	Jay Conison	8	1	1	1988
Revisiting the Robinson-Patman Act in the Franchise Supply Setting	Stuart Hershman	16	2	57	1996
Saying No: Franchisor Exposure for Franchisee Transfer Restrictions	Joel D. Siegel; Glenn J. Plattner	16	4	131	1997

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Separate Product Test in Franchise Tying Cases: Through the Microsoft					
Lens of Reason	Erik B. Wulff, Scott A McIntosh	21	2	70	2001
Siegel—Is It Still a Delight?	Harold L. Ward	1	2	1	1980
Standing in Franchise Disputes: Check the Invitations, Not Every Party					
Gets Inside	Jon S. Swierzewski	26	3	107	2007
State Auto Dealer Regulation: One Man's Preliminary Views	Thomas B. Leary	21	2	65	2001
The State of Washington's Attempt to Ban Franchise Anti-Poaching Provisions Nationwide Violates Constitutional Limitations on State Power					
to Regulate National Commerce	Michael L. Sturm	39	2	169	2019
State Tying Claims: Do You Know What May Be Lurking?	James L. Petersen; Angela M. Fifelski	21	3	118	2002
Structuring a Franchise Relationship Part III	Lewis G. Rudnick	1	4	5	1981
Survey of Private Remedies	Harold Brown	1	1	1	1980
Tying and Franchising: A Question of Perspective	John F. Dienelt; Gail M.G. Foote	6	3	1	1987
Vertical Maximum Price Fixing After State Oil Company v. Khan	Robert T. Joseph	17	3	73	1998
Vertical Restraints Guidelines of the Antitrust Division	Harold Brown	5	2	1	1985
Waiting for the Other Shoe to Drop: Will State Courts Follow <i>Leegin</i> ?	Richard A. Duncan; Alison K. Guernsey	27	3	173	2008
What Price Uniformity? Securing Franchisee Compliance with Suggested Retail Prices	Michael J. Lockerby	15	3	73	1996
Arbitration and Other Nonjudicial Forms of Dispute Resolution					
THE STATE OF THE STATE OF EACH PROPERTY.	Lawrence J. Bracken; Caroline H.				
AAA Releases Rules on the Administration of Class Actions	Dixon	23	4	215	2004
ADR Alternatives: Survey of Providers of Alternative Dispute Resolution					
Services	Joyce G. Mazero; Mark B. Forseth	11	4	118	1992
An Informal Study of Arbitration Clauses Reveals Surprising Results	William L. Killion	22	2	79	2002
Arbitration: A Review of the Literature	Jonathan J. Toronto	22	2	128	2002
Arbitration Clause as Class Action Shield	Edward Wood Dunham	16	4	141	1997
Arbitration Clauses in Franchise Agreements: Common (and Uncommon) Terms	Christopher R. Drahozal	22	2	81	2002

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Arciniaga v. General Motors Corp. Suggests Possible Expansion of Rights					
Regarding Arbitration Clauses Under ADDCA	Louis S. Chronowski	25	3	124	2006
Are California's Arbitrator Disclosure Requirements Preempted by the					
FAA?	Bethany L. Appleby	25	4	187	2006
Are There Due Process Limits on Arbitral Punitive Damage Awards?	Edward Wood Dunham	23	1	3	2003
Aspects of Systemwide Discontent: Learning to Live Together, Avoiding					
Divorce	Anthony G. Covatta	12	2	33	1992
Binding Nonsignatories to Arbitration Agreements	Dwayne E. Williams	25	4	175	2006
Case Against Contractual Arbitration Covenants	Harold Brown	11	4	112	1992
Case for Alternative Dispute Resolution	Marc P. Seidler; John F. Verhey	11	4	107	1992
Case Note: Smith v. School of Rock	Craig R. Tractenberg	28	2	91	2008
Collateral Estoppel in Franchise Litigation	Jonathan Solish	10	4	1	1991
Companion Dispute Resolution: Three Dimensional Thinking and the					
Effective Use of Mediation with Traditional Litigation of Franchise					
Disputes	Timothy J. Bryant & Matthew E. Lane	33	2	261	2013
Comparative International Perspectives of Arbitration in the Franchising	Judy Rost; Robin Schachter; Andrew				
Context	Dodd; Edgar Grajeda	31	3	124	2012
Compelling U.S. Discovery in International Franchise Arbitrations: The					
(F)utility of Section 1782 Applications	Matthew J. Soroky	39	2	185	2019
	Edward Wood Dunham; Erika				
DAI v. Downey: Associational Standing and Arbitration	Amarante	27	1	16	2007
Dispute Resolution in the Twenty-First Century: The Challenge to Get					
ADR Right	W. Michael Garner	40	1	25	2020
Drafting an Enforceable Franchise Agreement Arbitration Clause	Kevin M. Kennedy	22	2	112	2002
Effect of Arbitration and Choice of Law Clauses on the Application of					
Puerto Rico's Dealers Act	Rossell Barrios-Amy	16	1	3	1996
Enforceability and Application of a Statute of Limitations in Arbitration	Craig P. Miller; Laura Danysh	32	1	26	2012
Enforceability of Choice of Law Clauses in Arbitration When Such					
Clauses Are Contrary to the Public Policy of the Puerto Rico Relationship					
Statutes	Rossell Barrios	37	3	435	2018
	Ronald A. Giller; Sarah J. Wieselgren;				
Enforcing Arbitration Awards in International Franchising	Lynette Gladdis	34	3	351	2015

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Enforcing Contract Terms Designed to Manage Franchisor Risk	Edward Wood Dunham	19	3	91	2000
FAA on a Collision Course with the Unconscionability Doctrine	Charles G. Miller; Darryl A. Hart	21	1	4	2001
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
Fundamentals of Alternative Dispute Resolution	Kim A. Lambert	11	4	99	1992
Green Tree Financial Corp. v. Bazzle: A New Day for Class Arbitrations?	Kevin M. Kennedy; Bethany L. Appleby	23	2	84	2003
Guidelines for Analyzing Franchise Arbitration Clauses	Craig J. Madson	4	3	1	1985
How to Avoid the Impact of <i>Laxmi</i> and Unconscionability in Out-of-State Forum Selection Clauses	Charles G. Miller	22	2	117	2002
Injunctive Relief Pending Arbitration: The Evolving Role of Judicial Action	Cheryl L. Mullin; Alyson Conwell; Christopher Howard	38	4	547	2019
Interim Relief: Preserving Franchise Goodwill During Termination Arbitration Proceedings	Bethany L. Appleby	22	2	125	2002
International Arbitration and Franchising	Martin Mendelsohn; Tim Clark	11	4	115	1992
Must Arbitrators Follow the Law?	Thomas A. Telesca; Elizabeth S. Sy; Briana Enck	41	3	347	2022
Mutuality Doctrine in the Enforcement of Arbitration Agreements: The Elephant in the Road	Arthur M. Kaufman; Ross M. Babbit	22	2	101	2002
Negotiating with a Tribe or Tribal Entity: Practical Tips for Franchisors	Heidi McNeil Staudenmaier; Michael Coccaro	34	1	35	2014
Nuts and Bolts of Arbitration	Robert L. Ebe	22	2	85	2002
Nuts and Bolts of International Arbitration	Craig R. Tractenberg	38	3	451	2019
Preliminary Agreements: How to Avoid Unintended Contractual Obligations	Kevin M. Shelley; Jonathan J. Toronto	25	2	47	2005
Prelitigation Dispute Resolution Clauses: Getting the Benefit of Your Bargain	Elizabeth M. Weldon; Patrick W. Kelly	31	1	28	2011
Procedural Decisions at the Threshold of Dispute Resolution	John F. Dienelt	12	3	95	1993
Protecting Franchisees from Abusive Arbitration Clauses	Jean R. Sternlight	20	2	45	2000

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Rent-A-Center Ten Years Later: Surveying					
How Courts Analyze Franchise Agreement					
Provisions That Delegate Gateway	Aaron-Michael Sapp, Tara N. Goodarzi				
Arbitrability Issues to the Arbitrator	& Charles J. Hoover	40	4	589	2021
	John F. Dienelt; Margaret E.K.				
Settling Franchise Class Actions	Middleton	21	3	113	2002
State Efforts to Limit Arbitration	John F. Dienelt; Jerome D. Pinn	11	4	104	1992
Stolt-Nielsen SA: Prehearing Subpoenas on Third Parties Upheld by					
Arbitrators	Kevin M. Kennedy	25	3	122	2006
Stradivarius Revisited: Re-Tuning Your Franchise Arbitration Instrument	Jonathan Solish; David Harford	40	1	69	2020
Temporary Injunction Through Arbitration: The Franchisor's Weapon of					
Choice in Trademark Disputes	Michael E. Chionopoulos	20	1	15	2000
Tip of the Iceberg? New Law Exempts Car Dealers from Federal					
Arbitration Act	Carl J. Chappa; David Stoelting	22	4	219	2003
Turning Your Arbitration Instrument into a Stradivarius	Jonathan Solish	11	4	135	1992
When Worlds Collide: The Enforceability of Arbitration Agreements in					
Bankruptcy	Mark Salzberg; Gary Zinkgraf	27	1	37	2007
Will California Become the Forum of Choice for Attacking Class Action	Aaron C. Gundzik; Rebecca Gilbert				
Waivers?	Gundzik	25	2	56	2005
Yes to Arbitration, but Did I also Agree to Class Action and Consolidated					
Arbitration?	Joel D. Rosen; James B. Shrimp	30	3	175	2011
Bankruptcy and Financially Troubled Franchisees/Franchisors					
A Franchisee's Guide to Franchisor Bankruptcy	Micheel Einbinder; Terrence M. Dunn	31	2	55	2011
Alternatives to Franchisee Bankruptcy: Workouts, Composition of					
Creditors, Assignments for the Benefit of Creditors, and Receiverships	Sharyn B. Zuch	33	3	359	2014
Assigning a Franchise Agreement Over the Franchisor's Objection	Jason Binford	32	2	71	2012
Bankruptcy and Assignment of Franchise Agreements over Franchisor's					
Objection: Response	Jason B. Binford	33	1	93	2013
Bankruptcy of the Franchisee: The Franchisor's Initial Strategy	Joyce G. Mazero	4	1	1	1984
Counterpoint: Bankrupt Franchiseees	William J. Barrett	32	4	247	2013

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Creating Consistency: The Supreme Court's Decision in Mission Products					
Holdings, Inc. v. Tempnology, LLC	Travis Powers; Caitlin Conklin	39	2	205	2019
Dischargeability of Claims for Injunctive Relief After Bankruptcy	Alan M. Anderson; Renee L. Jackson	21	3	134	2002
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
Enforcement of Noncompete Provisions Against a Franchisee After					
Bankruptcy	Alan M. Anderson; Renee L. Jackson	21	2	85	2001
Enforcing Restrictive Franchise Covenants in Bankruptcy and Beyond	Todd P. Leff	12	3	75	1993
	David J. Kaufmann; David W.				
Franchise Securitization Findings	Oppenheim; Jordan E. Yarett	27	4	241	2008
Franchisees in Federal Receivership: Strategic Considerations for					
Franchisors	Elaine A. Panagakos; Peter J. Klarfeld	26	2	79	2006
How Franchisors Can Benefit from UCC Revised Article 9	Daniel L. Wadell; Jim Phipps	21	2	74	2001
Impact of the Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention & Consumer Protection Act					
on Franchise Reorganizations Under Chapter 11	Valerie P. Morrison; Rebecca C. Saitta	27	2	125	2007
Ipso Facto Clauses	Albert Robin	1	3	3	1981
Location, Location: Effect of the Franchisee's Bankruptcy on					
the Franchisor's Control of Real Estate	Susan V. Metcalfe	37	2	233	2017
May a Franchisor Veto a Franchisee's Assumption of a Franchise	Paul J. Battista; Nina Greene; Glenn D.				
Agreement in Bankruptcy	Moses	28	1	16	2008
	Meredith Barnes; Annie Caiola;				
Protecting Real Estate Rights When the Franchise Relationship Ends	Elizabeth Rose; Andra Terrell	37	4	553	2018
Protecting the Franchisor's Interests When A Franchisee Files for					
Bankruptcy Protection	Daniel S. Kaplan	21	2	79	2001
Protecting the System: Ways that Franchisors Can Plan for Franchisee					
Financial Distress and Navigate Franchisee Receiverships and	Matthew B. Gruenberg; John W. Mills;				
Bankruptcies	Suj. M. Pandya	33	3	377	2014
Saving the Ailing Franchisor: Work outs and Bankruptcy	Craig R. Tractenberg	11	3	61	1992
	David J. Kaufmann; Jordan E. Yarett;				
Securitization: An Overlooked Financing Vehicle for Franchisors	Brian L. Schorr; Curtis S. Gimson	20	4	161	2001
The ABCs of Franchise Litigation: The Impact of Assignments for the					
Benefit of Creditors in Franchise Disputes	Aidan Nowak; Caitlin Conklin	41	1	77	2021

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
The Tripartite Relationship: Issues Following Default by a Master					
Franchise Holder	Terrence Dunn	39	3	403	2020
What the Franchise Lawyer Needs to Know About Bankruptcy	Craig R. Tractenberg	20	1	3	2000
When Worlds Collide: The Enforceability of Arbitration Agreements in					
Bankruptcy	Mark Salzberg; Gary Zinkgraf	27	1	37	2007
Working with Financially Distressed Franchisees	Less Wharton; Sharon M. Lewonski	31	2	66	2011
Book Reviews				<u> </u>	
Arbitration: A Review of the Literature	Jonathan J. Toronto	22	2	128	2002
Byron Fox: An Impressive End to a Distinguished Career	John Edward Connelly	25	3	118	2006
The Early History of the ABA Form Committee on Franchising and Its					
Publications	Steve Brown	40	1	1	2020
Franchising Bookshelf – Building Franchise Relationships: A Guide to					
Anticipating Problems, Resolving Conflicts, and Representing Clients	Richard J. Hoskins	17	2	61	1997
	Harvey A. Shapiro; Arthur J.				
Franchising Bookshelf – Canadian Franchise Guide	Trebilcock	3	3	9	1984
Franchising Bookshelf – CCH Product Distribution Law Guide	John R.F. Baer	19	4	165	2000
Franchising Bookshelf – Collateral Issues in Franchising: Beyond					
Registration and Disclosure	Andrew P. Loewinger	34	2	223	2014
Franchising Bookshelf – Covenants Against Competition in Franchise					
Agreements	M. Steven LaCroix	13	2	48	1993
Franchising Bookshelf – Distribution Law: Antitrust Principles and	D 1W 1	10	1	10	1002
Practice	Paul Walter	13	1	10	1993
Franchising Bookshelf – Distribution Law of the United States	David A. Beyer	32	1	51	2012
Franchising Bookshelf – Establishing a Transnational Franchise	Andrew P. Loewinger	8	2	12	1988
Franchising Bookshelf – Establishing and Operating Under a Franchise		_		4.5	1005
Relationship	Ralph J. Koransky	6	4	17	1987
Franchising Bookshelf – Fast Track Education on Franchise Depositions	Rupert M. Barkoff	22	4	243	2003
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchise Deskbook: Selected State Laws,					
Commentary, and Annotations	Karen C. Marchiano	41	1	103	2021
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchise Fraud	Rupert M. Barkoff	14	3	62	1995

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchise Law and Distribution Practice	Gary R. Duvall	10	1	12	1990
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchise Law Bibliography	Paul A. Lester; L. Seth Stadfeld	4	3	15	1985
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchise Organizations	Jeffrey L. Bradach	18	2	81	1998
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchise Trademark Handbook: Developing and					
Protecting Your Trademarks and Service Marks	Victoria A. Cundiff	16	3	111	1997
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchising – A Planning and Sales Compliance					
Guide	John W. Hatch; Don L. Weaver	7	3	20	1988
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchising: Cases, Materials & Problems	Allan Hillman	33	4	561	2014
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchising: Regulation of Buying and Selling a					
Franchise	Andrew A. Caffey	5	1	15	1985
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchising for Dummies	Byron E. Fox	20	2	98	2000
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchising in Business and Commercial					
Litigation in Federal Courts	W. Michael Garner	19	4	165	2000
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchising Law and Practice	Sophie Allen	11	3	72	1992
Franchising Bookshelf – Guide to Understanding an Offering Circular and					
Negotiating a Franchise Agreement	Keith J. Kanouse	17	3	99	1998
Franchising Bookshelf – International Franchise Sales Laws: "A			_		
Thoughtful, Useful, and Succinct Reference"	John Pratt	35	2	279	2015
Franchising Bookshelf – International Franchising	Alex S. Konigsberg	18	1	19	1998
Franchising Bookshelf – International Franchising Law	Leonard H. Polsky	13	4	110	1994
Franchising Bookshelf – Journal of International Franchising and					
Distribution Law	Frank Zaid	6	2	17	1986
Franchising Bookshelf – Legal Aspects of Selling and Buying	Philip F. Zeidman	4	1	8	1984
Franchising Bookshelf – Mergers & Acquisitions of Franchise Companies	Byron E. Fox	17	1	23	1997
Franchising Bookshelf – Monograph 17, Franchise Protection: Laws					
Against Termination and the Establishment of Additional Franchises	Elizabeth Ann Kennedy	11	1	14	1991
Franchising Bookshelf – Regulation of Franchising in the New Global			_		
Economy	Rupert M. Barkoff	32	3	153	2013
Franchising Bookshelf – Sales Representative Law Guide	David A. Beyer	19	1	20	1999
Franchising Bookshelf – Survey of Foreign Laws and Regulations		-		4.5	1005
Affecting International Franchising	Richard A. Solomon	2	2	13	1982

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchising Bookshelf – The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law	Michael A. Bowen; Brian A. Butler	8	3	17	1989
Franchising Bookshelf—The Annotated Franchise Agreement	Allan P. Hillman	40	4	693	2021
If you <i>Blink</i> , You May Be an Outlier, and Miss the Tipping Point: A Review of the Works of Malcolm Gladwell from a Franchise Law					
Perspective	Kirk W. Reilly	33	3	339	2014
Nuts, Bolts, and Outline for Teaching Franchise Law; Would Socrates					
Approve?	David Gurnick; Peter Lagarias	40	3	449	2021
Teaching Franchise Law in Law Schools: A Role for Experienced	David C. Gurnick; Alexander M.				
Franchise Lawyers	Meiklejohn	36	3	505	2017
Breach of Contract					
Addressing the Threat of Punitive Damages Claims in Franchise and	Mark McLaughlin; Javier H.				
Dealer Litigation	Rubenstein	15	1	10	1995
California Populism, Contract Interpretation, and Franchise Agreements	W. Andrew Scott; R. Samuel Snider	24	4	248	2005
Defaults and Terminations: An Unfortunate Reality of a Challenging					
Economy	Joseph J. Fittante Jr.; Meredith Bauer	28	4	214	2009
Defending Against Litigation by Third Parties in the Franchise Context	Carmine R. Zarlenga	11	1	1	1991
Economic Loss Doctrine: Getting Rid of the Surplusage in Franchise Case Complaints	Justin Sallis	38	4	531	2019
Economic Loss Rule and Franchise Attorneys	Christian C. Burden; Scott Trende	27	3	192	2008
Franchisees: Withhold Royalties at Your Own Risk	David S. Sager	25	4	203	2006
Franchisor Liability in the Market-Development and Site-Selection Process: Location, Location Liability?	Gaylen L. Knack; Troy A. Bader	13	2	39	1993
Implications of the Covenant of Good Faith: Its Extension to Franchising	Rochelle Buchsbaum Spandorf; David C. Gurnick; Martin D. Fern	5	2	3	1985
Incurable Breaches: A Fresh Look at an Old Problem	Chad J. Doellinger	32	3	119	2013
Lost Future Royalties: Lessons from Recent Decisions	Douglas R. Hafer; Logan W. Simmons	31	3	150	2012
Market Withdrawal: Judges and Juries Aren't Buying What Terminated Dealers Are Selling	Michael J. Lockerby	22	3	151	2003
Misuse of Integration, No Representation, and No Reliance Clauses in the Name of Contract Certainty	Peter C. Lagarias	18	1	3	1998

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
More Misuse of Integration Clauses	Peter C. Lagarias	18	4	135	1999
No Cure, No Problem: State Franchise Laws and Termination for Incurable					
Defaults	Jason J. Stover	23	4	217	2004
Olds Market Withdrawal: Is What's Past, Prologue?	J. Michael Dady	21	2	65	2001
Perilous Prospects—Part II: Lawsuits to Get into the Franchise System	David A. Beyer; Scott P. Weber	23	1	34	2003
Planning Ahead: Creating and Enforcing Mandatory Development					
Schedules in Area Development, Area Representative, and Master					
Franchise Relationships	Lane Fisher and Max Staplin	33	1	49	2013
Professional Franchisees: The More Things Change, the More They Stay	Nicole Liguori Micklich; Lauren				
the Same	Lyngholm Crowe	38	4	563	2019
Practical Considerations in Enforcing Standards	Stephen Horn; Robert L. Zisk	12	4	97	1993
Preliminary Agreements: How to Avoid Unintended Contractual					
Obligations	Kevin M. Shelley; Jonathan J. Toronto	25	2	47	2005
	Robert L. Ebe; David Steinberg; Bruce				
Radisson and the Potential Demise of the Sealy-Barnes-Hinton Rule	Waxdeck	27	1	3	2007
	Edward Wood Dunham; Joseph				
Retaining and Improving Brand Equity by Enforcing System Standards	Schumacher; G. Adam Schweickert III	24	1	10	2004
Revisionist History: Kicking the Tires of J. Michael Dady's Market					
Withdrawal Cases	Michael J. Lockerby	21	4	177	2002
	Christina L. Fugate; Elizabeth N.				
Specific Performance: A Maverick Remedy Post-eBay and Winter	Timme; Erin A. Webley	34	2	199	2014
Survey of Private Remedies	Harold Brown	1	1	1	1980
Temporary Injunction Through Arbitration: The Franchisor's Weapon of					
Choice in Trademark Disputes	Michael E. Chionopoulos	20	1	15	2000
Termination of Franchises: Application of the Implied Covenant of Good					
Faith and Fair Dealing	T. Mark McLaughlin; Caryn Jacobs	7	1	1	1987
	Dwight J. Davis; Courtland L.				
Understanding the Value of Integration Clauses	Reichman	18	4	133	1999
Utilizing the Doctrine of Prior Material Breach to End a Franchise					
Relationship	W. Michael Garner; Sarah A. Johnston	24	1	23	2004
Wait! You too? Litigation Brought by Nonsignatories to Franchise					
Agreements	Christine Jean-Louis	34	1	17	2014

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Yours, Mine, Ours, and Theirs: The Role of Spousal Guaranties and	Ronald A. Giller; Lisa K. Garner;				
Consents in the Franchise Relationship	Adam L. Sheps	33	1	71	2013
Brokers and Franchise Consultants	,				
Finding the Balance in Franchise Broker Regulation Among Franchisees,					
Franchisors, and Franchise Brokers	Ann Hurwitz; Michael Seid	23	2	88	2003
Franchise Brokerage Relationships	L. Seth Stadfeld	4	4	1	1985
Using Franchisees as a Source of Referrals	Kim Lambert	13	2	71	1993
When Is a Development Agent or Similar Third Party a Franchisor?	Eleanor E. Vaida Gerhards	29	2	106	2009
Changing the System					
A New Approach to Structuring Successful Franchise Organizations	Andrew S. Selden	18	2	37	1998
Battle over the Franchisor Business Judgment Rule and the Path to Peace	Brian B. Schnell; Ronald K. Gadner, Jr.	35	2	167	2015
Evolution of the Species: Successfully Managing Franchise System	Edward Wood Dunham; Kimberly S.				
Change	Toomey	24	4	231	2005
Franchise Acquisitions - Who Wins, Who Loses?	Mary M. Bonacorsi	18	2	39	1998
"New Franchise Paradigm": An Alternative View	Steven M. Goldman	16	3	109	1997
Organization Design for Successful Franchising	Andrew C. Selden	20	1	1	2000
Recent Developments in Canadian Franchise Class Actions	Evan Thomas	35	3	399	2016
System Standards and Franchisee Innovation: Striking a Balance	Mark J. Burzych	38	2	253	2018
Test Letter Agreements in Franchising	Brian Forgas	40	3	355	2021
Choice of Law					
A State's Reach Cannot Exceed its Grasp: Territorial Limitations on State	Daniel J. Oates; Vanessa L. Wheeler;				
Franchise Statutes	Katie Loberstein	37	2	185	2017
An Update on Choice of Law in Franchise Agreements: A Trend Towards					
Unenforceability and Limited Application	Reva S. Bauch	14	4	91	1995
Choice of Law: A New Paradigm For Franchise Relationships	James A. Meaney	15	3	75	1996
Choice of Law in Franchise Agreements	Thomas M. Pitegoff	9	1	1	1989
Choice of Law in Franchise Relationships: Staying Within the Bounds	Thomas M. Pitegoff	14	4	89	1995

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Caroline B. Fichter; Andrew M.				
Don't Tread on Me: A Defense of State Franchise Regulation	Malzahn; Adam Matheson	38	1	23	2018
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
Dreaded Scott Decision—The Status of Enforcing Post-Termination Non-	Ignazio J. Ruvolo; Ingrid von				
Competition Covenants in California	Kaschnitz	12	2	45	1992
Effect of Arbitration and Choice of Law Clauses on the Application of					
Puerto Rico's Dealers Act	Rossell Barrios-Amy	16	1	3	1996
Enforceability of Choice of Forum and Choice of Law Provisions	Maral Kilejian; Christianne Edlund	32	2	81	2012
Enforceability of Choice of Law Clauses in Arbitration When Such					
Clauses Are Contrary to the Public Policy of the Puerto Rico Relationship					
Statutes	Rossell Barrios	37	3	435	2018
Extraterritorial Application of State Law	Edward M. Borges	18	3	102	1999
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act: A Field of Dreams	Dennis E. Wieczorek	10	3	1	1991
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act Dances with Wolves	Debra M. Bollinger	10	3	3	1991
Public Policy Versus Choice of Law—Is the Best the Enemy of the Good?	Allan P. Hillman	26	4	180	2007
What's in a Name? State Business Opportunity Statutes as Franchise					
Disclosure Laws	Stanley M. Dub	38	1	105	2018
Choice of Venue					
Are Franchisees Subject to Personal Jurisdiction in the Franchisor's Home					
State	Bryan P. Couch	28	3	150	2009
California Populism, Contract Interpretation, and Franchise Agreements	W. Andrew Scott; R. Samuel Snider	24	4	248	2005
Case Note: Smith v. School of Rock	Craig R. Tractenberg	28	2	91	2008
Cycle City, Ltd. v. Harley-Davidson Motor Company: Can Statutory Law					
or the Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing Override Express					
Provisions of Contract?	Robert Zarco; Morgan Ben-David	35	1	47	2015
Drafting an Enforceable Franchise Agreement Arbitration Clause	Kevin M. Kennedy	22	2	112	2002
Dreaded Scott Decision—The Status of Enforcing Post-Termination Non-	Ignazio J. Ruvolo; Ingrid von				
Competition Covenants in California	Kaschnitz	12	2	45	1992
Enforceability of Choice of Forum and Choice of Law Provisions	Maral Kilejian; Christianne Edlund	32	2	81	2012

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Enforcing Contract Terms Designed to Manage Franchisor Risk	Edward Wood Dunham	19	3	91	2000
FAA on a Collision Course with the Unconscionability Doctrine	Charles G. Miller; Darryl A. Hart	21	1	4	2001
Float like a Butterfly, Sting like a Bee: The Lure of Floating Forum Selection Clauses	Peter R. Silverman; James H. O'Doherty	27	2	119	2007
How to Avoid the Impact of <i>Laxmi</i> and Unconscionability in Out-of-State Forum Selection Clauses	Charles G. Miller	22	2	117	2002
If it Looks Like a Duck, Walks Like a Duck, and Quacks Like a Duck: The Enforceability of Noncompetes Against Nonsignatories	Emma Cano; Katie Dolan-Galaviz	33	4	543	2014
Kubis and the Changing Landscape of Forum Selection Clauses	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S. Morrison	16	3	97	1997
Negotiating with a Tribe or Tribal Entity: Practical Tips for Franchisors	Heidi McNeil Staudenmaier; Michael Coccaro	34	1	35	2014
Operations Manual—Essential to Success	Scott G. McLester; Susan H. Morton; Karen B. Satterlee	24	1	31	2004
Revisionist History: Kicking the Tires of J. Michael Dady's Market Withdrawal Cases	Michael J. Lockerby	21	4	177	2002
Selecting the Proper Forum to Enforce One's Choice of Forum	Jonathan Rapore; Eric Stockel	18	1	7	1998
State Efforts to Limit Arbitration	John F. Dienelt; Jerome D. Pinn	11	4	104	1992
What's Left to Litigate about Forum Selection Clauses? <i>Atlantic Marine</i> Turns Four	John M. Doroghazi; David J. Norman	36	4	581	2017
Will California Become the Forum of Choice for Attacking Class Action Waivers?	Aaron C. Gundzik; Rebecca Gilbert Gundzik	25	2	56	2005
Class Actions					
A Primer on Franchising in Italy	Francesca Romana Turitto	39	2	235	2019
AAA Releases Rules on the Administration of Class Actions	Lawrence J. Bracken; Caroline H. Dixon	23	4	215	2004
Arbitration Clause as Class Action Shield	Edward Wood Dunham	16	4	141	1997
Basic Strategic Considerations in Defending Consumer Class Actions Against Franchisors	John Doroghazi & Armel Jacobs	33	2	167	2013
Class Action Prohibitions and the Effect of Contract Rules on the Collective Pursuit of Common Claims	Mark M. Leitner; Joseph S. Goode	30	3	166	2011

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Class Actions and Franchise Relationships in Canada: Are the Floodgates					
Now Open?	Sarah Millar; Frank Zaid	24	2	106	2004
	Andrae J. Marrocco; Lyndsay Wasser;				
Data Protection and Cybersecurity in Canada	Mitch Koczerginski	39	1	81	2019
Franchise Class Actions in Canada: Informing Practice and Business	Allan D.J. Dick	29	4	253	2010
	Kevin M. Kennedy; Bethany L.				
Green Tree Financial Corp. v. Bazzle: A New Day for Class Arbitrations?	Appleby	23	2	84	2003
Recent Developments in Canadian Franchise Class Actions	Evan Thomas	35	3	399	2016
	John F. Dienelt; Margaret E.K.				
Settling Franchise Class Actions	Middleton	21	3	113	2002
Will California Become the Forum of Choice for Attacking Class Action	Aaron C. Gundzik; Rebecca Gilbert				
Waivers?	Gundzik	25	2	56	2005
Yes to Arbitration, but Did I also Agree to Class Action and Consolidated					
Arbitration?	Joel D. Rosen; James B. Shrimp	30	3	175	2011
Constitutionality					
A State's Reach Cannot Exceed its Grasp: Territorial Limitations on State	Daniel J. Oates; Vanessa L. Wheeler;				
Franchise Statutes	Katie Loberstein	37	2	185	2017
	John R. F. Baer; Kenneth R. Costello;				
Application of U.S. Franchise Laws to International Franchise Sales – Part	Gary R. Duvall; Joyce G. Mazero; Erik				
II: The Applicability of State Franchise Laws to International Transactions	B. Wulff	15	4	107	1996
Applying Constitutional Limits on Punitive Damages to Franchise Disputes	Edward Wood Dunham	22	4	203	2003
	Ronald T. Coleman Jr.; David B.				
Constitutionality of Retroactive Franchise Laws	Darden	21	1	13	2001
	Caroline B. Fichter; Andrew M.				
Don't Tread on Me: A Defense of State Franchise Regulation	Malzahn; Adam Matheson	38	1	23	2018
Extraterritorial Application of State Law	Edward M. Borges	18	3	102	1999
Franchise Association Lawsuits Against Franchisors: Is there a Leg to					
Stand On?	Daniel M. Janssen; Andrew P. Beilfuss	35	3	435	2016
Franchisor Political Speech: The Disclosure Question	Daniel J. Oates	34	4	555	2015
Income Tax Nexus: No Physical Presence Necessary	Jay Forester; Mike Drumm	37	1	65	2017
Retroactive Application of State Franchise Termination Laws	Michael J. O'hara	7	3	3	1988

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
State and Federal Trademark Dilution	Courtland L. Reichman	17	4	109	1998
Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation: Avoiding the Sting					
of an Anti-SLAPP Challenge	Cheryl Mullin & Erica Mahoney	40	4	647	2021
The State of Washington's Attempt to Ban Franchise Anti-Poaching					
Provisions Nationwide Violates Constitutional Limitations on State Power		20		1.50	2010
to Regulate National Commerce	Michael L. Sturm	39	2	169	2019
Thinking Outside the State: The Dormant Commerce Clause and Its Impact	Klay A. Baynar; John W. Halpin; Mark	20	4	£ 1 £	2020
on State Relationship Laws	M. Leitner; Joseph S. Goode	39	4	515	2020
Unfairness Doctrine in Franchising	Harold Brown	1	4	3	1981
Who's Next for Nexus? State Income Taxation of Franchisors	Neal D. Borden	14	1	1	1994
Consumer Laws					
A Primer on Franchising in Italy	Francesca Romana Turitto	39	2	235	2019
	John R. F. Baer; Kenneth R. Costello;				
Application of U.S. Franchise Laws to International Franchise Sales – Part	Gary R. Duvall; Joyce G. Mazero; Erik				
II: The Applicability of State Franchise Laws to International Transactions	B. Wulff	15	4	107	1996
An American Solution: Automotive Franchise Laws Serve	Christian J. Scali, Halbert Rasmussen				
Local Communities and Consumers	& Monica Baumann	40	4	665	2021
An Overview of Franchising in New Zealand	Stewart Germann	39	1	95	2019
Basic Strategic Considerations in Defending Consumer Class Actions					
Against Franchisors	John Doroghazi & Armel Jacobs	33	2	167	2013
Cause of Action Alchemy: Little FTC Act Claims Based on Alleged	Bethany L. Appleby; Robert S.				
Disclosure Violations	Burstein; John M. Doroghazi	36	3	429	2017
Current Status of Civil RICO and Franchising	W. Michael Garner	6	1	1	1986
	Courtland L. Reichman; M. Melissa				
False Advertising Under the Lanham Act	Cannady	21	4	187	2002
Franchise Phenomenon—The Gestation and Emergence of the Trade		_			
Identification Symbol—The Key to Its Success	Saul Lefkowitz	2	4	1	1983
Franchising in a Mixed-Law Jurisdiction: The Synthesis of Legal		10			1000
Traditions in Louisiana	Larry C. Becnel	10	2	9	1990
For 1'd of To	Homer G. Price; Robert J. Keffler;				1006
Franchising in Texas	Angela Fick Braly	6	2	1	1986

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

G. I. F. A. C.				
G. 1 E A .: C				
Stephen E. Austin Carr	4	3	3	1985
Anthony J. Marks	29	2	90	2009
Harold Brown	1	1	1	1980
Harold Brown	1	4	3	1981
Maisa Jean Frank; Julia C. Colarusso	35	3	421	2016
Kevin A. Adams	40	3	385	2021
				-01-
Eleanor Vaida Gerhards	34	4	503	2015
Francesca Romana Turitto	39	2	235	2019
Alison C. McElroy; Philip Haleen	29	1	23	2009
Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon	16	2	59	1996
	4.5	_	~ 0	1005
	16	2	59	1996
· ·	22	1	21	2002
	22	1	21	2002
	15	1	10	1995
Rubenstein	13	1	10	1993
David L. Cahn: Jordan M. Halle	39	1	39	2019
		4		1993
		1		1982
1 Ctcl J. Klariciu, Kauncen D. Kennedy	<u> </u>		J	1702
Michael R. Gray: Jason M. Murray	25	3	107	2006
	Harold Brown Harold Brown Maisa Jean Frank; Julia C. Colarusso Kevin A. Adams Eleanor Vaida Gerhards	Harold Brown 1 Harold Brown 1 Maisa Jean Frank; Julia C. Colarusso 35 Kevin A. Adams 40 Eleanor Vaida Gerhards 34 Francesca Romana Turitto 39 Alison C. McElroy; Philip Haleen 29 Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon 16 Keith J. Kanouse; H. Stephen Brown 16 Richard E. Johnson; Richard G. Greenstein 22 Mark McLaughlin; Javier H. Rubenstein 15 David L. Cahn; Jordan M. Halle 39 G. Lee Muirhead 12 Peter J. Klarfeld; Kathleen D. Kennedy 2	Harold Brown 1 1 4 Harold Brown 1 4 Maisa Jean Frank; Julia C. Colarusso 35 3 Kevin A. Adams 40 3 Eleanor Vaida Gerhards 34 4 Francesca Romana Turitto 39 2 Alison C. McElroy; Philip Haleen 29 1 Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon 16 2 Keith J. Kanouse; H. Stephen Brown 16 2 Richard E. Johnson; Richard G. 22 1 Mark McLaughlin; Javier H. 22 1 Rubenstein 15 1 David L. Cahn; Jordan M. Halle 39 1 G. Lee Muirhead 12 4 Peter J. Klarfeld; Kathleen D. Kennedy 2 2	Harold Brown 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 3 421 3 421 Kevin A. Adams 40 3 385 385 421 Kevin A. Adams 40 3 385 385 385 421 385 421 385 421 385 421 421 385 421 385 421 421 421 423 421 421 423 421 422 423 421 423 421 424 423 421 423 421 423 421 423 421 423 421 423 421 423 421 423 422 423 421 423 421 423 423 421 423 421 423 421 424 423 421 424 423 421 424 424 424 424 424 424 424 424 424 424

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
Dreaded Scott Decision—The Status of Enforcing Post-Termination Non-	Ignazio J. Ruvolo; Ingrid von				
Competition Covenants in California	Kaschnitz	12	2	45	1992
Enforcement of Noncompete Provisions Against a Franchisee After					
Bankruptcy	Alan M. Anderson; Renee L. Jackson	21	2	85	2001
Enforcing Restrictive Franchise Covenants in Bankruptcy and Beyond	Todd P. Leff	12	3	75	1993
Florida Clarifies Enforcement of Noncompetes	David Beyer	16	4	138	1997
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part II – The Legal					
Status of the Franchise Relationship	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	3	3	1983
Franchising Bookshelf – Covenants Against Competition in Franchise					
Agreements	M. Steven LaCroix	13	2	48	1993
	Homer G. Price; Robert J. Keffler;				
Franchising in Texas	Angela Fick Braly	6	2	1	1986
If it Looks Like a Duck, Walks Like a Duck, and Quacks Like a Duck:					
The Enforceability of Noncompetes Against Nonsignatories	Emma Cano; Katie Dolan-Galaviz	33	4	543	2014
Inevitable Disclosure Doctrine in Franchise Disputes	W. Andrew Scott; R. Samuel Snider	22	4	207	2003
Law on Covenants Against Competition Shifts Toward Greater					
Enforceability	Peter J. Klarfeld; Mark S. VanderBroek	31	2	76	2011
Liquidated Damages Provisions: Strategic Drafting and Enforcement					
Issues	Benjamin B. Reed	37	4	523	2018
New Alberta Franchise Administrative Policies	Leonard M. Polsky	10	1	7	1990
New Iowa Franchise Law: Franchisors (and Franchisees) Beware	Kim A. Goodhard	12	1	18	1992
Patent Misuse in Franchise Agreements	Craig J. Madson	20	3	107	2001
Professional Franchisees: The More Things Change, the More They Stay	Nicole Liguori Micklich; Lauren				
the Same	Lyngholm Crowe	38	4	563	2019
Turning an (Occasional) Blind Eye: Selective Enforcement of Franchisee					
Post-Term Non-Compete Covenants	Jess A. Dance; William W. Sentell	37	2	245	2017
Try Poking It with a Stick: Post-Term Noncompetes in California Certainly					
Look Dead	Theo S. Arnold	38	1	55	2018
When Will Courts Issue Preliminary Injunctions to Enforce Restrictive	Barbara A. Bagdon; Mary M.				
Covenants in Franchise Agreements?	Kellerman	28	3	141	2009

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S.				
Who owns the Goodwill at the Franchised Location?	Morrison	18	3	85	1999
COVID-19					
Bricks to Clicks: The Post-Pandemic E-commerce Reckoning	Thomas R. Ayres	41	1	23	2021
Contactless Currency During COVID-19: How the Pandemic's Business					
Disruptions Will Change Franchise System Payment Standards	Paul Brunkhorst	40	2	259	2020
Force Majeure Provisions in Franchise Agreements in New Zealand	Stewart Germann	40	4	681	2021
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
Franchisor Consolidations in a Post-Pandemic World	Bret Lowell	40	1	17	2020
Once in a Blue Moon? Perhaps Preparing Your Franchise for the Next					
Pandemic	Adrian K. Felix; Jessica McGrath	41	3	331	2022
	Constantine T. Fournaris; Robert S.				
The Potential Impact of COVID-19 on Franchise Lost Profits Claims	Burstein	41	3	309	2022
Definition of Franchise					
Definition of Francisc	David J. Kaufman; Felicia N. Soler;				
A Franchisor is Not the Employer of Its Franchisees or Their Employees	Breton H. Permesly; Dale A. Cohen	34	4	439	2015
Accidental Franchises: It Takes a (Community) of Interest	Megan B. Center	39	4	545	2020
An American Solution: Automotive Franchise Laws Serve	Christian J. Scali, Halbert Rasmussen				
Local Communities and Consumers	& Monica Baumann	40	4	665	2021
An Overview of Franchising in New Zealand	Stewart Germann	39	1	95	2019
Applicability of Business Opportunity Laws to Franchisors	Robin Day Glenn	9	1	3	1989
	Srijoy Das; Anup Kumar; Harsahib				
A Primer on Franchising in India	Chadha	38	4	607	2019
Australian Franchise Law: How to Avoid Being a Shrimp on the Australian					
Franchising Barbecue	Stephen Giles; Rupert M. Barkoff	29	3	164	2010
Beer Distribution Law as Compared to Traditional Franchise Law	Barry Kurtz; Bryan H. Clements	33	3	397	2014
Case Against the Use of Wrap-Around Disclosure Documents in Canada	Debi M. Sutin; Arthur J. Trebilcock	24	2	83	2004
	Rochelle B. Spandorf; Jennifer L.				
Certification Programs: Franchises or Not?	Brockett; Anna R. Buono	33	4	505	2014

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
"Community of Interest:" Clarity or Confusion?	Joseph J. Fittante Jr.	22	3	160	2003
Damage Control for Violations of Registration and Disclosure Obligations	Leonard D. Vines; Gina D. Bishop; Rupert M. Barkoff	24	3	191	2005
Definition of a Franchise: A Survey of Existing State Legislative and Judicial Guidance	Kim A. Lambert; Charles G. Miller	9	2	3	1989
Dependence and Reliance: Keys to Unshackling Co-Branding Alliances From Federal Franchise Rule Compliance	Charles B. Cannon	17	2	39	1997
Developments in State Law Affecting Franchising	Timothy H. Fine	1	2	3	1980
Enforceability of Oral Franchise Agreements	Nicole S. Zellweger	28	3	136	2009
Foreign Franchisors in the United States	Andrew Kostecka	3	1	3	1983
Franchise Phenomenon—The Gestation and Emergence of the Trade Identification Symbol—The Key to Its Success	Saul Lefkowitz	2	4	1	1983
Franchise Regulation in China	Erik B. Wulff; Tao Xu	25	1	19	2005
Franchisee v. Agent: The Relationship between Franchisors and Area Representatives	Cheryl L. Mullin; Todd A. Fisher	36	3	491	2017
Franchising Law and Practice in Australia	Stephen Giles; Nigel Jones	38	4	583	2019
Gentis v. Safeguard Business Systems, Inc., Liberal Construction of Remedial Statutes: What Is a Franchise?	Steven D. Wiener	17	4	115	1998
Guide to the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act	James K. Genden	20	2	59	2000
Hidden Franchise Fees: Seeking a Rational Paradigm	Sandra Gibbs	39	4	493	2020
Inadvertent Employer: Legal and Business Risks of Employment Determinations to Franchise Systems	Dean T. Fournaris	27	4	224`	2008
Inadvertent Franchise and How to Safeguard Against it	James R. Sims III; Mary Beth Tice	18	2	54	1998
International Franchising—A Brief Introduction	Paul A. Lester	3	1	1	1983
Mobility, the Home, and the Scope and Application of State Franchise Relationship and Termination Laws	David L. Cahn; Jeffrey S. Fabian	30	2	97	2010
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act: A Field of Dreams	Dennis E. Wieczorek	10	3	1	1991
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act Dances with Wolves	Debra M. Bollinger	10	3	3	1991
Ohio: The Unknown Franchise Law	James A. Meaney	11	2	38	1991
Ontario Passes Franchise Legislation	Edward N. Levitt	20	2	67	2000

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Scott G. McLester; Susan H. Morton;				
Operations Manual—Essential to Success	Karen B. Satterlee	24	1	31	2004
Overview of Federal and State Business Opportunity Laws	Keith J. Kanouse	23	2	102	2003
Preliminary Agreements: How to Avoid Unintended Contractual					
Obligations	Kevin M. Shelley; Jonathan J. Toronto	25	2	47	2005
Protection of Multiline Sellers by State Relationship Statutes	Brian E. Butler; Lynn J. Bodi	10	4	3	1991
Substantial Association with a Trademark: A Trap for the Unwary	Daniel J. Oates; Shannon L. McCarthy; Douglas C. Berry	32	3	130	2013
Terminations: The Wisconsin Experience	Andrew O. Riteris	2	4	5	1983
The First Franchise	David Gurnick	40	4	631	2021
Traversing the Minefield: Recent Developments Relating to Accidental					
Franchises	Paul R. Fransway	37	2	217	2017
Ways to Avoid Being a Franchise	Thomas M. Pitegoff	12	2	67	1992
What FIN 46R Means for the Franchise Industry	John Heuberger; Lee Plave	24	3	200	2005
What Is a Franchise? States' Definitions of Franchise Relationship Not	,				
Uniform	Bruce Napell	26	1	3	2006
What Is a Franchise? Unrecoverable Investments Define Franchise					
Relationship	Jonathan Solish	26	1	3	2006
What's in a Name? State Business Opportunity Statutes as Franchise					
Disclosure Laws	Stanley M. Dub	38	1	105	2018
When Are Sales Representatives Also Franchisees?	John R.F. Baer; David A. Beyer; Scott P. Weber	27	3	151	2008
When Is a Development Agent or Similar Third Party a Franchisor?	Eleanor E. Vaida Gerhards	29	2	106	2009
When is a Development rigent of Shiniar Time Larly a Francisco.	Electrici E. Varda Germana	2)		100	2009
Discovery				<u>. </u>	
Aspects of Systemwide Discontent: Learning to Live Together, Avoiding					
Divorce	Anthony G. Covatta	12	2	33	1992
Compelling U.S. Discovery in International Franchise Arbitrations: The					
(F)utility of Section 1782 Applications	Matthew J. Soroky	39	2	185	2019
	James M. Johnson Jr.; Philip A.				
E-Discovery: A Critical Litigation Issue for Franchisors and Franchisees	Whistler	26	1	20	2006

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchising Bookshelf – Fast Track Education on Franchise Depositions	Rupert M. Barkoff	22	4	243	2003
If it Looks Like a Duck, Walks Like a Duck, and Quacks Like a Duck:					
The Enforceability of Noncompetes Against Nonsignatories	Emma Cano; Katie Dolan-Galaviz	33	4	543	2014
Practical Considerations in Enforcing Standards	Stephen Horn; Robert L. Zisk	12	4	97	1993
Reasons to "Friend" Electronic Discovery Law	Danielle M. Kays	32	1	35	2012
Seeking a Preliminary Injunction	Jay Conison	12	4	127	1993
Discrimination					
Controlling the Personal Habits of Franchisees Within and Outside the					
Franchise Environment	Kevin Batik; Jamie Edwards	32	1	15	2012
Discrimination Claims and Diversity Initiatives: What's a Franchisor to Do?	Carla Wong McMillian; Kelly J. Baker	28	2	71	2008
Franchisor Liability for Gender Discrimination and Sexual Misconduct	Jeffrey A. Brimer; Byron C. Bacon	20	4	188	2001
Franchisors and the Emergence of Large, Multiunit Franchisees	Erik F. Dyhrkopp; Andrew H. Kim	18	4	144	1999
It's My Franchise Agreement, I'll Enforce it However I Want to—Maybe					
You Will, Maybe You Won't	Stephanie Ross; Laura Kupish	37	4	589	2018
	Craig R. Tractenberg; Robert B.				
Legal Considerations in Franchise Renewals	Calihan; Ann-Marie Luciano	23	4	198	2004
Mandating English Language Proficiency for Franchisees	Eric L. Yaffe; Iris Figueroa Rosario	28	3	155	2009
Perilous Prospects—Part I: Lawsuits to Get into the Franchise System	David A. Beyer; Scott P. Weber	22	4	224	2003
Renewals: Questions and Pitfalls for Franchisors and Some Distributors	John R. F. Baer; Pamela J. Mills	10	1	1	1990
Risky Business: Franchise Terminations for Failure to Meet Performance					
Quotas	Edward R. Spalty; Todd C. Dicus	6	4	1 -	1987
Terminations: The Wisconsin Experience	Andrew O. Riteris	2	4	5	1983
Turning an (Occasional) Blind Eye: Selective Enforcement of Franchisee Post-Term Non-Compete Covenants	Jess A. Dance; William W. Sentell	37	2	245	2017
Unintended Legal and Business Consequences of Termination of a	Jess A. Dance, william w. Schen	31	2	243	2017
Franchisee	Eric Goldberg; Justin Csik	34	1	53	2014
	Claudia K. Levitas; Mercedes				
Vicarious Liability for Gender Discrimination and Sexual Harassment	Gonzalez-Hale	26	2	71	2006

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Dual Branding			-		
Dependence and Reliance: Keys to Unshackling Co-Branding Alliances					
From Federal Franchise Rule Compliance	Charles B. Cannon	17	2	39	1997
Managing Exclusivity Issues in a Multibranded Environment	Paul J. Halasz; Aaron J. Stahl	31	2	95	2011
Multibranding	Andrew C. Selden; R. Scott Toop	24	3	181	2005
Protection of Multiline Sellers by State Relationship Statutes	Brian E. Butler; Lynn J. Bodi	10	4	3	1991
Estoppel					
Aspects of Systemwide Discontent: Learning to Live Together, Avoiding					
Divorce	Anthony G. Covatta	12	2	33	1992
Binding Nonsignatories to Arbitration Agreements	Dwayne E. Williams	25	4	175	2006
Collateral Estoppel in Franchise Litigation	Jonathan Solish	10	4	1	1991
How Waiver, Modification, and Estoppel May Alter Franchise					
Relationships	Kerry L. Bundy; Scott H. Ikeda	30	1	3	2010
It's My Franchise Agreement, I'll Enforce it However I Want to—Maybe					
You Will, Maybe You Won't	Stephanie Ross; Laura Kupish	37	4	589	2018
Perilous Prospects—Part II: Lawsuits to Get into the Franchise System	David A. Beyer; Scott P. Weber	23	1	34	2003
Ethics					
Are California's Arbitrator Disclosure Requirements Preempted by the					
FAA?	Bethany L. Appleby	25	4	187	2006
	Bethany L. Appleby; Gary R.				
Both Sides Now: Making the Transition from Outside to In-House Counsel	Batenhorst	40	1	149	2020
Dissemblance in the Franchise Industry: The Art (and Ethics) of Deception	Mary Goodrich Nix; James R. Ray	33	4	525	2014
"But They Were Not My Client": The Prospect of a Franchisor's Outside					
Counsel Being Liable to an Aggrieved Franchisee	Charles S. Marion; Ari N. Stern	41	1	63	2021
Ethics of Franchising: How Codes of Ethics Compare and What to	Jacob W. Adlan	20		7.4	2000
Consider in Deciding Whether to Subscribe to Them	Joseph Y. Adler	29	2	74	2009
Franchising Due Diligence	H. Stephen Brown	3	2	3	1983
Franchisor Attorney Responsibility to Franchise Purchasers	Mark Rollinson	2	1	1	1982
Impact of Federal Rule 11 on Franchise Litigation	Marc P. Seidler; William M. McErlean	8	3	3	1989

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Is Franchisor Counsel Subject to Due Diligence Obligations? An					
Analytical Response	Erik B. Wulff	4	4	3	1985
Model Standards for Franchise Law Proposed	Timothy H. Fine	8	4	11	1989
Model Standards for Recognition as a Specialist in Franchise Law	Timothy H. Fine	4	1	5	1984
UFOCs and Common Law Claims Against Franchise Counsel for					
Negligence	Alexander M. Meiklejohn	25	2	45	2005
Vicarious Liability Cases: Duty to Defend and Conflicts of Interest	Rose Marie Fiore	25	4	199	2006
Walking the Line: When are the Franchisor's In-House Counsel's					
Communications or Advice to a Franchisee an Ethical Violation	James Mulcahy; Douglas Luther	37	4	571	2018
Evidentiary Issues					
Case Comment, What's Good for the Goose Gets the Gander in Hot Water	Jennifer L. Borum	23	4	225	2004
Damages for Lost Profits in Franchise Disputes—Overcoming the New					
Business Rule and Establishing Reasonable Certainty	Carmen D. Caruso; Bruce S. Schaeffer	36	1	1	2016
Franchisee and Dealer Terminations and Antitrust Exposure: Spray-Rite					
and Evidentiary Standards in the Eighties	Peter A. Pease	3	4	1	1984
Franchising Bookshelf – Fast Track Education on Franchise Depositions	Rupert M. Barkoff	22	4	243	2003
Franchisors' Use of Customer Satisfaction Survey Results in Disputes with					
Franchisees	Ronald T. Coleman, Jr.	36	1	25	2016
Fraud, Intent of the Parties, Ambiguity, and other Exceptions to the Parol					
Evidence Rule	Manual A. Pietrantoni	31	3	134	2012
Lost Future Royalties: Lessons from Recent Decisions	Douglas R. Hafer; Logan W. Simmons	31	3	150	2012
Practical Considerations in Enforcing Standards	Stephen Horn; Robert L. Zisk	12	4	97	1993
Proving Lost Profits Through Lay Opinion Testimony—Is the Back Door					
Still Open?	Martin G. Gilbert	22	1	15	2002
Stolt-Nielsen SA: Prehearing Subpoenas on Third Parties Upheld by		2.7		100	2005
Arbitrators	Kevin M. Kennedy	25	3	122	2006
Survey of <i>Daubert</i> Challenges in the Context of Franchise Liability	Christina L. Fugate; Brian J. Paul;	20		1.7	2010
Experts	James L. Petersen	30	1	17	2010
Use of <i>Daubert</i> and Its Progeny to Attack Lost-Profit Claims	Kevin M. Kennedy	20	4	167	2001

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Expert Witnesses					
	David M. Harris; Daniel R. Garner; Caitilin M. Meyers; Brianna N.				
Anatomy of Lost-Profit Claims in Franchise Cases	Lockridge	40	2	235	2020
Expanding Traditional Methods of Franchise Valuation	Nicole Liguori Micklich, Michael W. Lynch, and Ingrid C. Festin	32	4	223	2013
Focused Expertise—Daubert in Franchise Litigation	Natalma (Tami) McKnew; Ted Pearce; Bruce S. Schaeffer	41	1	1	2021
Measuring Damages for Lost Profits in Franchise Termination Cases	Roger D. Blair	8	2	3	1988
Survey of <i>Daubert</i> Challenges in the Context of Franchise Liability Experts	Christina L. Fugate; Brian J. Paul; James L. Petersen	30	1	17	2010
Use of Daubert and Its Progeny to Attack Lost-Profit Claims	Kevin M. Kennedy	20	4	167	2001
Federal Trade Commission	De de de D. Consede C. Leoni Con I				
Certification Programs: Franchises or Not?	Rochelle B. Spandorf; Jennifer L. Brockett; Anna R. Buono	33	4	505	2014
FTC Franchise Registry: Its Time Has Come	Keith Kanouse	29	1	17	2009
FTC Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Offers Guidance for Electronic					
Disclosure	Lane Fisher; Cheryl L. Mullin	19	4	143	2000
FTC Releases Franchise Rule Compliance Guide	Jan S. Gilbert; Suzanne A. Loonam	28	1	20	2008
New Departures for Antitrust Law on Vertical Restraints	Harold Brown	2	3	1	1983
Preemption Mirage	H. Bret Lowell	8	4	1	1989
Representing a Franchisor in an FTC Investigation	C. Griffith Towle	16	1	11	1996
Representing a Franchisor in Litigation with the FTC	C. Griffith Towle; Ralph J. Sutton	17	1	9	1997
Road Map to the New FTC Franchise Rule	Gerald C. Wells; Dennis E. Wieczorek	27	2	105	2007
Thirty Years of Franchising		27	2	85	2007
Unfairness Doctrine in Franchising	Harold Brown	1	4	3	1981
Your Store Is Gross! How Recent Cases, the FTC, and State Consumer Protection Laws Can Impact a Franchise System's Response to Negative,					
Defamatory, or Fake Online Review	Eleanor Vaida Gerhards	34	4	503	2015

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Financial Performance Representations			-		
1986 Revisions to Items XIX and XX of the UFOC Guidelines	Alan E. Korpady	6	3	6	1987
	David A. Lee; Daniel W. Sage;				
ASC 606 and Its Impact on the Franchise Industry	Kathyrn B. Shipe	40	2	273	2020
Battle Against Claims of Presale Misrepresentations and Allegations of					
Guaranteed Success	Kim Lambert	11	3	95	1992
Charting Courses in the Debate Over Mandatory Earnings Claims	Rochelle B. Spandorf	15	1	1	1995
Financial Statement Requirements for State Franchise Registrations	Kim A. Lambert	15	1	32	1995
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
Item 19 Earnings Claims	David L. Cahn; Will K. Woods	20	3	122	2001
Mandatory Earnings Claim Disclosure – The Case Against	David J. Kaufmann	15	1	3	1995
Mandatory Earnings Claim Disclosure – The Case For	Andrew C. Selden	15	1	3	1995
Problems in the Regulation of Earnings Claims in Franchise Offerings	Ralph S. Mason III; Peter Brennan	4	2	3	1984
"You Made Me Do It": Reliance in Franchise Fraud Cases	Karen B. Satterlee; Kerry L. Bundy	26	4	191	2007
Financing					
A Tale of Two Countries: Does Canada's Legalization of Cannabis Give It					
the First Mover Advantage in Franchising?	Danielle Hunt; Vanessa Williams-Hall	39	1	55	2019
Bankruptcy of the Franchisee: The Franchisor's Initial Strategy	Joyce G. Mazero	4	1	1	1984
Canadian Income Funds: An Attractive Financing Alternative for Canadian					
and U.S. Franchisors	Albert J. Hudec; John L. Rogers	24	2	112	2004
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part II – The Legal	La ta C. D. datal	2		2	1002
Status of the Franchise Relationship	Lewis G. Rudnick David J. Kaufmann; David W.	2	3	3	1983
Franchise Securitization Findings	Oppenheim; Jordan E. Yarett	27	4	241	2008
Franchising a Marijuana Business: It's Not Quite Mission Impossible	Shannon L. McCarthy; Dawn Newton	35	3	357	2016
Franchisor Liability When the Franchisee Goes Public	Michael R. Biggs; Matthew C. Hesse	5	3	1	1986
Immigration Issues: A Basic Guide for Franchise Counsel	Laura Hayes	34	4	587	2015
Microfranchising: A Business Approach to Fighting Poverty	Deborah Burand; David W. Koch	30	1	24	2013
	·	36	2	275	
Regulation Crowdfunding: A Viable Option for the Franchising Industry?	Samuel G. Wieczorek	30		215	2016

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	David J. Kaufmann; Jordan E. Yarett;				
Securitization: An Overlooked Financing Vehicle for Franchisors	Brian L. Schorr; Curtis S. Gimson	20	4	161	2001
Structuring a Franchise Relationship Part III	Lewis G. Rudnick	1	4	5	1981
Yours, Mine, Ours, and Theirs: The Role of Spousal Guaranties and	Ronald A. Giller; Lisa K. Garner;				
Consents in the Franchise Relationship	Adam L. Sheps	33	1	71	2013
Franchise Agreements: Negotiating and Drafting					
Transmise regreements regotating and Drating	Lawrence J. Bracken; Caroline H.				
AAA Releases Rules on the Administration of Class Actions	Dixon	23	4	215	2004
Achieving Victory Through Prearrangements: Supplementing the	Richard E. Johnson; Richard G.			_	
Franchisor's Covenants Not To Compete	Greenstein	22	1	21	2002
Acquiring a Franchise Business	Andrew C. Selden	3	2	1	1983
Arbitration Clauses in Franchise Agreements: Common (and Uncommon)					
Terms	Christopher R. Drahozal	22	2	81	2002
Battle Against Claims of Presale Misrepresentations and Allegations of					
Guaranteed Success	Kim Lambert	11	3	95	1992
Battle over the Franchisor Business Judgment Rule and the Path to Peace	Brian B. Schnell; Ronald K. Gadner, Jr.	35	2	167	2015
Breaking Up is Hard to Do: Challenges and Opportunities in Franchisor					
Buyback Rights and Obligations	Gary R. Batenhorst	30	2	97	2010
California Regulations on Negotiated Franchise Sales—Friend or Foe of					
the Negotiated Transaction?	Kim A. Goodhard	9	3	1	1990
	Douglas C. Berry; Michael C.				
Closing the Door on Efforts to Create a Franchisor Duty of Competence	Williams; David M. Byers	22	3	168	2003
Consequences of the Interaction of Standard Form and Relational	FI: 1 4 C C	20		21	2000
Contracting Franchising	Elizabeth C. Spencer	29	1	31	2009
Contactless Currency During COVID-19: How the Pandemic's Business Disruptions Will Change Franchise System Payment Standards	Paul Brunkhorst	40	2	259	2020
		40	1	18	
Contractual Limitations of Action Periods in Franchise Agreements	Sandy T. Tucker	24	1		2004
Covenants Against Competition in Franchise Agreements	Peter J. Klarfeld; Kathleen D. Kennedy	2	2	3	1982
Covenants Not to Compete and Nonsignatories: Enjoining Unfair Conspiracies	Michael R. Gray; Jason M. Murray	25	3	107	2006
	<u> </u>		1	107	
Defending Against Litigation by Third Parties in the Franchise Context	Carmine R. Zarlenga	11	1	1	1991

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Dispute Resolution in the Twenty-First Century: The Challenge to Get ADR Right	W. Michael Garner	40	1	25	2020
Do Franchise Agreements Without Formal Expiration Dates Continue in Perpetuity?	Beata Krakus; John R.F. Baer	28	4	206	2009
Drafting an Enforceable Franchise Agreement Arbitration Clause	Kevin M. Kennedy	22	2	112	2002
Drafting Considerations Under the New UFOC: A Change in Perspective	Mark B. Forseth	14	2	33	1994
Drafting Exclusive Territory Provisions in Franchise Agreements	Charles Modell	16	2	74	1996
Drafting Franchise Agreements After <i>Patterson v. Domino's</i> : Avoiding the Minefield of Vicarious Liability and Joint Employment	Susan A. Grueneberg; Joshua Schneiderman; Lulu Y. Chiu	36	2	189	2016
Dreaded <i>Scott</i> Decision—The Status of Enforcing Post-Termination Non-Competition Covenants in California	Ignazio J. Ruvolo; Ingrid von Kaschnitz	12	2	45	1992
Employee "No-Poaching" Clauses in Franchise Agreements: An Assessment in Light of Recent Developments	Josh M. Piper & Erik Ruda	38	2	185	2018
Enforceability of Choice of Forum and Choice of Law Provisions	Maral Kilejian; Christianne Edlund	32	2	81	2012
Enforceability of Oral Franchise Agreements	Nicole S. Zellweger	28	3	136	2009
Enforcing Contract Terms Designed to Manage Franchisor Risk	Edward Wood Dunham	19	3	91	2000
Evolution of the California Negotiated Changes Rule	Kim A. Lambert; Phyllis Alden Truby	13	4	103	1994
Evolution of the Species: Successfully Managing Franchise System Change	Edward Wood Dunham; Kimberly S. Toomey	24	4	231	2005
Expunge the "D" Word from Franchise Agreements	William L. Killion	24	4	228	2005
Fair Franchise Agreements from the Franchisee Perspective	Peter C. Lagarias and Edward Kushell	33	1	3	2013
Float like a Butterfly, Sting like a Bee: The Lure of Floating Forum Selection Clauses	Peter R. Silverman; James H. O'Doherty	27	2	119	2007
Franchise Renewals and Transfers in Canada's Common Law Provinces	Adam Ship; Mohammed Sohail	35	2	237	2015
Franchising Bookshelf – Guide to Understanding an Offering Circular and Negotiating a Franchise Agreement	Keith J. Kanouse	17	3	99	1998
Franchising Bookshelf—The Annotated Franchise Agreement	Allan P. Hillman	40	4	693	2021
Franchising in California: Uniformity in California Franchise Agreements	Peter C. Lagarias	21	3	136	2002
Franchising in Canada	Allen Karp	1	3	17	1981
Franchisor Liability for Failure by Franchisee to Comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act: Compliance Drafting Issues	Mark A. Kirsch	19	4	141	2000

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchisor's Control over Transfer of a Franchise	Terrence M. Dunn	27	4	233	2008
Fraud by Omission: An Argument for Broader Disclosures and Renewed					
Enforcement	Elliot Ginsburg; Carmen Caruso	35	1	1	2015
Fraud, Intent of the Parties, Ambiguity, and other Exceptions to the Parol					
Evidence Rule	Manual A. Pietrantoni	31	3	134	2012
	Kevin M. Kennedy; Bethany L.				
Green Tree Financial Corp. v. Bazzle: A New Day for Class Arbitrations?	Appleby	23	2	84	2003
How Franchisors Can Benefit from UCC Revised Article 9	Daniel L. Wadell; Jim Phipps	21	2	74	2001
How Waiver, Modification, and Estoppel May Alter Franchise					
Relationships	Kerry L. Bundy; Scott H. Ikeda	30	1	3	2010
If it Looks Like a Duck, Walks Like a Duck, and Quacks Like a Duck:					
The Enforceability of Noncompetes Against Nonsignatories	Emma Cano; Katie Dolan-Galaviz	33	4	543	2014
Impact of the Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention & Consumer Protection Act					
on Franchise Reorganizations Under Chapter 11	Valerie P. Morrison; Rebecca C. Saitta	27	2	125	2007
Interviewing the Prospective Franchisor—A Checklist	David Gurnick	13	1	35	1993
La Belle Province: A Practical Business Guide to Key Legal Issues When	Andraya Frith; Èric Prefontaine; Gillian				
Franchising in Québec	Scott	36	2	303	2016
	Craig R. Tractenberg; Robert B.				
Legal Considerations in Franchise Renewals	Calihan; Ann-Marie Luciano	23	4	198	2004
Liquidated Damages Provisions and the Case for Routine Enforcement	Dennis R. LaFiura; David S. Sager	20	4	175	2001
Liquidated Damages Provisions: Strategic Drafting and Enforcement					
Issues	Benjamin B. Reed	37	4	523	2018
May a Franchisor Veto a Franchisee's Assumption of a Franchise	Paul J. Battista; Nina Greene; Glenn D.				
Agreement in Bankruptcy	Moses	28	1	16	2008
Minimizing Vicarious Liability of Franchisors for Acts of Their					
Franchisees	David Laufer; David Gurnick	6	4	3	1987
Misuse of Integration, No Representation, and No Reliance Clauses in the					
Name of Contract Certainty	Peter C. Lagarias	18	1	3	1998
More Misuse of Integration Clauses	Peter C. Lagarias	18	4	135	1999
Negotiating and Protecting the International Royalty	H. Stephen Brown	1	1	5	1980
Negotiating Critical Representations and Warranties in Franchise Mergers					
and Acquisitions—Part I	Andrae J. Marrocco	36	1	107	2016

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Negotiating Critical Representations and Warranties in Franchise Mergers					
and Acquisitions—Part II	Andrae J. Marrocco	36	2	289	2016
	Heidi McNeil Staudenmaier; Michael				
Negotiating with a Tribe or Tribal Entity: Practical Tips for Franchisors	Coccaro	34	1	35	2014
No Cure, No Problem: State Franchise Laws and Termination for Incurable					
Defaults	Jason J. Stover	23	4	217	2004
No Fair! Finding an Equitable Balance in Enforcement of Disclaimer					
Provisions in Franchise Agreements and Franchise Disclosure Documents	Erin E. Conway	33	3	323	2014
Non-Traditional Generation: Franchise Systems Coming of Age with new	Joyce G. Mazero; Suzanne Loonam				
Franchisees in New Venues	Trigg	30	4	227	2011
Perilous Prospects—Part II: Lawsuits to Get into the Franchise System	David A. Beyer; Scott P. Weber	23	1	34	2003
Practical Roadmap to Entering the Canadian Market	Larry Weinberg; Geoffrey B. Shaw	24	2	63	2004
Preliminary Agreements: How to Avoid Unintended Contractual					
Obligations	Kevin M. Shelley; Jonathan J. Toronto	25	2	47	2005
Protecting Your Franchise Agreement: Understanding Exceptions to the	Chirstina Fugate; George Gasper, and				
Parole Evidence Rule	Paul Schmitt	37	4	507	2018
	Robert L. Ebe; David Steinberg; Bruce				
Radisson and the Potential Demise of the Sealy-Barnes-Hinton Rule	Waxdeck	27	1	3	2007
Representing the Prospective Franchisee	Ann Hurwitz	12	1	31	1992
Responding to Increased Regulation of the Food Service Industry: A					
Practical Analysis of Supply Chain Solutions for Franchisors and					
Franchisees	Susan Lauer; Rebecca Cohenour	34	2	175	2014
Sounds of Silence in the Franchise Agreement	Robert Zarco; Lawrence V. Ashe	19	1	1	1999
Stradivarius Revisited: Re-Tuning Your Franchise Arbitration Instrument	Jonathan Solish; David Harford	40	1	69	2020
Surviving the Amended FTC Franchise Rule: Merger and Integration					
Clauses, Franchise Agreements, and Disclosure Documents	Victor Vital; Elizabeth Wirmani	30	2	88	2010
System Standards and Franchisee Innovation: Striking a Balance	Mark J. Burzych	38	2	253	2018
Territorial Encroachment: The Burger King and Taco Bell Cases	Barry M. Heller; Elaine A. Panagakos	14	1	3	1994
The Legal Relevance of Bargaining Power in U.S. and Canadian Franchise					
Litigation: A Comparative Perspective North and South of the Border	Adam Ship; Danny McMullen	34	4	571	2015
The Wheels on the Bus: Is there Protection for the Franchise Operating					
System?	Cheryl L. Mullin; Sophilia H. Wu	35	4	623	2016

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Third-Party Beneficiaries in Franchising	Allan P. Hillman	31	2	85	2011
The Tripartite Relationship: Issues Following Default by a Master					
Franchise Holder	Terrence Dunn	39	3	403	2020
Turning Your Arbitration Instrument into a Stradivarius	Jonathan Solish	11	4	135	1992
_	Dwight J. Davis; Courtland L.				
Understanding the Value of Integration Clauses	Reichman	18	4	133	1999
Utilizing the Doctrine of Prior Material Breach to End a Franchise					
Relationship	W. Michael Garner; Sarah A. Johnston	24	1	23	2004
Vive la Difference? Selective Enforcement of Franchise Agreement Terms					
and System Standards	Mark J. Burzych; Emily L. Matthews	23	2	110	2003
	John R.F. Baer; David A. Beyer; Scott		_		
When Are Sales Representatives Also Franchisees?	P. Weber	27	3	151	2008
When Do You Have to Amend? When Can You Negotiate? Background					1000
and Obserations on <i>In re Southland Corp</i> .	Robin Day Glenn	10	2	21	1990
When Will Courts Issue Preliminary Injunctions to Enforce Restrictive	Barbara A. Bagdon; Mary M.	•		4.44	2000
Covenants in Franchise Agreements?	Kellerman	28	3	141	2009
When Worlds Collide: The Enforceability of Arbitration Agreements in	W 1 G 1 1 G 7 7 1 G	27	1	27	2007
Bankruptcy	Mark Salzberg; Gary Zinkgraf	27	1	37	2007
You Must Be This Tall and Have This Many Hands and This Many					
Legs to Ride: Recreational Access Under the Americans with Disabilities Act	Erik H. Beard	35	1	19	2015
Yours, Mine, Ours, and Theirs: The Role of Spousal Guaranties and	Ronald A. Giller; Lisa K. Garner;	33	1	19	2013
Consents in the Franchise Relationship	Adam L. Sheps	33	1	71	2013
Consolito II die i rancinse relationship	roun E. Diepo	J.J.	1	/ 1	2013
Franchise Disclosure Documents					
1986 Revisions to Items XIX and XX of the UFOC Guidelines	Alan E. Korpady	6	3	6	1987
A Proposal for a Mandatory Summary Franchise Disclosure Document	Eric H. Carp; Ari N. Stern	35	4	541	2016
A Proposed Mandatory Summary Franchise Disclosure Document: A	Carl E. Zwisler; John J. McNutt; Frank				
Solution in Search of a Problem	J. Sciremammano	36	3	465	2017
Acquiring a Franchise Business	Andrew C. Selden	3	2	1	1983
Addressing Pre-Sale Disclosure	Charles S. Modell	17	2	49	1997
An Overview of Federal and State Business Opportunity Laws	Keith J. Kanouse	23	2	102	2003

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Assessing Materiality in Franchise Disclosure Documents: A Canada-U.S.					
Analysis	Joseph Y. Adler; Michael R. Laidhold	30	4	245	2011
Bleaching the Stain of <i>Clorox</i> , a Trademark Trap for the Unwary	James R. Sims III; Gregory S. Shatan	17	4	119	1998
Case Against Courtney v. Waring: An Analytical Response to Due					
Diligence Proponents	Rochelle Buchsbaum Spandorf	11	2	29	1991
Case Against the Use of Wrap-Around Disclosure Documents in Canada	Debi M. Sutin; Arthur J. Trebilcock	24	2	83	2004
Case for the Use of Wrap-Around Disclosure Documents in Canada	Peter Macrae Dillon	24	2	73	2004
Cause of Action Alchemy: Little FTC Act Claims Based on Alleged	Bethany L. Appleby; Robert S.				
Disclosure Violations	Burstein; John M. Doroghazi	36	3	429	2017
Charting Courses in the Debate Over Mandatory Earnings Claims	Rochelle B. Spandorf	15	1	1	1995
	Edward Wood Dunham; Erika				
DAI v. Downey: Associational Standing and Arbitration	Amarante	27	1	16	2007
	Leonard D. Vines; Gina D. Bishop;	2.4		101	2005
Damage Control for Violations of Registration and Disclosure Obligations	Rupert M. Barkoff	24	3	191	2005
Drafting Considerations Under the New UFOC: A Change in Perspective	Mark B. Forseth	14	2	33	1994
Erosion of Privity: The Extension of Legal Malpractice Claims to	P. I. I.G.P. IIIII	2.1		2.1	2011
Nonclients	Richard C. Duell III	31	1	21	2011
Estimated Initial Investment Claims: Strict Liability or Strictly Folly?	David A Beyer; Scott P. Weber	19	3	103	2000
Fair Criticism, Cyberlibel, and Unlawful Coordinated Action over the		20		101	2001
Internet	Scott A. McIntosh	20	4	181	2001
Float like a Butterfly, Sting like a Bee: The Lure of Floating Forum	Peter R. Silverman; James H.	27		110	2007
Selection Clauses	O'Doherty David J. Kaufmann; Carolyn G.	27	2	119	2007
Franchise Acquisitions - Duty to Disclose Purchase or Sale Activity	Nussbaum	18	2	39	1998
Franchise Acquisitions - Who Wins, Who Loses?	Mary M. Bonacorsi	18	2	39	1998
Franchise Brokerage Relationships	L. Seth Stadfeld	4	4	1	1985
Franchise Renewals and Transfers in Canada's Common Law Provinces	Adam Ship; Mohammed Sohail	35	2	237	2015
Franchise Sales Laws Need Revisions to Further Their Objectives, but	Adam Sinp, Monanined Sonan	33		231	2013
Federal Preemption Is Not the Solution	Peter C. Lagarias	40	2	201	2020
Franchising Bookshelf – Guide to Understanding an Offering Circular and	1 Cici C. Lagarias	70		201	2020
Negotiating a Franchise Agreement	Keith J. Kanouse	17	3	99	1998

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchisor Attorney Responsibility to Franchise Purchasers	Mark Rollinson	2	1	1	1982
Franchisor Political Speech: The Disclosure Question	Daniel J. Oates	34	4	555	2015
Fraud by Omission: An Argument for Broader Disclosures and Renewed Enforcement	Elliot Ginsburg; Carmen Caruso	35	1	1	2015
FTC Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Offers Guidance for Electronic Disclosure	Lane Fisher; Cheryl L. Mullin	19	4	143	2000
Interviewing the Prospective Franchisor—A Checklist	David Gurnick	13	1	35	1993
Item 8 Rebate Disclosures for the Modern Supply chain	Robert G. Huelin; Sawan S. Patel	39	2	149	2019
La Belle Province: A Practical Business Guide to Key Legal Issues When Franchising in Québec	Andraya Frith; Èric Prefontaine; Gillian Scott	36	2	303	2016
Mandatory Earnings Claim Disclosure – The Case Against	David J. Kaufmann	15	1	3	1995
Mandatory Earnings Claim Disclosure – The Case For	Andrew C. Selden	15	1	3	1995
Material Changes and the FDD: Amending and Going Dark	Terrence M. Dunn	34	4	535	2015
NASAA Proposes Radical New Approach to Disclosure	David W. Renz	12	3	69	1993
New UFOC: Phase-In, State Examiners' Practices, and Franchisors'					
Approaches to Certain Disclosure Requirements	Warren L. Lewis	14	2	37	1994
New Uniform Franchise Offering Circular: The Franchisee Perspective	Patrick J. Carter	14	2	27	1994
New Uniform Franchise Offering Circular: The Franchisor Perspective	James R. Conohan	14	2	30	1994
New Uniform Franchise Offering Circular: The Regulatory Perspective	Stephen W. Maxey	14	2	25	1994
No Fair! Finding an Equitable Balance in Enforcement of Disclaimer Provisions in Franchise Agreements and Franchise Disclosure Documents	Erin E. Conway	33	3	323	2014
Not Just Between Us: Strategies for Disclosure of Settlement Agreements in the FDD	Briar Siljander	38	3	401	2019
Problems in the Regulation of Earnings Claims in Franchise Offerings	Ralph S. Mason III; Peter Brennan	4	2	3	1984
Proposed Uniform Franchise Act: The Franchisor Perspective	Andrew A. Caffey	5	4	7	1986
Proposed Uniform Franchise Act: The Franchisor Viewpoint	Andrew A. Caffey	5	4	7	1986
Prospective Auditor's Consents: Form F & the FTC Issuance Date	David L. Silverman	39	3	425	2020
Quality Concepts for the New UFOC	Kim A. Goodhard	14	2	49	1994
Resale Programs for Franchise Systems: A Different Perspective on Franchisees Exiting the System	Sarah Walters; Noah Leszcz	37	3	421	2018
Seasons of Franchising	Andrew C. Selden	7	2	1	1987

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Surviving the Amended FTC Franchise Rule: Merger and Integration					
Clauses, Franchise Agreements, and Disclosure Documents	Victor Vital; Elizabeth Wirmani	30	2	88	2010
Using Franchisees as a Source of Referrals	Kim Lambert	13	2	71	1993
What's in a Name? State Business Opportunity Statutes as Franchise					
Disclosure Laws	Stanley M. Dub	38	1	105	2018
When Do You Have to Amend? When Can You Negotiate? Background					
and Obserations on In re Southland Corp.	Robin Day Glenn	10	2	21	1990
Y2K Implications for Franchising	Thomas M. Pitegoff	18	1	1	1998
You Have Given the New Franchisor its UFOC: Now What?	Charles S. Modell	13	3	99	1994
Franchise Exemptions					
California Regulations on Negotiated Franchise Sales—Friend or Foe of					
the Negotiated Transaction?	Kim A. Goodhard	9	3	1	1990
Dependence and Reliance: Keys to Unshackling Co-Branding Alliances					
From Federal Franchise Rule Compliance	Charles B. Cannon	17	2	39	1997
Does Your Square Peg Not Fit into a Round Hole? Consider the					
Discretionary Exemption	Joseph J. Fittante, Jr.;Sawan S. Patel	39	1	1	2019
Exemption-Based Franchising: Are You Playing in a Minefield?	Karen B. Satterlee; Leslie D. Curran	28	4	191	2009
Exemptions for Experienced Franchisors and Knowledgeable Franchisees:					
Law and Policy	Gary R. Duvall; Nadine C. Mandel	16	3	99	1997
"Experienced Franchisor" Exemption from Registration is Quite Durable,			_		
Even When the Exempt Franchisor is Acquired	Lewis G. Rudnick; J. Randal Miller	12	3	71	1993
"Experienced Franchisor" Exemption from Registration—Proceed with	D 111 W C	10		107	1002
Great Caution	David J. Kaufmann	12	4	107	1993
	Leonard D. Vines, Beata Krakus;	20	2	70	2010
Fractional Franchise Exemption: Friend or Foe?	Karen Satterlee	30	2	72	2010
Franchising in Texas	Homer G. Price; Robert J. Keffler;	6	2	1	1986
Mergers, Acquisitions & LBOs: Beware the Disappearing "Experienced	Angela Fick Braly	О		1	1980
Franchisor" Exemption from Registration	David J. Kaufmann	11	3	63	1992
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act: A Field of Dreams			-	1	
	Dennis E. Wieczorek	10	3	1	1991
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act Dances with Wolves	Debra M. Bollinger	10	3	3	1991

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
NASAA's Model Franchise Exemptions: Game Changer or Much Ado About Nothing?	Karen Boring Satterlee, Eric H. Karp, and Adam Ekberg	32	4	191	2013
Franchisco Accessod Address of Address Compile					
Franchisee Associations and Advisory Councils				T	
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way of the Future? The Case Against	Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon	16	2	59	1996
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way of the Future? The Case For	Keith J. Kanouse; H. Stephen Brown	16	2	59	1996
Actions by Franchisee Associations: Antitrust and Other Legal Complications for Franchisors and Franchisees	Erik B. Wulff	13	2	37	1993
Aspects of Systemwide Discontent: Learning to Live Together, Avoiding	2111 21 17 0111	10		5,	1775
Divorce	Anthony G. Covatta	12	2	33	1992
	Edward Wood Dunham; Erika				
DAI v. Downey: Associational Standing and Arbitration	Amarante	27	1	16	2007
Franchise Association Lawsuits Against Franchisors: Is there a Leg to					
Stand On?	Daniel M. Janssen; Andrew P. Beilfuss	35	3	435	2016
Organization Design for Successful Franchising	Andrew C. Selden	20	1	1	2000
Road Map to the New FTC Franchise Rule	Gerald C. Wells; Dennis E. Wieczorek	27	2	105	2007
Standing Issues Related to Franchisee Associations	William B. Steele III; A. Darby Dickerson	12	4	99	1993
Use of Litigation Trusts to Fund Franchisee Lawsuits	Ellen R. Lokker	14	3	59	1995
Franchisor-Franchisee Relationships					
_	David J. Kaufman; Felicia N. Soler;				
A Franchisor is Not the Employer of Its Franchisees or Their Employees	Breton H. Permesly; Dale A. Cohen	34	4	439	2015
Aspects of Systemwide Discontent: Learning to Live Together, Avoiding					
Divorce	Anthony G. Covatta	12	2	33	1992
At Your Service? Customer Account Ownership and Its Impact on Non-Competes, Control Determinations for Vicarious Liability, and Franchise					
Goodwill	David L. Cahn; Jordan M. Halle	39	1	39	2019
Balance the Interest of the Franchisor, Franchisee, and System	William L. Killion	25	3	106	2006

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Broussard v. Meineke Discount Muffler Shops, Inc. – Franchisors as					
Fiduciaries in Handling Marketing Dollars: Whose Money is it Anyway?	William L. Killion; Brian B. Schnell	17	2	37	1997
"But They Were Not My Client": The Prospect of a Franchisor's Outside					
Counsel Being Liable to an Aggrieved Franchisee	Charles S. Marion; Ari N. Stern	41	1	63	2021
Case Comment, What's Good for the Goose Gets the Gander in Hot Water	Jennifer L. Borum	23	4	225	2004
Changing How Products Get from the Manufacturer to the Customer:					
Common Questions and Risks	Suzie Trigg; Jamee M. Cotton	37	1	77	2017
	Douglas C. Berry; Michael C.				
Closing the Door on Efforts to Create a Franchisor Duty of Competence	Williams; David M. Byers	22	3	168	2003
Consequences of the Interaction of Standard Form and Relational					
Contracting Franchising	Elizabeth C. Spencer	29	1	31	2009
Controlling the Personal Habits of Franchisees Within and Outside the					
Franchise Environment	Kevin Batik; Jamie Edwards	32	1	15	2012
Constructive Termination in Franchise Law: When Manufacturers Own					
Appreciating Dealership Facilities	Henry I. Lowe	38	2	267	2018
Defaults and Terminations: An Unfortunate Reality of a Challenging					
Economy	Joseph J. Fittante Jr.; Meredith Bauer	28	4	214	2009
Do Franchise Agreements Without Formal Expiration Dates Continue in					
Perpetuity?	Beata Krakus; John R.F. Baer	28	4	206	2009
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
	Joyce Mazero; Karen Boring Satterlee;				
Drawing Lines in Franchisor Support – Is It Necessary and Where Are the	Eric H. Karp; Leonard H. MacPhee;				
Lines to Draw in Today's Joint Employment Environment?	Jess A. Dance; William Sentell	38	3	327	2019
Ethics of Franchising: How Codes of Ethics Compare and What to					
Consider in Deciding Whether to Subscribe to Them	Joseph Y. Adler	29	2	74	2009
Expunge the "D" Word from Franchise Agreements	William L. Killion	24	4	228	2005
Facts are Stubborn (and Dangerous) Things: A Closer Look at <i>Broussard v</i> .					
Meineke Discount Muffler Shops, Inc.	Wayne A. Mack; Mark B. Schoeller	17	3	79	1998
Fair Criticism, Cyberlibel, and Unlawful Coordinated Action over the					
Internet	Scott A. McIntosh	20	4	181	2001
Fair Franchise Agreements from the Franchisee Perspective	Peter C. Lagarias and Edward Kushell	33	1	3	2013

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
Franchising Bookshelf – Building Franchise Relationships: A Guide to					
Anticipating Problems, Resolving Conflicts, and Representing Clients	Richard J. Hoskins	17	2	61	1997
Franchising's Enlightened Compromise: The Implied Covenant of Good					
Faith and Fair Dealing	Carmen D. Caruso	26	4	207	2007
How Waiver, Modification, and Estoppel May Alter Franchise					
Relationships	Kerry L. Bundy; Scott H. Ikeda	30	1	3	2010
Implications of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act for International					
Franchising	Victor Vital; Jessica L. Parker-Battle	31	3	140	2012
	David B. Ramsey; Michelle Murray-				
Issues in Growth by Multi-Unit Franchising	Bertrand	38	3	359	2019
Joint Employers and the National Labor Relations Board: McDonald's	Thomas L. Gravelle & Nicolas Guibert				
Wins a Food Fight	de Bruet; Sally Lee Foley (foreword)	40	1	7	2020
Let's Make a Deal: Developing a Successful Franchise Resale Program	Brian B. Schnell; Sarah J. Yatchak	27	4	215	2008
Modern Myth of the Vulnerable Franchisee: The Case for a More Balanced					
View of the Franchisor-Franchisee Relationship	William L. Killion	28	1	23	2008
Modern Reality of the Controlling Franchisor: The Case for More, Not					
Less, Franchisee Protections	Peter C. Lagarias; Robert S. Boulter	29	3	139	2010
New Iowa Franchise Law: Franchisors (and Franchisees) Beware	Kim A. Goodhard	12	1	18	1992
Not Just Between Us: Strategies for Disclosure of Settlement Agreements					
in the FDD	Briar Siljander	38	3	401	2019
Organization Design for Successful Franchising	Andrew C. Selden	20	1	1	2000
Planning for Succession on the Franchisee's Death	Kim Goodhard	11	2	59	1991
Preliminary Agreements: How to Avoid Unintended Contractual					
Obligations	Kevin M. Shelley; Jonathan J. Toronto	25	2	47	2005
Professional Franchisees: The More Things Change, the More They Stay	Nicole Liguori Micklich; Lauren				
the Same	Lyngholm Crowe	38	4	563	2019
Puerto Rico's Dealer and Franchise Statute Adapts to the Latest	Manuel A. Pietrantoni; Ricardo F.				
Developments in Law, Commerce and Technology	Casellas	30	1	10	2010
Regulation FD: Roadmap to Better Relations Between Franchisors and					
Franchisees	David J. Meretta; Eric H. Karp	26	3	117	2007

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Edward Wood Dunham; Joseph				
Retaining and Improving Brand Equity by Enforcing System Standards	Schumacher; G. Adam Schweickert III	24	1	10	2004
Risky Business: Franchise Terminations for Failure to Meet Performance					
Quotas	Edward R. Spalty; Todd C. Dicus	6	4	1	1987
	John F. Dienelt; Margaret E.K.				
Settling Franchise Class Actions	Middleton	21	3	113	2002
Stradivarius Revisited: Re-Tuning Your Franchise Arbitration Instrument	Jonathan Solish; David Harford	40	1	69	2020
Texas Supreme Court Rules No Fiduciary Duty in Franchise Relationship	Patrick F. McGowan; John M. Vernon	11	1	7	1991
The Forum and the Franchise Law Journal: Forty Years of Building Social					
Capital	William Killion	40	1	93	2020
Thirty Years of Franchising		27	2	85	2007
Traditional and Avant-Garde Uses of Personal Guarantees in Franchise					
Relationships	Rupert M. Barkoff	23	3	137	2004
Understanding the Economics of Franchising and the Laws That Regulate					
It	Roger D. Blair; Francine Lafontaine	26	2	55	2006
What Do Personal Guarantees Offer the Franchisor? Be Careful What You		22		120	2004
Wish For	Andrew C. Selden	23	3	138	2004
What Do Personal Guarantees Offer the Franchisor? Don't Do Business	Charles S. Modell	23	3	138	2004
Without One			1		
What FIN 46R Means for the Franchise Industry	John Heuberger; Lee Plave	24	3	200	2005
Why It's Tough to Have Hard-and-Fast Rules About Operations Manuals	James W. Denison	30	4	239	2011
Yours, Mine, Ours, and Theirs: The Role of Spousal Guaranties and	Ronald A. Giller; Lisa K. Garner;	22		7.1	2012
Consents in the Franchise Relationship	Adam L. Sheps	33	1	71	2013
Franchisor Management			T T		
Addressing Issues That Arise in a Mature Franchise System	Ted Pearce	41	3	401	2022
Balance the Interest of the Franchisor, Franchisee, and System	William L. Killion	25	3	106	2006
	Bethany L. Appleby; Gary R.				
Both Sides Now: Making the Transition from Outside to In-House Counsel	Batenhorst	40	1	149	2020
Controlling the Personal Habits of Franchisees Within and Outside the					
Franchise Environment	Kevin Batik; Jamie Edwards	32	1	15	2012

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
Individual Gun Rights, Gun Laws, and Franchising: Why Franchisors					
Cannot Ignore the Controversy	Debra L. Witter	29	4	239	2010
Is it Possible to Fully Insulate Yourself from Personal Liability	Megan B. Center	37	3	379	2018
Liability of Shareholders, Officers, Directors, and Employees for Franchise					
Law Violations	Edward Wood Dunham	13	4	101	1994
Managing Catastrophic Risks in a Franchise System	David Gurnick; Tai Grinblat	21	3	128	2002
Managing Catastrophic Risks in Franchise Systems	Morgan Ben-David	38	2	207	2018
Meineke Revisited: The Spector of Individual Liability	Richard M. Asbill; W. Andrew Scott	19	1	6	1999
Once in a Blue Moon? Perhaps Preparing Your Franchise for the Next					
Pandemic	Adrian K. Felix; Jessica McGrath	41	3	331	2022
Organization Design for Successful Franchising	Andrew C. Selden	20	1	1	2000
Personal Liability of Franchisor Executives and Employees Under State					
Franchise Laws	Cynthia M. Klaus	29	2	99	2009
Representing a Franchisor in Litigation with the FTC	C. Griffith Towle; Ralph J. Sutton	17	1	9	1997
Using Criminal Background Checks in a Franchise System	Mark J. Burzych	41	3	383	2022
Fraud					
Addressing the Threat of Punitive Damages Claims in Franchise and	Mark McLaughlin; Javier H.				
Dealer Litigation	Rubenstein	15	1	10	1995
Battle Against Claims of Presale Misrepresentations and Allegations of					
Guaranteed Success	Kim Lambert	11	3	95	1992
Civil RICO: An End to Franchise Fraud?	Michael J. Walter	2	1	26	1982
Economic Loss Doctrine: Getting Rid of the Surplusage in Franchise Case					
Complaints	Justin Sallis	38	4	531	2019
Economic Loss Rule and Franchise Attorneys	Christian C. Burden; Scott Trende	27	3	192	2008
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
Franchise Acquisitions - Who Wins, Who Loses?	Mary M. Bonacorsi	18	2	39	1998
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchise Fraud	Rupert M. Barkoff	14	3	62	1995
Franchisor Liability When the Franchisee Goes Public	Michael R. Biggs; Matthew C. Hesse	5	3	1	1986

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Fraud by Omission: An Argument for Broader Disclosures and Renewed					
Enforcement	Elliot Ginsburg; Carmen Caruso	35	1	1	2015
Fraud, Intent of the Parties, Ambiguity, and other Exceptions to the Parol					
Evidence Rule	Manual A. Pietrantoni	31	3	134	2012
Lessons from Thucydides on Distinguishing Statutory from Common Law					
Fraud in Franchise Disclosure Actions	Peter C. Lagarias; Bruce J. Napell	35	4	601	2016
Misuse of Integration, No Representation, and No Reliance Clauses in the					
Name of Contract Certainty	Peter C. Lagarias	18	1	3	1998
More Misuse of Integration Clauses	Peter C. Lagarias	18	4	135	1999
Postsale Disclosure Obligations after <i>Vaughn</i> and <i>O'Neal</i> : A Cat with Nine					
Lives?	Erik B. Wulff	8	4	7	1989
Protecting Your Franchise Agreement: Understanding Exceptions to the	Chirstina Fugate; George Gasper, and				
Parole Evidence Rule	Paul Schmitt	37	4	507	2018
Recurring Themes in Franchise Termination Litigation	Richard M. Asbill; F. Steven Starling	7	4	1	1988
Survey of Private Remedies	Harold Brown	1	1	1	1980
	Dwight J. Davis; Courtland L.				
Understanding the Value of Integration Clauses	Reichman	18	4	133	1999
Wait! You too? Litigation Brought by Nonsignatories to Franchise					
Agreements	Christine Jean-Louis	34	1	17	2014
"You Made Me Do It": Reliance in Franchise Fraud Cases	Karen B. Satterlee; Kerry L. Bundy	26	4	191	2007
FTC Rule			·		
A Proposal for a Mandatory Summary Franchise Disclosure Document	Eric H. Carp; Ari N. Stern	35	4	541	2016
A Proposed Mandatory Summary Franchise Disclosure Document: A	Carl E. Zwisler; John J. McNutt; Frank				
Solution in Search of a Problem	J. Sciremammano	36	3	465	2017
Applicability of Business Opportunity Laws to Franchisors	Robin Day Glenn	9	1	3	1989
***	John R. F. Baer; Kenneth R. Costello;				
	Gary R. Duvall; Joyce G. Mazero; Erik				
Application of U.S. Franchise Laws to International Franchise Sales	B. Wulff	15	2	41	1995
	Rochelle B. Spandorf; Jennifer L.				
Certification Programs: Franchises or Not?	Brockett; Anna R. Buono	33	4	505	2014

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Changing How Products Get from the Manufacturer to the Customer:					
Common Questions and Risks	Suzie Trigg; Jamee M. Cotton	37	1	77	2017
Definition of a Franchise: A Survey of Existing State Legislative and					
Judicial Guidance	Kim A. Lambert; Charles G. Miller	9	2	3	1989
Dependence and Reliance: Keys to Unshackling Co-Branding Alliances					
From Federal Franchise Rule Compliance	Charles B. Cannon	17	2	39	1997
Finding the Balance in Franchise Broker Regulation Among Franchisees,					
Franchisors, and Franchise Brokers	Ann Hurwitz; Michael Seid	23	2	88	2003
	Leonard D. Vines, Beata Krakus;		_		
Fractional Franchise Exemption: Friend or Foe?	Karen Satterlee	30	2	72	2010
	David J. Kaufmann; Carolyn G.	4.0		20	1000
Franchise Acquisitions - Duty to Disclose Purchase or Sale Activity	Nussbaum	18	2	39	1998
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part I – Government	L . C D 1 . 1	2	2		1002
Regulation F. d. F. d. This Oliver I at the Control of the Control	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	2	1	1982
Franchise Sales Laws Need Revisions to Further Their Objectives, but	Detect C. Leaving	40	2	201	2020
Federal Preemption Is Not the Solution	Peter C. Lagarias	40	2	201	2020
Franchisor Political Speech: The Disclosure Question	Daniel J. Oates	34	4	555	2015
FTC Act and the Franchise Disclosure Rule in <i>Nieman v. Dryclean U.S.A.</i>	T W C 1 1	1.0	2	100	1000
Franchise Company	Terry W. Schackmann	18	3	108	1999
FTC Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Offers Guidance for Electronic	Land Fishers Charalte M. III'r	10	4	1.42	2000
Disclosure	Lane Fisher; Cheryl L. Mullin	19	4	143	2000
FTC Releases Franchise Rule Compliance Guide	Jan S. Gilbert; Suzanne A. Loonam	28	1	20	2008
FTC Rule and the PMPA: An Uncertain Alliance	Jan S. Gilbert	19	2	58	1999
In Support of a New Uniform Franchise Disclosure Act; If Not Now,		•		• • •	
When?	Stanley M. Dub	39	3	387	2020
International Franchising—A Brief Introduction	Paul A. Lester	3	1	1	1983
Is a Franchise also a Security?	Kathy J. Tidd	7	3	1	1988
Is Franchisor Counsel Subject to Due Diligence Obligations? An					
Analytical Response	Erik B. Wulff	4	4	3	1985
Item 8 Rebate Disclosures for the Modern Supply chain	Robert G. Huelin; Sawan S. Patel	39	2	149	2019
Item 19 Earnings Claims	David L. Cahn; Will K. Woods	20	3	122	2001

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Lessons from Thucydides on Distinguishing Statutory from Common Law					
Fraud in Franchise Disclosure Actions	Peter C. Lagarias; Bruce J. Napell	35	4	601	2016
Managing the Proliferation of Global Franchise Regulation	Ann Hurwitz	40	1	43	2020
Material Changes and the FDD: Amending and Going Dark	Terrence M. Dunn	34	4	535	2015
New Franchise Rule and Litigators	Deborah S. Coldwell	26	4	162	2007
New [FTC] Rule and Your Practice: New Practice Rule Eases International					
Franchising	Carl E. Zwisler	26	4	163	2007
New [FTC] Rule and Your Practice: The Top Ten Things You Need to					
Know	Gerald C. Wells; Dennis E. Wieczorek	26	4	163	2007
New Uniform Franchise Offering Circular: The Franchisee Perspective	Patrick J. Carter	14	2	27	1994
New Uniform Franchise Offering Circular: The Franchisor Perspective	James R. Conohan	14	2	30	1994
New Uniform Franchise Offering Circular: The Regulatory Perspective	Stephen W. Maxey	14	2	25	1994
Not Just Between Us: Strategies for Disclosure of Settlement Agreements					
in the FDD	Briar Siljander	38	3	401	2019
Preemption Mirage	H. Bret Lowell	8	4	1	1989
Problems in the Regulation of Earnings Claims in Franchise Offerings	Ralph S. Mason III; Peter Brennan	4	2	3	1984
Prospective Auditor's Consents: Form F & the FTC Issuance Date	David L. Silverman	39	3	425	2020
Public Regulation of Franchising: Choking the Goose that Laid the Golden					
Eggs?	Andrew C. Selden	9	2	1	1989
Recurring Themes in Franchise Termination Litigation	Richard M. Asbill; F. Steven Starling	7	4	1	1988
Representing a Franchisor in Litigation with the FTC	C. Griffith Towle; Ralph J. Sutton	17	1	9	1997
Road Map to the New FTC Franchise Rule	Gerald C. Wells; Dennis E. Wieczorek	27	2	105	2007
Seasons of Franchising	Andrew C. Selden	7	2	1	1987
Surviving the Amended FTC Franchise Rule: Merger and Integration					
Clauses, Franchise Agreements, and Disclosure Documents	Victor Vital; Elizabeth Wirmani	30	2	88	2010
The Tripartite Relationship: Issues Following Default by a Master					
Franchise Holder	Terrence Dunn	39	3	403	2020
Tips from Leading Regulators on How to Speed Up Franchise					
Registrations	Susan H. Morton	22	1	1	2002
Trademark Licensing and the FTC Franchising Rule	Albert Robin	1	1	3	1980
Ways to Avoid Being a Franchise	Thomas M. Pitegoff	12	2	67	1992

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
You Have Given the New Franchisor its UFOC: Now What?	Charles S. Modell	13	3	99	1994
Gift Cards					
Gift Certificate and Gift Card Programs: The State Law Quagmire	Diane Green-Kelly	23	4	211	2004
Issuer Beware: The Varied Landscape of State "Baby-CARD" Laws	Evan M. Sauda; Emily I. Bridges	36	1	69	2016
	Craig J. Knobbe; Nathan J. Cood;				
New Federal Gift Card Regulations	Lynne M. Hanson	30	3	181	2011
	Phillip Bohl; Kathryn Bergstrom;				
Prepaid Cards and State Unclaimed Property Laws	Kevin Moran	27	1	23	2007
Unclaimed Property: An Ancient Concept Creating Modern Liabilities	Diane Green-Kelly	32	1	41	2012
Good Faith and Fair Dealing					
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case Against	Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon	16	2	59	1996
An Analysis of Franchise Agreement Terminations and Nonrenewals for					
Failure to Meet Minimum Performance Standards	Leon F. Hirzel	37	1	123	2017
Applying the Business Judgment Rule to the Franchise Relationship	Jeffrey C. Selman	19	3	111	2000
Are Material Changes to Renewal Franchise Agreements Subject to the	Keith J. Kanouse; Evan M. Goldman;				
Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing?	Scott D. Salmon	36	4	661	2017
Battle over the Franchisor Business Judgment Rule and the Path to Peace	Brian B. Schnell; Ronald K. Gadner, Jr.	35	2	167	2015
Cycle City, Ltd. v. Harley-Davidson Motor Company: Can Statutory Law					
or the Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing Override Express		25		4.7	2015
Provisions of Contract?	Robert Zarco; Morgan Ben-David	35	1	47	2015
Defeating Requests for Preliminary Injunctive Relief in Franchise Termination Cases	William N. Berkowitz	1.4	2	57	1005
		14	3	57	1995
Developments in State Law Affecting Franchising	Timothy H. Fine	l	2	3	1980
Do Franchise Agreements Without Formal Expiration Dates Continue in	Pasta Vrakus, John D.E. Pasr	28	4	206	2009
Perpetuity?	Beata Krakus; John R.F. Baer				
Duty of Good Faith and Fair Dealing in Canada	Allan D.J. Dick; Markus Cohen	24	2	89	2004
Ethics of Franchising: How Codes of Ethics Compare and What to Consider in Deciding Whether to Subscribe to Them	Joseph Y. Adler	29	2	74	2009
Consider in Deciding whether to Subscribe to Them	JUSEPH 1. AUICI	29		74	2009

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Evolution of the Species: Successfully Managing Franchise System	Edward Wood Dunham; Kimberly S.				
Change	Toomey	24	4	231	2005
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
Franchise Encroachment Law	Ronald R. Fieldstone	17	3	75	1998
Franchising: the Duty to Perform in Good Faith and Fair Dealing	Harold Brown	2	1	17	1982
Franchising's Enlightened Compromise: The Implied Covenant of Good					
Faith and Fair Dealing	Carmen D. Caruso	26	4	207	2007
Franchisor's Control over Transfer of a Franchise	Terrence M. Dunn	27	4	233	2008
	Craig Tractenberg; Jean-Phillippe				
Franchisor's Duty to Police the Franchise System	Turgeon; Stéphanie Destrempes	36	1	87	2016
Franchisor's Right of First Refusal: An Automotive Industry Perspective	Joseph S. Aboyoun	36	2	249	2016
Good Faith and Fair Dealing: A Primer on the Differences Between the					
United States and Canada	Larry Weinberg; Jane Cohen	22	1	37	2002
	Rochelle Buchsbaum Spandorf; David	_		_	
Implications of the Covenant of Good Faith: Its Extension to Franchising	C. Gurnick; Martin D. Fern	5	2	3	1985
It's My Franchise Agreement, I'll Enforce it However I Want to—Maybe	Control Description IV and	27	4	500	2010
You Will, Maybe You Won't	Stephanie Ross; Laura Kupish	37	4	589	2018
New Iowa Franchise Law: Franchisors (and Franchisees) Beware	Kim A. Goodhard	12	1	18	1992
One Person's Sense of Justice Is Another's Sense of Injustice	William L. Killion	24	1	3	2004
Ontario Passes Franchise Legislation	Edward N. Levitt	20	2	67	2000
Ontario's Franchise Legislation—What Have We Learned?	Jennifer Dolman; Andraya Firth	26	3	136	2007
	Douglas C. Berry; David M. Byers;				
Open Price Agreements: Good Faith Pricing in the Franchise Relationship	Daniel Oates	27	1	45	2007
Perilous Prospects—Part II: Lawsuits to Get into the Franchise System	David A. Beyer; Scott P. Weber	23	1	34	2003
Saying No: Franchisor Exposure for Franchisee Transfer Restrictions	Joel D. Siegel; Glenn J. Plattner	16	4	131	1997
Survey of Private Remedies	Harold Brown	1	1	1	1980
Termination of Franchises: Application of the Implied Covenant of Good					
Faith and Fair Dealing	T. Mark McLaughlin; Caryn Jacobs	7	1	1	1987
Unconscionability in Franchising	David Gurnick; Sam Wolf	38	1	81	2018
Will Franchising Survive As a Business Model Under Canadian Laws and					
Regulations?	Peter Macrae Dillon	26	1	32	2006

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Guarantees					
Covenants Not to Compete and Nonsignatories: Enjoining Unfair					
Conspiracies	Michael R. Gray; Jason M. Murray	25	3	107	2006
Traditional and Avant-Garde Uses of Personal Guarantees in Franchise					
Relationships	Rupert M. Barkoff	23	3	137	2004
What Do Personal Guarantees Offer the Franchisor? Be Careful What You					
Wish For	Andrew C. Selden	23	3	138	2004
What Do Personal Guarantees Offer the Franchisor? Don't Do Business					
Without One	Charles S. Modell	23	3	138	2004
Yours, Mine, Ours, and Theirs: The Role of Spousal Guaranties and	Ronald A. Giller; Lisa K. Garner;				
Consents in the Franchise Relationship	Adam L. Sheps	33	1	71	2013
Holdover Franchisees					
Practical Approach to Addressing Holdover Ex-Franchisee Trademark					
Issues	Christopher P. Bussert; William Bryner	27	1	30	2007
Rights of a Franchisor against a Franchisee Who "Holds Over" without					
Permission	Lee N. Abrams; T. Mark McLaughlin	1	4	1	1981
Indemnification	,			<u> </u>	
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case For	Keith J. Kanouse; H. Stephen Brown	16	2	59	1996
Franchise Advertising Funds: Structural, Tax, Operational, and Liability	Neal D. Burton; Andrew A. Caffey;				
Issues	Sharon C. Casey	10	2	1	1990
Liability of Franchisors and Franchisees for the Sale of Defective	·				
Products—Placing the Burden with the Blame	Stephen E. Austin Carr	4	3	3	1985
Minimizing Vicarious Liability of Franchisors for Acts of Their					
Franchisees	David Laufer; David Gurnick	6	4	3	1987
Vicarious Liability Cases: Duty to Defend and Conflicts of Interest	Rose Marie Fiore	25	4	199	2006

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Insurance			-		
Contactless Currency During COVID-19: How the Pandemic's Business					
Disruptions Will Change Franchise System Payment Standards	Paul Brunkhorst	40	2	259	2020
Getting and Using Insurance to Defend Claims	David Gurnick	15	4	126	1996
Managing Catastrophic Risks in a Franchise System	David Gurnick; Tai Grinblat	21	3	128	2002
Minimizing Vicarious Liability of Franchisors for Acts of Their					
Franchisees	David Laufer; David Gurnick	6	4	3	1987
Navigating the Muddy Waters of the Affordable Care Act in Franchising	Marlén Cortez Morris; Allison R. Grow	34	2	155	2014
Vicarious Liability Cases: Duty to Defend and Conflicts of Interest	Rose Marie Fiore	25	4	199	2006
Intellectual Property and Proprietary Information	,				
	David J. Kaufman; Felicia N. Soler;				
A Franchisor is Not the Employer of Its Franchisees or Their Employees	Breton H. Permesly; Dale A. Cohen	34	4	439	2015
A Primer on Franchising in Italy	Francesca Romana Turitto	39	2	235	2019
A Sleeping Tiger? Business Method Patent Protection for Franchise	Gregory Rosenblatt; Christina K.				
Systems	Peterson; Jody L. Destefanis	22	1	9	2002
A Tale of Two Countries: Does Canada's Legalization of Cannabis Give It					
the First Mover Advantage in Franchising?	Danielle Hunt; Vanessa Williams-Hall	39	1	55	2019
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case Against	Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon	16	2	59	1996
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case For	Keith J. Kanouse; H. Stephen Brown	16	2	59	1996
An Overview of Franchising in New Zealand	Stewart Germann	39	1	95	2019
	Ronald T. Coleman, Jr.; Trishanda L.	22			2012
Applicability of the Presumption of Irreparable Harm After <i>eBay</i>	Treadwell; Elizabeth Loyd	32	1	3	2012
At Your Service? Customer Account Ownership and Its Impact on Non-					
Competes, Control Determinations for Vicarious Liability, and Franchise Goodwill	David L. Cahn; Jordan M. Halle	39	1	39	2019
Before You Use Others' Intellectual Property Without Permission,	Marc A. Lieberstein; William M.	39	1	39	2019
Consider This	Bryner	34	2	131	2014
Best Practices in Protecting and Enforcing Trademarks, Copyrights, and	Diyild	J 4	<u> </u>	131	2014
Other Intellectual Property Rights	Francis J. Duffin; Bryan S. Watson	28	3	132	2009

Franchise Law Journal

CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Bleaching the Stain of <i>Clorox</i> , a Trademark Trap for the Unwary	James R. Sims III; Gregory S. Shatan	17	4	119	1998
Blueprint for Understanding Copyright Ownership in Architectural Works	James R. Sims III; Brent I. Miller	20	2	52	2000
Canadianizing Franchise Agreements	G. Lee Muirhead	12	4	103	1993
	Rochelle B. Spandorf; Jennifer L.				
Certification Programs: Franchises or Not?	Brockett; Anna R. Buono	33	4	505	2014
Collateral Product Licensing: Benefits and Pitfalls for the Franchisor	Laurence R. Hefter	6	2	3	1986
Copyright and the Franchise	Jay Conison	14	3	69	1995
Copyright Protection: The Forgotten Stepchild of a Franchise Intellectual	Mark S. VanderBroek; Jennifer M.				
Property Portfolio	D'Angelo	28	2	84	2008
Covenants Against Competition in Franchise Agreements	Peter J. Klarfeld; Kathleen D. Kennedy	2	2	3	1982
Creating Consistency: The Supreme Court's Decision in <i>Mission Products</i>					
Holdings, Inc. v. Tempnology, LLC	Travis Powers; Caitlin Conklin	39	2	205	2019
Developing Domain Name Enforcement Options	Jonathan S. Jennings	34	4	521	2015
Developments in Canadian Trademarks Law for the Foreign-Based					
Franchisor	Frank Zaid; Lee Webster	4	4	5	1985
Drafting Franchise Agreements After Patterson v. Domino's: Avoiding the	Susan A. Grueneberg; Joshua				
Minefield of Vicarious Liability and Joint Employment	Schneiderman; Lulu Y. Chiu	36	2	189	2016
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
Dreaded Scott Decision—The Status of Enforcing Post-Termination Non-	Ignazio J. Ruvolo; Ingrid von				
Competition Covenants in California	Kaschnitz	12	2	45	1992
Drug Emporium: The Reality of the Virtual Do Franchisors Need to					
Rechart the Course to Internet Success?	Gaylen L. Knack; Ann K. Bloodhart	20	3	101	2001
Economic Espionage Act: New Criminal Penalties for Trade Secret				_	
Misappropriation	Linda K. Stevens	17	1	3	1997
Farewell to Registered Users: New Trademark Licensing Laws in Canada	Frank Zaid; Jodi M. Nieman	13	3	77	1994
Fashion and Luxury Product Franchising in The European Digital					
Landscape	Martine de Koning	39	2	215	2019
Franchise Phenomenon—The Gestation and Emergence of the Trade					
Identification Symbol—The Key to Its Success	Saul Lefkowitz	2	4	1	1983
Franchise Trade Dress: What Do Courts Mean by the Terms		1.5		100	1005
Distinctiveness, Functionality, and Likelihood of Confusion?	Robert Butts	16	4	129	1997

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchising a Marijuana Business: It's Not Quite Mission Impossible	Shannon L. McCarthy; Dawn Newton	35	3	357	2016
-	Christopher Deehy; Anne-Marie				
Franchising and the Use of Cyberspace in the Workplace	Gauthier; Jonathan Wilson	18	2	61	1998
Franchising Bookshelf – Franchise Trademark Handbook: Developing and					
Protecting Your Trademarks and Service Marks	Victoria A. Cundiff	16	3	111	1997
Franchising in a Mixed-Law Jurisdiction: The Synthesis of Legal					
Traditions in Louisiana	Larry C. Becnel	10	2	9	1990
Franchising in Canada	Allen Karp	1	3	17	1981
Franchising in Mexico: Breaking with Tradition	Enrique A. Gonzalez; Joyce G. Mazero	7	1	3	1987
Franchising in Russia	Michelle Momdjian; Olga Rogozhina	35	3	381	2016
	Craig Tractenberg; Jean-Phillippe				
Franchisor's Duty to Police the Franchise System	Turgeon; Stéphanie Destrempes	36	1	87	2016
Hey, That's My Name! Trademark Usage on the Internet	Alexander G. Tuneski	31	4	203	2012
I've Got a Secret and I'm Willing to Use It! Franchisors, Franchisees,					
and Trade Secrets	Natalma M. McKnew; Emily I. Bridges	36	4	561	2017
Increasing Value of Copyright Protection in the Franchise Context	Patrick F. McGowan; John M. Cone	8	2	1	1988
Inevitable Disclosure Doctrine in Franchise Disputes	W. Andrew Scott; R. Samuel Snider	22	4	207	2003
Initial Interest Confusion Doctrine: A Powerful Protection Against					
Infringement	Ted P. Pearce; Corby C. Anderson	24	4	241	2005
Intangible Cruelty: The History, Risks, and Challenges of the Prejudgment					
Attachment of Intellectual Property and Its Implications for Franchisors					
	Vanessa L. Wheeler	40	4	613	2021
	Michael R. Levinson; Louis S.		_		
In-Term Uses of Trademark Remedies in Franchise Relationships	Chronowski	23	2	97	2003
Is Proper Termination Necessary to Obtain a Trademark Injunction	Harold R. Bruno III	21	4	204	2002
Litigation Against Competitors	Quentin R. Wittrock	32	3	146	2013
Nuts and Bolts of Trademark Registration	David Gurnick	11	1	27	1991
"One Royalty Strike and You're Out!": A Franchisor's Independent Right					
to Terminate a Franchise Agreement for Nonpayment of Royalties and the					
Remedies Available Under the Lanham Act	Howard S. Wolfson	17	1	1	1997

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Scott G. McLester; Susan H. Morton;				
Operations Manual—Essential to Success	Karen B. Satterlee	24	1	31	2004
OPIP-When is it Lawful to Use Other People's Intellectual Property in					
Franchising?	David Gurnick; Tal Grinblat	33	4	481	2014
Patent Misuse in Franchise Agreements	Craig J. Madson	20	3	107	2001
Practical Approach to Addressing Holdover Ex-Franchisee Trademark					
Issues	Christopher P. Bussert; William Bryner	27	1	30	2007
Practical Roadmap to Entering the Canadian Market	Larry Weinberg; Geoffrey B. Shaw	24	2	63	2004
	Coralie Smets-Gary; Katharina von				
Pros and Cons of a Community Trademark	Woellwart	20	1	17	2000
	Mark S. VanderBroek; Christian B.				
Protecting and Enforcing Franchise Trade Secrets	Turner	25	4	191	2006
	Deborah S. Coldwell; Kay Lynn				
Proving Entitlement to Preliminary Injunctions Against Franchisees	Brumbaugh	18	3	87	1999
Puerto Rico's Dealer and Franchise Statute Adapts to the Latest	Manuel A. Pietrantoni; Ricardo F.				
Developments in Law, Commerce and Technology	Casellas	30	1	10	2010
Regulation FD: Roadmap to Better Relations Between Franchisors and					
Franchisees	David J. Meretta; Eric H. Karp	26	3	117	2007
	Edward Wood Dunham; Joseph			4.0	• • • • •
Retaining and Improving Brand Equity by Enforcing System Standards	Schumacher; G. Adam Schweickert III	24	1	10	2004
Selection of Marks	Laurence R. Hefter	2	1	3	1982
State and Federal Trademark Dilution	Courtland L. Reichman	17	4	109	1998
	Daniel J. Oates; Shannon L. McCarthy;				
Substantial Association with a Trademark: A Trap for the Unwary	Douglas C. Berry	32	3	130	2013
Supreme Court Gives <i>Two Pesos</i> ' Worth—Trade Dress and the Franchise					
Trademark Portfolio	E. Lynn Perry	12	2	35	1992
Sweepstakes and Contests in the Digital Age	James B. Egle; Jeffrey A. Mandell	37	1	43	2017
System Standards and Franchisee Innovation: Striking a Balance	Mark J. Burzych	38	2	253	2018
Technical Terms for Comparative Analysis	David Gurnick	35	4	645	2016
Temporary Injunction Through Arbitration: The Franchisor's Weapon of					
Choice in Trademark Disputes	Michael E. Chionopoulos	20	1	15	2000

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
The Sleeping Giant Awakens: Three 2020 Trademark Decisions from the	Christopher P. Bussert; William M.				
United States Supreme Court, and How They May Affect Franchising	Bryner	41	2	173	2021
The Untold Story of the Concurrent Use Trademark Registration	Tom Vanderbloemen; Vincent Frantz	41	2	215	2021
The Wheels on the Bus: Is there Protection for the Franchise Operating					
System?	Cheryl L. Mullin; Sophilia H. Wu	35	4	623	2016
The Tripartite Relationship: Issues Following Default by a Master	m 5	20		400	2020
Franchise Holder	Terrence Dunn	39	3	403	2020
To Presume, or Not to Presume, Irreparable Injury in Trademark Disputes Involving Franchises Following <i>eBay</i> and <i>Winter</i>	Scott McIntosh; Jonathan Labukas	36	1	43	2016
Trade Dress: What Does It Mean?	Scott C. Sandberg	29	1	10	2010
Trade Dress Infringement of Business Establishment Design: A Survey of	Scott C. Sandberg	29	1	10	2009
Case Law for Franchisors	Keith Styrcula	10	4	13	1991
Trade Secret Protection and the Terminated Franchise	Scott P. Sandrock	8	1	3	1988
Trademark Clearance and Investigation Before Acquisition of a New	Christopher P. Bussert and Lauren				
Concept	Sullins Ralls	32	4	212	2013
Trademark Exemptions to Business Opportunity Laws: A Puff of Smoke in	Alice Kelly, Christina Fugate & Kelsey				
the Marijuana Industry?	Weyhing	38	2	285	2018
Trademark Law and Franchising: Five of the Most Significant					
Developments	Christopher P. Bussert	40	1	127	2020
Trademark Law Revision Act of 1988	Scott G. Smith	8	3	1	1989
Trademark Licensing and the FTC Franchising Rule	Albert Robin	1	1	3	1980
Trademark Infringement Claims in Keyword Advertising	Maral Kilejian; Sally Dahlstrom	36	1	123	2016
	Courtland L. Reichman; M. Melissa				
U.S. Supreme Court Dilutes the Federal Dilution Statute	Cannady	23	1	24	2003
Unintended Legal and Business Consequences of Termination of a					
Franchisee	Eric Goldberg; Justin Csik	34	1	53	2014
United Kingdom Trade Marks Act, 1994	Robin Bynoe; Martin Mendelsohn	14	2	40	1994
Using the Lanham Act to Ward off Preliminary Injunctions	Thomas L. Casagrande	18	3	87	1999
Using the Web More Effectively	Gary R. Duvall	24	3	173	2005
Valuation of Intangible Assets in Franchise Companies and Multinational					
Groups: A Current Issue	Bruce D. Schaeffer; Susan J. Robins	27	3	185	2008

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
What the Franchise Lawyer Needs to Know About Bankruptcy	Craig R. Tractenberg	20	1	3	2000
When Should a Confidentiality Agreement Contain a Time Limit?	Linda K. Stevens	19	1	3	1999
International Franchising					
A Canadian Perspective on the Independent Contractor-Employer Issue	Larry M. Weinberg	34	3	311	2015
A Primer on Franchising in Canada	Larry Weinberg; Geoffrey B. Shaw	38	3	417	2019
A Primer on Franchising in China	Dominic Hui; Danny Tsui	40	2	293	2020
A Primer on Franchising in India	Srijoy Das; Anup Kumar; Harsahib Chadha	38	4	607	2019
A Primer on Franchising in Italy	Francesca Romana Turitto	39	2	235	2019
A Tale of Two Countries: Does Canada's Legalization of Cannabis Give It the First Mover Advantage in Franchising?	Danielle Hunt; Vanessa Williams-Hall	39	1	55	2019
A Widening Gap? An Overview of U.S. and EU Antitrust Rules for Franchisors	Alison C. McElroy; Philip Haleen	29	1	23	2009
American Franchise Lawyers' Nightmare	Martin Mendelsohn	13	1	7	1993
An Overview of the Canadian Market for American Franchise Systems	Larry Weinberg; Georffrey B. Shaw	31	4	220	2012
An Overview of Franchising in New Zealand	Stewart Germann	39	1	95	2019
An Overview of Franchising Law in Southeast Asia	Alan Adcock; Chandavya Ing; Dino Santaniello; Jay Cohen; Mealtey Oeurn; David Mol; Sher Hann Chua; Thao Thu Bui; Tu Ngoc Trin; Waewpen Piemwichai	41	2	247	2021
An Updated Road Map to Entering the Canadian Market	Larry Weinberg; Geoffrey B. Shaw	27	4	253	2008
Application of U.S. Franchise Laws to International Franchise Sales	John R. F. Baer; Kenneth R. Costello; Gary R. Duvall; Joyce G. Mazero; Erik B. Wulff	15	2	41	1995
Application of U.S. Franchise Laws to International Franchise Sales – Part II: The Applicability of State Franchise Laws to International Transactions	John R. F. Baer; Kenneth R. Costello; Gary R. Duvall; Joyce G. Mazero; Erik B. Wulff	15	4	107	1996
Assessing Materiality in Franchise Disclosure Documents: A Canada-U.S. Analysis	Joseph Y. Adler; Michael R. Laidhold	30	4	245	2011

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Australian Franchise Law: How to Avoid Being a Shrimp on the Australian					
Franchising Barbecue	Stephen Giles; Rupert M. Barkoff	29	3	164	2010
Canada: It's Like Watching A Car Crash in Slow Motion	Peter Dillon	37	2	265	2017
Canada's Foreign Investment Review Act—Ten Years Later	Murray J. Perelman	3	4	3	1984
Canada's New Foreign Investment Legislation: The Door Opens to					
Franchisors	Murray J. Perelman	6	1	3	1986
Canadian Income Funds: An Attractive Financing Alternative for Canadian and U.S. Franchisors	Albert J. Hudec; John L. Rogers	24	2	112	2004
Canadianizing Franchise Agreements	G. Lee Muirhead	12	4	103	1993
Case Against the Use of Wrap-Around Disclosure Documents in Canada	Debi M. Sutin; Arthur J. Trebilcock	24	2	83	2004
Case for the Use of Wrap-Around Disclosure Documents in Canada	Peter Macrae Dillon	24	2	73	2004
Celebrating the 70th Birthday of Ken Taylor and the 25th Anniversary of					
the "Canadian Caper"	William L. Killion	24	2	62	2004
Class Actions and Franchise Relationships in Canada: Are the Floodgates Now Open?	Sarah Millar; Frank Zaid	24	2	106	2004
Comparative International Perspectives of Arbitration in the Franchising Context	Judy Rost; Robin Schachter; Andrew Dodd; Edgar Grajeda	31	3	124	2012
Compelling U.S. Discovery in International Franchise Arbitrations: The					
(F)utility of Section 1782 Applications	Matthew J. Soroky	39	2	185	2019
Data Protection and Cybersecurity in Canada	Andrae J. Marrocco; Lyndsay Wasser; Mitch Koczerginski	39	1	81	2019
Developments in Canadian Trademarks Law for the Foreign-Based					
Franchisor	Frank Zaid; Lee Webster	4	4	5	1985
Duty of Good Faith and Fair Dealing in Canada	Allan D.J. Dick; Markus Cohen	24	2	89	2004
Effect of Canada's New Competition Act on Franchising in Canada	Frank Zaid; Peter H.G. Franklyn	7	2	7	1987
	Ronald A. Giller; Sarah J. Wieselgren;				
Enforcing Arbitration Awards in International Franchising	Lynette Gladdis	34	3	351	2015
Fashion and Luxury Product Franchising in The European Digital	Mantina da Vanina	20	2	215	2010
Landscape	Martine de Koning	39	2	215	2019
Force Majeure Provisions in Franchise Agreements in New Zealand	Stewart Germann	40	4	681	2021
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchise Class Actions in Canada: Informing Practice and Business	Allan D.J. Dick	29	4	253	2010
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part I – Government					
Regulation	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	2	1	1982
Franchise Renewals and Transfers in Canada's Common Law Provinces	Adam Ship; Mohammed Sohail	35	2	237	2015
Franchising: Who Needs It? The Role of Small and Medium-Sized					
Companies	Philip F. Zeidman	3	3	1	1984
Eugrahiaina Daaltahalf Canadian Eugrahiaa Cuida	Harvey A. Shapiro; Arthur J. Trebilcock	2	3	9	1984
Franchising Bookshelf – Canadian Franchise Guide		<u>3</u> 8	2	12	-7 0 1
Franchising Bookshelf – Establishing a Transnational Franchise Franchising Bookshelf – International Franchise Sales Laws: "A	Andrew P. Loewinger	8	2	12	1988
Thoughtful, Useful, and Succinct Reference"	John Pratt	35	2	279	2015
Franchising Bookshelf – International Franchising	Alex S. Konigsberg	18	1	19	1998
Franchising Bookshelf – International Franchising Law	Leonard H. Polsky	13	4	110	1994
Franchising Bookshelf – Journal of International Franchising and					
Distribution Law	Frank Zaid	6	2	17	1986
Franchising Bookshelf – Survey of Foreign Laws and Regulations					
Affecting International Franchising	Richard A. Solomon	2	2	13	1982
Franchising in Canada	Allen Karp	1	3	17	1981
Franchising in Indonesia	Abhishek Dube	40	3	473	2021
Franchising in Mexico: Breaking with Tradition	Enrique A. Gonzalez; Joyce G. Mazero	7	1	3	1987
Franchising in the Netherlands – A Primer	Martine de Koning	40	3	493	2021
	Melissa Murray; Mayowa Olusola;				
Franchising in the United Arab Emirates	Eddie Chau	41	1	89	2021
Franchising in Russia	Michelle Momdjian; Olga Rogozhina	35	3	381	2016
Franchising in the United Kingdom	John Pratt; James Barrett	38	1	1	2018
Franchising Law and Practice in Australia	Stephen Giles; Nigel Jones	38	4	583	2019
Farewell to Registered Users: New Trademark Licensing Laws in Canada	Frank Zaid; Jodi M. Nieman	13	3	77	1994
Foreign Franchisors in the United States	Andrew Kostecka	3	1	3	1983
Franchise Regulation in China	Erik B. Wulff; Tao Xu	25	1	19	2005
Franchise Regulation in China: Law, Regulations, and Guidelines	Paul Jones; Erik B. Wulff	27	1	57	2007
Franchising and the Civil Code of Quebec	Bruno Floriani; Anne-Marie Gauthier	15	2	51	1995

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Christopher Deehy; Anne-Marie				
Franchising and the Use of Cyberspace in the Workplace	Gauthier; Jonathan Wilson	18	2	61	1998
Franchising in a Mixed-Law Jurisdiction: The Synthesis of Legal					
Traditions in Louisiana	Larry C. Becnel	10	2	9	1990
Franchising in India: A Brave New Frontier	Erik Wulff; Kiran Lingam	29	4	248	2010
Franchising in Mexico: Breaking with Tradition	Enrique A. Gonzalez; Joyce G. Mazero	7	1	3	1987
Franchising in the European Common Market Under the New Franchise					
Agreement Regulation	Paul C. Ridgeway	9	1	7	1989
Franchising in the United Kingdom	John Pratt	32	2	95	2012
	Craig Tractenberg; Jean-Phillippe				
Franchisor's Duty to Police the Franchise System	Turgeon; Stéphanie Destrempes	36	1	87	2016
FTC Act and the Franchise Disclosure Rule in <i>Nieman v. Dryclean U.S.A.</i>					
Franchise Company	Terry W. Schackmann	18	3	108	1999
Going International? The Proper Role of Franchise Counsel in International				1.0	1004
Transactions	Andrew P. Loewinger	14	1	13	1994
Good Faith and Fair Dealing: A Primer on the Differences Between the	Low Walden Low Cales	22	1	27	2002
United States and Canada	Larry Weinberg; Jane Cohen	22	1	37	2002
Guide to Implementing Mexico's New Foreign Investment Law	John M. Vernon; Carole A. Azulaye	13	4	105	1994
Ham Canadian and H.C. Franchica Lanislation Differen	George J. Eydt and Edward (Ned)	32	4	227	2012
How Canadian and U.S. Franchise Legislation Differs Implications of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act for International	Levitt	32	4	237	2013
Franchising	Victor Vital; Jessica L. Parker-Battle	31	3	140	2012
International Arbitration and Franchising	Martin Mendelsohn; Tim Clark	11	4	115	1992
		37	1	113	2017
International Due Diligence in Cross-Border Franchise Transactions	Kendal Tyre; Pierce Han; Nia Newton		1	1	
International Franchising—A Brief Introduction	Paul A. Lester	3	1	1	1983
International Franchising: Food Safety and Vicarious Liability	Mei Zhang	35	1	93	2015
International Franchising: Suggestions for Compliance	Andrew P. Loewinger	15	2	60	1995
Introduction to Franchise Law in Israel	Uri Benoliel; Gideon Fisher	39	4	559	2020
Is Franchising in Quebec So Different?	Stéphane Teasdale	28	4	219	2009
La Belle Province: A Practical Business Guide to Key Legal Issues When	Andraya Frith; Èric Prefontaine; Gillian				
Franchising in Québec	Scott	36	2	303	2016

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Managing the Proliferation of Global Franchise Regulation	Ann Hurwitz	40	1	43	2020
	John B. Knight; Carlos Müggenburg				
Mexico Redoubles Efforts to Attract Foreign Franchisors	R.V.	9	4	3	1990
Microfranchising: A Business Approach to Fighting Poverty	Deborah Burand; David W. Koch	30	1	24	2010
Multiple-Unit Franchise Arrangements in the Pacific Rim: Problems and					
Solutions	Andrew P. Loewinger	10	1	3	1990
Negotiating and Protecting the International Royalty	H. Stephen Brown	1	1	5	1980
New Alberta Franchise Administrative Policies	Leonard M. Polsky	10	1	7	1990
New Directions in Canadian Franchise Legislation	Edward N. Levitt	15	3	83	1996
New EC Block Exemption: A Blurry Roadmap for Franchising in Europe	Erik B. Wulff; Christopher Nowalk	20	2	47	2000
New [FTC] Rule and Your Practice: New Practice Rule Eases International					
Franchising	Carl E. Zwisler	26	4	163	2007
New Regulations for Australian Franchising	Frank Zumbo	18	4	154	1999
Northern Frontiers: A Practical Tax Guide for Franchisors Entering the	Edward N. Levitt; Ash Gupta; Michael				
Canadian Market	Bussman	26	4	172	2007
Nuts and Bolts of International Arbitration	Craig R. Tractenberg	38	3	451	2019
Ontario Passes Franchise Legislation	Edward N. Levitt	20	2	67	2000
Ontario's Franchise Legislation: Lessons Learned in the First Decade and	Frank Zaid; Jennifer Dolman; Andraya				
What's Ahead for the Future	Frith	29	2	63	2009
Ontario's Franchise Legislation—What Have We Learned?	Jennifer Dolman; Andraya Firth	26	3	136	2007
Payment of Withholding Tax on the Initial Franchise Fee Paid by a					
Canadian Franchisee to a U.S. Franchisor	Samuel Berman	4	1	3	1984
Permission-Based Marketing Under Canada's New Privacy Laws	Paul Jones	24	2	96	2004
Planning Ahead: Creating and Enforcing Mandatory Development					
Schedules in Area Development, Area Representative, and Master					
Franchise Relationships	Lane Fisher and Max Staplin	33	1	49	2013
Practical Problems and Suggested Solutions Associated with International		_			1000
Franchising	Alexander S. Konigsberg	7	4	3	1988
Practical Roadmap to Entering the Canadian Market	Larry Weinberg; Geoffrey B. Shaw	24	2	63	2004
	Coralie Smets-Gary; Katharina von	20		,_	2000
Pros and Cons of a Community Trademark	Woellwart	20	1	17	2000

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Puerto Rico's Dealer and Franchise Statute Adapts to the Latest	Manuel A. Pietrantoni; Ricardo F.				
Developments in Law, Commerce and Technology	Casellas	30	1	10	2010
Recent Developments in Canadian Franchise Class Actions	Evan Thomas	35	3	399	2016
Resale Programs for Franchise Systems: A Different Perspective on					
Franchisees Exiting the System	Sarah Walters; Noah Leszcz	37	3	421	2018
Rescission Under the Ontario Arthur Wishart Act: Quantifying the Remedy	Ephraim Stulberg & Jonathan Mesiano- Crookston	33	2	235	2013
Succession Planning for Franchisees	Bruce S. Schaeffer; K. Eli Akhavan	36	4	643	2017
Termination and Non-Renewal of Franchise Agreements in the European	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
Union: Italian Law in a Comparative Perspective with Other European Civil Law Systems and England and Wales	Aldo Frignani; John H. Pratt	37	1	15	2017
Termination of Franchise Agreements in Belgium—Legal Pitfalls	Chris Sunt	5	1	3	1985
The Legal Relevance of Bargaining Power in U.S. and Canadian Franchise Litigation: A Comparative Perspective North and South of the Border	Adam Ship; Danny McMullen	34	4	571	2015
United Kingdom Trade Marks Act, 1994	Robin Bynoe; Martin Mendelsohn	14	2	40	1994
Updated Road Map to Entering the Canadian Market	Larry Weinberg; Geoffrey B. Shaw	27	4	253	2008
Valuation of Intangible Assets in Franchise Companies and Multinational	Larry Welliberg, Geoffiey B. Shaw	21	4	233	2008
Groups: A Current Issue	Bruce D. Schaeffer; Susan J. Robins	27	3	185	2008
What Franchisors Need to Know About Privacy Rights	Charles B. Cannon	22	3	176	2003
Will Franchising Survive As a Business Model Under Canadian Laws and Regulations?	Peter Macrae Dillon	26	1	32	2006
Regulations:	Teter Macrae Dinion	20	1	32	2000
Internet and Technology					
Antitrust Standards in Franchisor/Franchisee Electronic Marketplaces	F. Martin Dajani	21	4	198	2002
Best Practices for Internet Marketing and Advertising	Judith A. Powell; Lauren Sullins Ralls	29	4	231	2010
Bricks to Clicks: The Post-Pandemic E-commerce Reckoning	Thomas R. Ayres	41	1	23	2021
Contactless Currency During COVID-19: How the Pandemic's Business Disruptions Will Change Franchise System Payment Standards	Paul Brunkhorst	40	2	259	2020
Critical Privacy and Data Security Risk Management Issues for the	Jason Adler; Megan S. Demicco; John				
Franchisor	Neiditz	35	1	79	2015
Developing Domain Name Enforcement Options	Jonathan S. Jennings	34	4	521	2015

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Dissemblance in the Franchise Industry: The Art (and Ethics) of Deception	Mary Goodrich Nix; James R. Ray	33	4	525	2014
Drug Emporium: The Reality of the Virtual Do Franchisors Need to					
Rechart the Course to Internet Success?	Gaylen L. Knack; Ann K. Bloodhart	20	3	101	2001
Drug Emporium: The Reality of the Virtual Inside the Drug Emporium					
Decision	W. Michael Garner	20	3	101	2001
	James M. Johnson Jr.; Philip A.				
E-Discovery: A Critical Litigation Issue for Franchisors and Franchisees	Whistler	26	1	20	2006
Encroachment in the Era of Digital Delivery Platforms: Impact of Delivery		4.4		105	2021
Apps on Brick and Mortar Exclusive Territories	James B. Egle; Isaac S. Broadkey	41	1	195	2021
Fair Criticism, Cyberlibel, and Unlawful Coordinated Action over the Internet	Scott A. McIntosh	20	4	181	2001
Fashion and Luxury Product Franchising in The European Digital	Scott A. McIntosh	20	4	101	2001
Landscape	Martine de Koning	39	2	215	2019
Franchise Laws in an Age of Electronic Communication	Lane Fisher; Cheryl L. Mullin	19	2	47	1999
Tranchise Laws in an Age of Electronic Communication	Christopher Deehy; Anne-Marie	19		47	1999
Franchising and the Use of Cyberspace in the Workplace	Gauthier; Jonathan Wilson	18	2	61	1998
Franchising in Mexico: Breaking with Tradition	Enrique A. Gonzalez; Joyce G. Mazero	7	1	3	1987
Franchisor Survival Guide to Online Privacy	David W. Koch; Meredith Fuchs	19	2	47	1999
Hey, That's My Name! Trademark Usage on the Internet	Alexander G. Tuneski	31	4	203	2012
How Franchisors Can Use the Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection	Daniel M. Eliades; Joseph M. Cerra;				
Act	Deirdre Burke	31	4	215	2012
Initial Interest Confusion Doctrine: A Powerful Protection Against					
Infringement	Ted P. Pearce; Corby C. Anderson	24	4	241	2005
Just a Game? Adoption of Franchising in Esports	Farheen Ibrahim; Laura Lewis	39	3	371	2020
Keep Off My (Virtual) Lawn: Encroachment in the Age of the Internet	Emily I. Bridges	36	3	415	2017
Managing Catastrophic Risks in Franchise Systems	Morgan Ben-David	38	2	207	2018
Mobile Apps Within a Franchise System: The Vicarious Liability Risk	Daniel A. Graham	34	2	213	2014
Reasons to "Friend" Electronic Discovery Law	Danielle M. Kays	32	1	35	2012
Setting the Stage for "Best in Class" Supply Chain: Part 2	Joyce G. Mazero; Leonard H. MacPhee	40	3	403	2021
Sweepstakes and Contests in the Digital Age	James B. Egle; Jeffrey A. Mandell	37	1	43	2017
Test Letter Agreements in Franchising	Brian Forgas	40	3	355	2021

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Using the Web More Effectively	Gary R. Duvall	24	3	173	2005
Vicarious Liability May Apply: TCPA-Compliant Text Message					
Advertising in Franchise Systems	Maisa Jean Frank; Julia C. Colarusso	35	3	421	2016
Websites, Kiosks, and Other Self-Service Equipment in Franchising: Legal					
Pitfalls Posed by Title III of the Americans With Disabilities Act	Minh N. Vu; Julia N. Sarnoff	36	3	443	2017
Y2K Implications for Franchising	Thomas M. Pitegoff	18	1	1	1998
Your Store Is Gross! How Recent Cases, the FTC, and State Consumer					
Protection Laws Can Impact a Franchise System's Response to Negative,				~ · ·	-0
Defamatory, or Fake Online Review	Eleanor Vaida Gerhards	34	4	503	2015
T · 1 T XY ·					
Juries and Jury Waivers	WALCH BOLLS	2.4	Ι 4	240	2007
California Populism, Contract Interpretation, and Franchise Agreements	W. Andrew Scott; R. Samuel Snider	24	4	248	2005
Fotomat Trial: Is Litigation the Answer to Franchisor-Franchisee Disputes	Norbert Ehrenfreund	3	3	6	1984
Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. v. Tualatin Tire and Auto, Inc.: The Right to	NC 1 1H H C	1.6		0	1006
Jury Trial in Civil Actions Under the Oregon Franchise Act	Michael H. Hurwitz	16	1	8	1996
Franchise Law Jury Instructions	David Gurnick	39	3	289	2020
How Potential Jurors View Franchising	Michael E. Cobo	21	4	182	2002
Jury Trials for Franchisors: " a delusion, a mockery, and a snare"?	Edward Wood Dunham	21	3	115	2002
Litigating the "Monstrous Heresy": Punitive Damages in Franchise					
Disputes	Jeffrey H. Wolf	21	1	23	2001
Market Withdrawal: Judges and Juries Aren't Buying What Terminated	MC to differ to deal	22		151	2002
Dealers Are Selling	Michael J. Lockerby	22	3	151	2003
Protecting Franchisees from Abusive Arbitration Clauses	Jean R. Sternlight	20	2	45	2000
Rare but Scary Thing: More on Franchise Jury Trials	Edward Wood Dunham	21	4	179	2002
Tourisdiction and Ctanding					
Jurisdiction and Standing A State's People Comput Everand its Creams Tomitorial Limitations on State	Daniel I Octor Verses I Wheeler		I	I	
A State's Reach Cannot Exceed its Grasp: Territorial Limitations on State Franchise Statutes	Daniel J. Oates; Vanessa L. Wheeler; Katie Loberstein	37	2	185	2017
Tranchise Statutes	John R. F. Baer; Kenneth R. Costello;	31		100	2017
	Gary R. Duvall; Joyce G. Mazero; Erik				
Application of U.S. Franchise Laws to International Franchise Sales	B. Wulff	15	2	41	1995

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	John R. F. Baer; Kenneth R. Costello;				
Application of U.S. Franchise Laws to International Franchise Sales – Part	Gary R. Duvall; Joyce G. Mazero; Erik				
II: The Applicability of State Franchise Laws to International Transactions	B. Wulff	15	4	107	1996
Are Franchisees Subject to Personal Jurisdiction in the Franchisor's Home					
State	Bryan P. Couch	28	3	150	2009
Choice of Law in Franchise Agreements	Thomas M. Pitegoff	9	1	1	1989
Class Actions and Franchise Relationships in Canada: Are the Floodgates					
Now Open?	Sarah Millar; Frank Zaid	24	2	106	2004
	Edward Wood Dunham; Erika				
DAI v. Downey: Associational Standing and Arbitration	Amarante	27	1	16	2007
	Caroline B. Fichter; Andrew M.				
Don't Tread on Me: A Defense of State Franchise Regulation	Malzahn; Adam Matheson	38	1	23	2018
Extraterritorial Application of State Law	Edward M. Borges	18	3	102	1999
	Courtland L. Reichman; M. Melissa				
False Advertising Under the Lanham Act	Cannady	21	4	187	2002
First Steps in Data Privacy Cases: Article III Standing	Lee J. Plave; John W. Edson	37	4	485	2018
Franchisor's Right of First Refusal: An Automotive Industry Perspective	Joseph S. Aboyoun	36	2	249	2016
FTC Act and the Franchise Disclosure Rule in <i>Nieman v. Dryclean U.S.A.</i>					
Franchise Company	Terry W. Schackmann	18	3	108	1999
Interstate Franchising: When Must a Franchisor Qualify to Do Business?	Thomas M. Pitegoff	6	3	3	1987
	Heidi McNeil Staudenmaier; Michael				
Negotiating with a Tribe or Tribal Entity: Practical Tips for Franchisors	Coccaro	34	1	35	2014
New York State Franchise Sales Act: Has Its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction					
Been Clarified	Harold F. Kestenbaum	4	1	9	1984
Revisiting the Robinson-Patman Act in the Franchise Supply Setting	Stuart Hershman	16	2	57	1996
Saying No: Franchisor Exposure for Franchisee Transfer Restrictions	Joel D. Siegel; Glenn J. Plattner	16	4	131	1997
Standing in Franchise Disputes: Check the Invitations, Not Every Party					
Gets Inside	Jon S. Swierzewski	26	3	107	2007
	William B. Steele III; A. Darby				
Standing Issues Related to Franchisee Associations	Dickerson	12	4	99	1993
Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation: Avoiding the Sting					
of an Anti-SLAPP Challenge	Cheryl Mullin & Erica Mahoney	40	4	647	2021

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
The State of Washington's Attempt to Ban Franchise Anti-Poaching					
Provisions Nationwide Violates Constitutional Limitations on State Power					
to Regulate National Commerce	Michael L. Sturm	39	2	169	2019
Termination of Franchise Agreements in Belgium—Legal Pitfalls	Chris Sunt	5	1	3	1985
Third-Party Beneficiaries in Franchising	Allan P. Hillman	31	2	85	2011
Use of Litigation Trusts to Fund Franchisee Lawsuits	Ellen R. Lokker	14	3	59	1995
Wait! You too? Litigation Brought by Nonsignatories to Franchise					
Agreements	Christine Jean-Louis	34	1	17	2014
What Price Uniformity? Securing Franchisee Compliance with Suggested					
Retail Prices	Michael J. Lockerby	15	3	73	1996
Labor Relations					
A Canadian Perspective on the Independent Contractor-Employer Issue	Larry M. Weinberg	34	3	311	2015
	David J. Kaufman; Felicia N. Soler;				
A Franchisor is Not the Employer of Its Franchisees or Their Employees	Breton H. Permesly; Dale A. Cohen	34	4	439	2015
A Primer on Franchising in Italy	Francesca Romana Turitto	39	2	235	2019
At Your Service? Customer Account Ownership and Its Impact on Non-					
Competes, Control Determinations for Vicarious Liability, and Franchise					
Goodwill	David L. Cahn; Jordan M. Halle	39	1	39	2019
Barking Up the Wrong Tree: The NLRB's Joint-Employer Standard and					
the Case for Preserving the Formalities of Business Format Franchising	John T. Bender	35	2	209	2015
Covenants Against Competition in Franchise Agreements	Peter J. Klarfeld; Kathleen D. Kennedy	2	2	3	1982
Drafting Franchise Agreements After Patterson v. Domino's: Avoiding the	Susan A. Grueneberg; Joshua				
Minefield of Vicarious Liability and Joint Employment	Schneiderman; Lulu Y. Chiu	36	2	189	2016
	Joyce Mazero; Karen Boring Satterlee;				
Drawing Lines in Franchisor Support – Is It Necessary and Where Are the	Eric H. Karp; Leonard H. MacPhee;				
Lines to Draw in Today's Joint Employment Environment?	Jess A. Dance; William Sentell	38	3	327	2019
Effectiveness of the Legislative Response to Joint Employer Liability	Allison R. Grow; Adrienne L. Saltz	37	3	349	2018
Employee "No-Poaching" Clauses in Franchise Agreements: An					
Assessment in Light of Recent Developments	Josh M. Piper & Erik Ruda	38	2	185	2018
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Christopher Deehy; Anne-Marie				
Franchising and the Use of Cyberspace in the Workplace	Gauthier; Jonathan Wilson	18	2	61	1998
Immigration Issues: A Basic Guide for Franchise Counsel	Laura Hayes	34	4	587	2015
Inadvertent Employer: Legal and Business Risks of Employment					
Determinations to Franchise Systems	Dean T. Fournaris	27	4	224`	2008
Joint Employer Liability in the Franchise Context: One Year After	Mary-Christine Sungaila; Martin M.				
Patterson v. Domino's	Ellison	35	3	339	2016
Joint Employers and the National Labor Relations Board: McDonald's	Thomas L. Gravelle & Nicolas Guibert				
Wins a Food Fight	de Bruet; Sally Lee Foley (foreword)	40	1	7	2020
Keeping the Entire Pie and the Dog Fed: Why the Modern Instrumentality					
Test Fails to Reflect the Realities of the Franchisor-Franchisee	m	2.5		244	2016
Relationship	Tyler Jones	36	2	341	2016
	Zachary K. Iacovino; Michael R.	20	4	512	2010
Legal Considerations for Franchisors Expanding into Inner-City Markets	Daigle	38	4	513	2019
Navigating the Muddy Waters of the Affordable Care Act in Franchising	Marlén Cortez Morris; Allison R. Grow	34	2	155	2014
	Heidi McNeil Staudenmaier; Michael	2.4		25	2014
Negotiating with a Tribe or Tribal Entity: Practical Tips for Franchisors	Coccaro	34	1	35	2014
Reducing Legal Risk and Avoiding Employment Discrimination Claims	Beverly Bryan Swallows	19	1	9	1999
Stradivarius Revisited: Re-Tuning Your Franchise Arbitration Instrument	Jonathan Solish; David Harford	40	1	69	2020
Surviving the Tempest: Franchisees in the Brave New World of Joint					
Employers and \$15 Now	Erin Conway; Caroline Fichter	35	4	509	2016
THE ADOL CAD 5	Anthony "Tony" Marks; R. Andrew	4.1	1	4.1	2021
The ABCs of AB-5	Chereck	41	1	41	2021
Mergers and Acquisitions			T	T T	
Bleaching the Stain of <i>Clorox</i> , a Trademark Trap for the Unwary	James R. Sims III; Gregory S. Shatan	17	4	119	1998
Canada's New Foreign Investment Legislation: The Door Opens to					
Franchisors	Murray J. Perelman	6	1	3	1986
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
Effect of Canada's New Competition Act on Franchising in Canada	Frank Zaid; Peter H.G. Franklyn	7	2	7	1987
"Experienced Franchisor" Exemption from Registration is Quite Durable,			_		
Even When the Exempt Franchisor is Acquired	Lewis G. Rudnick; J. Randal Miller	12	3	71	1993

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
	David J. Kaufmann; Carolyn G.				
Franchise Acquisitions - Duty to Disclose Purchase or Sale Activity	Nussbaum	18	2	39	1998
Franchise Acquisitions - Who Wins, Who Loses?	Mary M. Bonacorsi	18	2	39	1998
Franchising Bookshelf – Mergers & Acquisitions of Franchise Companies	Byron E. Fox	17	1	23	1997
Franchisor Consolidations in a Post-Pandemic World	Bret Lowell	40	1	17	2020
Mergers, Acquisitions & LBOs: Beware the Disappearing "Experienced Franchisor" Exemption from Registration	David J. Kaufmann	11	3	63	1992
Negotiating Critical Representations and Warranties in Franchise Mergers and Acquisitions—Part I	Andrae J. Marrocco	36	1	107	2016
Negotiating Critical Representations and Warranties in Franchise Mergers and Acquisitions—Part II	Andrae J. Marrocco	36	2	289	2016
Pieces of the M&A Puzzle: Key Transaction Challenges for the Franchise Lawyer	Joyce G. Mazero; Jan S. Gilbert; Robert A. Lauer	28	2	79	2008
Road Map to Due Diligence in the Acquisition of Franchise Companies	Amy Cheng; Fredric A. Cohen	28	1	3	2008
Selected Business and Legal Issues in the Acquisition of Franchisors or Franchisees	David J. Kaufmann; David W. Oppenheim	23	3	141	2004
Minority Franchisees					
Discrimination Claims and Diversity Initiatives: What's a Franchisor to					
Do?	Carla Wong McMillian; Kelly J. Baker	28	2	71	2008
Legal Considerations for Franchisors Expanding into Inner-City Markets	Zachary K. Iacovino; Michael R. Daigle	38	4	513	2019
Mandating English Language Proficiency for Franchisees	Eric L. Yaffe; Iris Figueroa Rosario	28	3	155	2009
Microfranchising: A Business Approach to Fighting Poverty	Deborah Burand; David W. Koch	30	1	24	
Prospecting the Last Frontier: Legal Considerations for Franchisors	Devotati Butanu, Daviu W. Koch	30	1	∠4	2010
Expanding into Inner Cities	Erik P. Dyhrkopp; Andrew H. Kim	19	3	89	2000
Operations Manuals					
Audits	Anita K. Blair	13	4	131	1994
"Control" in Franchising and the Common Law	Kevin M. Shelley; Susan H. Morton	19	3	119	2000

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Drafting Franchise Agreements After Patterson v. Domino's: Avoiding the	Susan A. Grueneberg; Joshua				
Minefield of Vicarious Liability and Joint Employment	Schneiderman; Lulu Y. Chiu	36	2	189	2016
Managing Catastrophic Risks in Franchise Systems	Morgan Ben-David	38	2	207	2018
Minimizing Vicarious Liability of Franchisors for Acts of Their					
Franchisees	David Laufer; David Gurnick	6	4	3	1987
	Scott G. McLester; Susan H. Morton;				
Operations Manual—Essential to Success	Karen B. Satterlee	24	1	31	2004
Test Letter Agreements in Franchising	Brian Forgas	40	3	355	2021
Why It's Tough to Have Hard-and-Fast Rules About Operations Manuals	James W. Denison	30	4	239	2011
Post-Termination Obligations					
An Analysis of Potential Issues in the Use of Split Telephone Intercepts	Christopher P. Bussert	22	4	221	2003
Covenants Not to Compete and Nonsignatories: Enjoining Unfair					
Conspiracies	Michael R. Gray; Jason M. Murray	25	3	107	2006
Dischargeability of Claims for Injunctive Relief After Bankruptcy	Alan M. Anderson; Renee L. Jackson	21	3	134	2002
Dreaded Scott Decision—The Status of Enforcing Post-Termination Non-	Ignazio J. Ruvolo; Ingrid von				
Competition Covenants in California	Kaschnitz	12	2	45	1992
Enforcement of Noncompete Provisions Against a Franchisee After					
Bankruptcy	Alan M. Anderson; Renee L. Jackson	21	2	85	2001
Is Proper Termination Necessary to Obtain a Trademark Injunction	Harold R. Bruno III	21	4	204	2002
	Craig R. Tractenberg; Robert B.				
Legal Considerations in Franchise Renewals	Calihan; Ann-Marie Luciano	23	4	198	2004
Practical Approach to Addressing Holdover Ex-Franchisee Trademark					
Issues	Christopher P. Bussert; William Bryner	27	1	30	2007
	Robert L. Ebe; David Steinberg; Bruce				
Radisson and the Potential Demise of the Sealy-Barnes-Hinton Rule	Waxdeck	27	1	3	2007
Succession Planning for Franchisees	Bruce S. Schaeffer	21	2	90	2001
Try Poking It with a Stick: Post-Term Noncompetes in California Certainly					
Look Dead	Theo S. Arnold	38	1	55	2018
Turning an (Occasional) Blind Eye: Selective Enforcement of Franchisee					
Post-Term Non-Compete Covenants	Jess A. Dance; William W. Sentell	37	2	245	2017

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Who Takes What: The Parties' Rights to Franchise Materials at the					
Relationship's End	Clay A. Tillack; Mark E. Ashton	28	2	88	2008
Privacy Issues					
At Your Service? Customer Account Ownership and Its Impact on Non-					
Competes, Control Determinations for Vicarious Liability, and Franchise					
Goodwill	David L. Cahn; Jordan M. Halle	39	1	39	2019
Critical Privacy and Data Security Risk Management Issues for the	Jason Adler; Megan S. Demicco; John				
Franchisor	Neiditz	35	1	79	2015
	Andrae J. Marrocco; Lyndsay Wasser;				
Data Protection and Cybersecurity in Canada	Mitch Koczerginski	39	1	81	2019
Dissemblance in the Franchise Industry: The Art (and Ethics) of Deception	Mary Goodrich Nix; James R. Ray	33	4	525	2014
Fashion and Luxury Product Franchising in The European Digital					
Landscape	Martine de Koning	39	2	215	2019
First Steps in Data Privacy Cases: Article III Standing	Lee J. Plave; John W. Edson	37	4	485	2018
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
Franchisor Survival Guide to Online Privacy	David W. Koch; Meredith Fuchs	19	2	47	1999
·	Christopher Deehy; Anne-Marie				
Franchising and the Use of Cyberspace in the Workplace	Gauthier; Jonathan Wilson	18	2	61	1998
Permission-Based Marketing Under Canada's New Privacy Laws	Paul Jones	24	2	96	2004
Using the Web More Effectively	Gary R. Duvall	24	3	173	2005
What Franchisors Need to Know About Privacy Rights	Charles B. Cannon	22	3	176	2003
Procedure					
Are the Law Schools Disenfranchising Franchising?	Kathryn L. Boe	4	2	7	1984
Compelling U.S. Discovery in International Franchise Arbitrations: The	Kumyn E. Boc			,	1707
(F)utility of Section 1782 Applications	Matthew J. Soroky	39	2	185	2019
Cycle City, Ltd. v. Harley-Davidson Motor Company: Can Statutory Law	munich J. Boloky	37		105	2017
or the Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing Override Express					
Provisions of Contract?	Robert Zarco; Morgan Ben-David	35	1	47	2015

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Dispute Resolution in the Twenty-First Century: The Challenge to Get					
ADR Right	W. Michael Garner	40	1	25	2020
Enforcement of Settlement Agreements That Provide for Vacatur of Prior					
Rulings: Can Those Rulings Still Be Used as Collateral Estoppel?	Charles G. Miller	40	3	431	2021
	Ronald A. Giller; Sarah J. Wieselgren;				
Enforcing Arbitration Awards in International Franchising	Lynette Gladdis	34	3	351	2015
I Just Love a Good Debate! Twombly and Iqbal Five Years Later	Natalma "Tami" McKnew	33	1	33	2013
What's Left to Litigate about Forum Selection Clauses? Atlantic Marine					
Turns Four	John M. Doroghazi; David J. Norman	36	4	581	2017
If it Looks Like a Duck, Walks Like a Duck, and Quacks Like a Duck:					
The Enforceability of Noncompetes Against Nonsignatories	Emma Cano; Katie Dolan-Galaviz	33	4	543	2014
Impact of Federal Rule 11 on Franchise Litigation	Marc P. Seidler; William M. McErlean	8	3	3	1989
Intangible Cruelty: The History, Risks, and Challenges of the Prejudgment					
Attachment of Intellectual Property and Its Implications for Franchisors					
	Vanessa L. Wheeler	40	4	613	2021
	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S.				400-
Kubis and the Changing Landscape of Forum Selection Clauses	Morrison	16	3	97	1997
Managing Catastrophic Risks in a Franchise System	David Gurnick; Tai Grinblat	21	3	128	2002
	Heidi McNeil Staudenmaier; Michael				
Negotiating with a Tribe or Tribal Entity: Practical Tips for Franchisors	Coccaro	34	1	35	2014
New Pleading Standards in Federal Court: Will They Impact Franchise		•		0.4	2000
Cases?	Erika L. Amarante	29	2	81	2009
"Oh, What a Deal of Scorn": Civil Contempt for Violation of Court Orders in Franchise Cases	Allan P. Hillman	25	2	265	2015
		35	2	265	2015
Procedural Decisions at the Threshold of Dispute Resolution	John F. Dienelt	12	3	95	1993
Seeking a Preliminary Injunction	Jay Conison	12	4	127	1993
	Christina L. Fugate; Elizabeth N.	2.4		100	2014
Specific Performance: A Maverick Remedy Post-eBay and Winter	Timme; Erin A. Webley	34	2	199	2014
Stolt-Nielsen SA: Prehearing Subpoenas on Third Parties Upheld by	W · M W	25	2	100	2006
Arbitrators	Kevin M. Kennedy	25	3	122	2006
Stradivarius Revisited: Re-Tuning Your Franchise Arbitration Instrument	Jonathan Solish; David Harford	40	1	69	2020

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation: Avoiding the Sting					
of an Anti-SLAPP Challenge	Cheryl Mullin & Erica Mahoney	40	4	647	2021
The Unwelcome Phone Call—Responding to Regulatory Audits and	Eric L. Yaffe and Christopher A.				
Investigations	Nowak	37	3	393	2018
What is "Unfair" Conduct in a Franchise Case Under California's Unfair				• • •	
Competition Law?	Kevin A. Adams	40	3	385	2021
Proposed Uniform and National Franchise Laws					
A Critical Analysis of the Small Business Franchise Act of 1998	Erik B. Wulff	18	4	133	1999
A Proposal for a Mandatory Summary Franchise Disclosure Document	Eric H. Carp; Ari N. Stern	35	4	541	2016
A Proposed Mandatory Summary Franchise Disclosure Document: A	Carl E. Zwisler; John J. McNutt; Frank				
Solution in Search of a Problem	J. Sciremammano	36	3	465	2017
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case Against	Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon	16	2	59	1996
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case For	Keith J. Kanouse; H. Stephen Brown	16	2	59	1996
Can Federal Preemption Solve What's Wrong with Franchise Sales Laws?	Rochelle B. Spandorf	39	4	477	2020
Charting Courses in the Debate Over Mandatory Earnings Claims	Rochelle B. Spandorf	15	1	1	1995
Exemptions for Experienced Franchisors and Knowledgeable Franchisees:					
Law and Policy	Gary R. Duvall; Nadine C. Mandel	16	3	99	1997
Franchise Sales Laws Need Revisions to Further Their Objectives, but					
Federal Preemption Is Not the Solution	Peter C. Lagarias	40	2	201	2020
In Support of a New Uniform Franchise Disclosure Act; If Not Now,			_		
When?	Stanley M. Dub	39	3	387	2020
Mandatory Earnings Claim Disclosure – The Case Against	David J. Kaufmann	15	1	3	1995
Mandatory Earnings Claim Disclosure – The Case For	Andrew C. Selden	15	1	3	1995
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act: A Field of Dreams	Dennis E. Wieczorek	10	3	1	1991
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act Dances with Wolves	Debra M. Bollinger	10	3	3	1991
NASAA Proposes Radical New Approach to Disclosure	David W. Renz	12	3	69	1993
NASAA's Model Franchise Exemptions: Game Changer or Much Ado	Karen Boring Satterlee, Eric H. Karp,				
About Nothing?	and Adam Ekberg	32	4	191	2013

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Preemption Mirage	H. Bret Lowell	8	4	1	1989
Proposed Uniform Franchise Act: An Introduction	Rupert M. Barkoff	5	4	1	1986
Proposed Uniform Franchise Act: Its History	Byron E. Fox	5	4	3	1986
Proposed Uniform Franchise Act: Questions and Answers	Rupert M. Barkoff; Timothy H. Fine; Myron P. Gordon; Andrew A. Caffey				
Proposed Uniform Franchise Act: The Franchisee Viewpoint	Timothy H. Fine; Myron P. Gordon	5	4	10	1986
Proposed Uniform Franchise Act: The Franchisor Viewpoint	Andrew A. Caffey	5	4	7	1986
Proposed Uniform Franchise Act: The State Administrator's Viewpoint	Alan E. Korpady	5	4	13	1986
Public Regulation of Franchising: Choking the Goose that Laid the Golden Eggs?	Andrew C. Selden	9	2	1	1989
Recent Developments in Business Opportunity Regulation	Byron E. Fox; Christine D'haese	4	2	3	1984
Retroactive Application of State Franchise Termination Laws	Michael J. O'hara	7	3	3	1988
Review of NASAA's Model Franchise Investment Act	Byron E. Fox; Peter I. Hoppenfeld	9	2	7	1989
Roundtable on Proposed Federal Franchise Litigation	Richard M. Asbill; Roger D. Blair; H. Bret Lowell; Robert L. Purvin, Jr.; Andrew C. Selden; J. Michael Dady	12	1	1	1992
Seasons of Franchising	Andrew C. Selden	7	2	1	1987
Two Views of Federal Franchise Regulation: Reactions to the LaFalce Report – The View of Franchisee's Counsel	Richard A. Solomon	10	3	8	1991
Two Views of Federal Franchise Regulation: Reactions to the LaFalce Report – The View of Franchisor's Counsel	Joyce G. Mazero; Anita Blair	10	3	9	1991
Walking the Uniform Franchise and Business Opportunities Act to and Through the State Legislatures	Rupert M. Barkoff	7	3	7	1988
Why the Proposed Uniform Franchise Act?	Jack Davies	5	4	5	1986
Quality Control					
A Franchisor is Not the Employer of Its Franchisees or Their Employees	David J. Kaufman; Felicia N. Soler; Breton H. Permesly; Dale A. Cohen	34	4	439	2015
Collateral Product Licensing: Benefits and Pitfalls for the Franchisor	Laurence R. Hefter	6	2	3	1986
Compliance Audits Rule!	Mary Beth Gettins	37	2	297	2017
"Control" in Franchising and the Common Law	Kevin M. Shelley; Susan H. Morton	19	3	119	2000

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Dissemblance in the Franchise Industry: The Art (and Ethics) of Deception	Mary Goodrich Nix; James R. Ray	33	4	525	2014
Franchise Phenomenon—The Gestation and Emergence of the Trade					
Identification Symbol—The Key to Its Success	Saul Lefkowitz	2	4	1	1983
Franchisor Direct Liability	Jay Hewitt	30	1	35	2010
Franchisor Vicarious Liability—The Proverbial Assault on the Citadel	William L. Killion	24	3	162	2005
	Craig Tractenberg; Jean-Phillippe				
Franchisor's Duty to Police the Franchise System	Turgeon; Stéphanie Destrempes	36	1	87	2016
Franchisors' Use of Customer Satisfaction Survey Results in Disputes with					
Franchisees	Ronald T. Coleman, Jr.	36	1	25	2016
Item 8 Rebate Disclosures for the Modern Supply chain	Robert G. Huelin; Sawan S. Patel	39	2	149	2019
Managing Catastrophic Risks in Franchise Systems	Morgan Ben-David	38	2	207	2018
Practical Considerations in Enforcing Standards	Stephen Horn; Robert L. Zisk	12	4	97	1993
Responding to Increased Regulation of the Food Service Industry: A					
Practical Analysis of Supply Chain Solutions for Franchisors and					
Franchisees	Susan Lauer; Rebecca Cohenour	34	2	175	2014
	Edward Wood Dunham; Joseph				
Retaining and Improving Brand Equity by Enforcing System Standards	Schumacher; G. Adam Schweickert III	24	1	10	2004
Setting the Stage for "Best in Class" Supply Chain	Joyce G. Mazero; Leonard H. MacPhee	36	2	219	2016
Setting the Stage for "Best in Class" Supply Chain: Part 2	Joyce G. Mazero; Leonard H. MacPhee	40	3	403	2021
Vive la Difference? Selective Enforcement of Franchise Agreement Terms					
and System Standards	Mark J. Burzych; Emily L. Matthews	23	2	110	2003
Your Store Is Gross! How Recent Cases, the FTC, and State Consumer					
Protection Laws Can Impact a Franchise System's Response to Negative,		2.4		500	2015
Defamatory, or Fake Online Review	Eleanor Vaida Gerhards	34	4	503	2015
Real Estate, Leases, and Site Selection	,		1	Γ	
Blueprint for Understanding Copyright Ownership in Architectural Works	James R. Sims III; Brent I. Miller	20	2	52	2000
Constructive Termination in Franchise Law: When Manufacturers Own					
Appreciating Dealership Facilities	Henry I. Lowe	38	2	267	2018
To the Art of Barrier	Charles S. Modell; Joseph J. Fittante,	10	,	1.40	1000
Franchisor Involvement in Real Estate	Jr.	18	4	149	1999

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchisor Liability in the Market-Development and Site-Selection					
Process: Location, LocationLiability?	Gaylen L. Knack; Troy A. Bader	13	2	39	1993
	Zachary K. Iacovino; Michael R.				
Legal Considerations for Franchisors Expanding into Inner-City Markets	Daigle	38	4	513	2019
Location, Location: Effect of the Franchisee's Bankruptcy on					
the Franchisor's Control of Real Estate	Susan V. Metcalfe	37	2	233	2017
Preliminary Agreements: How to Avoid Unintended Contractual					
Obligations	Kevin M. Shelley; Jonathan J. Toronto	25	2	47	2005
	Meredith Barnes; Annie Caiola;				
Protecting Real Estate Rights When the Franchise Relationship Ends	Elizabeth Rose; Andra Terrell	37	4	553	2018
Restrictive Lease Covenants and the Law of Monopoly	Jay Conison	9	3	3	1990
Rights of a Franchisor against a Franchisee Who "Holds Over" without					
Permission	Lee N. Abrams; T. Mark McLaughlin	1	4	1	1981
Structuring a Franchise Relationship Part III	Lewis G. Rudnick	1	4	5	1981
The Tripartite Relationship: Issues Following Default by a Master					
Franchise Holder	Terrence Dunn	39	3	403	2020
	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S.				
Who owns the Goodwill at the Franchised Location?	Morrison	18	3	85	1999
Remedies, Damages and Injunctive Relief					
A Secure Handle on the Requirement of a Bond for a Preliminary					
Injunction	Elliot R. Ginsburg	31	1	15	2011
Achieving Victory Through Prearrangements: Supplementing the	Richard E. Johnson; Richard G.				
Franchisor's Covenants Not To Compete	Greenstein	22	1	21	2002
Addressing Pre-Sale Disclosure	Charles S. Modell	17	2	49	1997
Addressing the Threat of Punitive Damages Claims in Franchise and	Mark McLaughlin; Javier H.				
Dealer Litigation	Rubenstein	15	1	10	1995
An Updated Road Map to Entering the Canadian Market	Larry Weinberg; Geoffrey B. Shaw	27	4	253	2008
	David M. Harris; Daniel R. Garner;				
	Caitilin M. Meyers; Brianna N.				
Anatomy of Lost-Profit Claims in Franchise Cases	Lockridge	40	2	235	2020

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Ronald T. Coleman, Jr.; Trishanda L.				
Applicability of the Presumption of Irreparable Harm After <i>eBay</i>	Treadwell; Elizabeth Loyd	32	1	3	2012
Applying Constitutional Limits on Punitive Damages to Franchise Disputes	Edward Wood Dunham	22	4	203	2003
Are There Due Process Limits on Arbitral Punitive Damage Awards?	Edward Wood Dunham	23	1	3	2003
Beer Distribution Law as Compared to Traditional Franchise Law	Barry Kurtz; Bryan H. Clements	33	3	397	2014
Before You Use Others' Intellectual Property Without Permission,	Marc A. Lieberstein; William M.				
Consider This	Bryner	34	2	131	2014
Burger King Corporation v. Hinton, Inc.: Are Lost Future Profits					
Disappearing?	Robert M. Einhorn	22	3	159	2003
Case Against Courtney v. Waring: An Analytical Response to Due					
Diligence Proponents	Rochelle Buchsbaum Spandorf	11	2	29	1991
Copyright and the Franchise	Jay Conison	14	3	69	1995
Covenants Not to Compete and Nonsignatories: Enjoining Unfair					
Conspiracies	Michael R. Gray; Jason M. Murray	25	3	107	2006
	Leonard D. Vines; Gina D. Bishop;				
Damage Control for Violations of Registration and Disclosure Obligations	Rupert M. Barkoff	24	3	191	2005
Damages for Lost Profits in Franchise Disputes—Overcoming the New					
Business Rule and Establishing Reasonable Certainty	Carmen D. Caruso; Bruce S. Schaeffer	36	1	1	2016
Defeating Requests for Preliminary Injunctive Relief in Franchise	******				1005
Termination Cases	William N. Berkowitz	14	3	57	1995
Developments in State Law Affecting Franchising	Timothy H. Fine	1	2	3	1980
Dischargeability of Claims for Injunctive Relief After Bankruptcy	Alan M. Anderson; Renee L. Jackson	21	3	134	2002
Dispute Resolution in the Twenty-First Century: The Challenge to Get					
ADR Right	W. Michael Garner	40	1	25	2020
Economic Loss Doctrine: Getting Rid of the Surplusage in Franchise Case					
Complaints	Justin Sallis	38	4	531	2019
Enforcement of Noncompete Provisions Against a Franchisee After				0.7	2004
Bankruptcy	Alan M. Anderson; Renee L. Jackson	21	2	85	2001
Equitable Recoupment: A Limited Remedy for Dealer or Franchise		4.1		2.67	2021
Terminations When Statutory Protection is Absent	James J. Long; Jevon C. Bindman	41	3	367	2021
Falsa Advantisina Undan the Lanham Act	Courtland L. Reichman; M. Melissa	21	4	107	2002
False Advertising Under the Lanham Act	Cannady	21	4	187	2002

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part II – The Legal					
Status of the Franchise Relationship	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	3	3	1983
Franchise Sales Laws Need Revisions to Further Their Objectives, but					
Federal Preemption Is Not the Solution	Peter C. Lagarias	40	2	201	2020
Franchisees in Federal Receivership: Strategic Considerations for					
Franchisors	Elaine A. Panagakos; Peter J. Klarfeld	26	2	79	2006
Franchisees: Withhold Royalties at Your Own Risk	David S. Sager	25	4	203	2006
	Homer G. Price; Robert J. Keffler;				
Franchising in Texas	Angela Fick Braly	6	2	1	1986
Franchisor Attorney Responsibility to Franchise Purchasers	Mark Rollinson	2	1	1	1982
Franchisors' Use of Customer Satisfaction Survey Results in Disputes with					
Franchisees	Ronald T. Coleman, Jr.	36	1	25	2016
Goodwill Hunting: The Challenges in Proving Harm to Franchisor					
Goodwill in Termination-Related Disputes	Jeffrey H. Wolf; Amy Heiserman	41	2	231	2021
I've Got a Secret and I'm Willing to Use It! Franchisors, Franchisees,					
and Trade Secrets	Natalma M. McKnew; Emily I. Bridges	36	4	561	2017
If it Looks Like a Duck, Walks Like a Duck, and Quacks Like a Duck:					
The Enforceability of Noncompetes Against Nonsignatories	Emma Cano; Katie Dolan-Galaviz	33	4	543	2014
Impressive End to a Distinguished Career	John Edward Connelly	25	3	117	2006
Inevitable Disclosure Doctrine in Franchise Disputes	W. Andrew Scott; R. Samuel Snider	22	4	207	2003
Injunctive Relief Pending Arbitration: The Evolving Role of Judicial	Cheryl L. Mullin; Alyson Conwell;				
Action	Christopher Howard	38	4	547	2019
Intangible Cruelty: The History, Risks, and Challenges of the Prejudgment Attachment of Intellectual Property and Its Implications for Franchisors					
Transment of Interectual Property and its Implications for Plancinsons	Vanessa L. Wheeler	40	4	613	2021
Interim Relief: Preserving Franchise Goodwill During Termination					
Arbitration Proceedings	Bethany L. Appleby	22	2	125	2002
	Michael R. Levinson; Louis S.				
In-Term Uses of Trademark Remedies in Franchise Relationships	Chronowski	23	2	97	2003
	Craig R. Tractenberg; Robert B.				
Legal Considerations in Franchise Renewals	Calihan; Ann-Marie Luciano	23	4	198	2004

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Liability of Franchisors and Franchisees for the Sale of Defective					
Products—Placing the Burden with the Blame	Stephen E. Austin Carr	4	3	3	1985
	Deborah S. Coldwell, Altresha Q.				
Liquidated Damages	Burchett-Williams; Melissa L. Celeste	29	4	211	2010
Liquidated Damages Provisions and the Case for Routine Enforcement	Dennis R. LaFiura; David S. Sager	20	4	175	2001
Liquidated Damages Provisions: Strategic Drafting and Enforcement					
Issues	Benjamin B. Reed	37	4	523	2018
Litigating the "Monstrous Heresy": Punitive Damages in Franchise					
Disputes	Jeffrey H. Wolf	21	1	23	2001
Litigation Against Competitors	Quentin R. Wittrock	32	3	146	2013
Lost Future Royalties: Lessons from Recent Decisions	Douglas R. Hafer; Logan W. Simmons	31	3	150	2012
Material Changes and the FDD: Amending and Going Dark	Terrence M. Dunn	34	4	535	2015
Measuring Damages for Lost Profits in Franchise Termination Cases	Roger D. Blair	8	2	3	1988
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act: A Field of Dreams	Dennis E. Wieczorek	10	3	1	1991
Model Franchise Investment Protection Act Dances with Wolves	Debra M. Bollinger	10	3	3	1991
"Oh, What a Deal of Scorn": Civil Contempt for Violation of Court Orders					
in Franchise Cases	Allan P. Hillman	35	2	265	2015
"One Royalty Strike and You're Out!": A Franchisor's Independent Right					
to Terminate a Franchise Agreement for Nonpayment of Royalties and the					
Remedies Available Under the Lanham Act	Howard S. Wolfson	17	1	1	1997
OPIP-When is it Lawful to Use Other People's Intellectual Property in					
Franchising?	David Gurnick; Tal Grinblat	33	4	481	2014
Perilous Prospects—Part II: Lawsuits to Get into the Franchise System	David A. Beyer; Scott P. Weber	23	1	34	2003
Personal Liability of Franchisor Executives and Employees Under State					
Franchise Laws	Cynthia M. Klaus	29	2	99	2009
Planning Ahead: Creating and Enforcing Mandatory Development					
Schedules in Area Development, Area Representative, and Master					
Franchise Relationships	Lane Fisher and Max Staplin	33	1	49	2013
Dustacting and Enforcing Franchica Trade Secrets	Mark S. VanderBroek; Christian B.	25	4	101	2006
Protecting and Enforcing Franchise Trade Secrets	Turner	25	4	191	2006
Protecting the Franchisor's Interests When A Franchisee Files for	Daniel C. Venlen	21	2	79	2001
Bankruptcy Protection	Daniel S. Kaplan	21	2	79	2001

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Deborah S. Coldwell; Kay Lynn				
Proving Entitlement to Preliminary Injunctions Against Franchisees	Brumbaugh	18	3	87	1999
Proving Lost Profits Through Lay Opinion Testimony—Is the Back Door					
Still Open?	Martin G. Gilbert	22	1	15	2002
	Robert L. Ebe; David Steinberg; Bruce				
Radisson and the Potential Demise of the Sealy-Barnes-Hinton Rule	Waxdeck	27	1	3	2007
	Joseph Schumacher; Kimberly S.				
Recovering Lost Future Royalties in a Franchise Termination Case	Toomey	20	3	116	2001
Remedies Available for Technical Violations	C. Brent Robbins	20	1	9	2000
Repairing the Irreparable Harm Standard in Petroleum Marketing Practices	John D. Burns; Gregory A. Chaimov				
Act Injunction Cases		11	1	3	1991
Rescission Remedy for Franchise Regulation Violations	Terence McTigue; Donald S. Chisum	5	1	1	1985
Rescission Under the Ontario Arthur Wishart Act: Quantifying the Remedy	Ephraim Stulberg & Jonathan Mesiano-				
	Crookston	33	2	235	2013
Rights of a Franchisor against a Franchisee Who "Holds Over" without					
Permission	Lee N. Abrams; T. Mark McLaughlin	1	4	1	1981
Seeking a Preliminary Injunction	Jay Conison	12	4	127	1993
Slippery Slope of Renewal of Notice Filing Under Michigan's Franchise					
Investment Law	Sally Lee Foley	8	4	3	1989
	Christina L. Fugate; Elizabeth N.				
Specific Performance: A Maverick Remedy Post-eBay and Winter	Timme; Erin A. Webley	34	2	199	2014
State and Federal Trademark Dilution	Courtland L. Reichman	17	4	109	1998
	Elizabeth M. Weldon; Nicole Liguori				
Strange Weather: California's Amended Franchise Relations Act, AB 525	Micklich	35	4	577	2016
Survey of Private Remedies	Harold Brown	1	1	1	1980
Terminations: The Wisconsin Experience	Andrew O. Riteris	2	4	5	1983
•	Constantine T. Fournaris; Robert S.				
The Potential Impact of COVID-19 on Franchise Lost Profits Claims	Burstein	41	3	309	2022
To Presume, or Not to Presume, Irreparable Injury in Trademark Disputes					
Involving Franchises Following <i>eBay</i> and <i>Winter</i>	Scott McIntosh; Jonathan Labukas	36	1	43	2016
Trade Secret Protection and the Terminated Franchise	Scott P. Sandrock	8	1	3	1988

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Trademark Law and Franchising: Five of the Most Significant					
Developments	Christopher P. Bussert	40	1	127	2020
Turning an (Occasional) Blind Eye: Selective Enforcement of Franchisee					
Post-Term Non-Compete Covenants	Jess A. Dance; William W. Sentell	37	2	245	2017
UFOCs and Common Law Claims Against Franchise Counsel for					
Negligence	Alexander M. Meiklejohn	25	2	45	2005
Unintended Legal and Business Consequences of Termination of a					
Franchisee	Eric Goldberg; Justin Csik	34	1	53	2014
Use of <i>Daubert</i> and Its Progeny to Attack Lost-Profit Claims	Kevin M. Kennedy	20	4	167	2001
Using the Lanham Act to Ward off Preliminary Injunctions	Thomas L. Casagrande	18	3	87	1999
When Will Courts Issue Preliminary Injunctions to Enforce Restrictive	Barbara A. Bagdon; Mary M.				
Covenants in Franchise Agreements?	Kellerman	28	3	141	2009
Your Store Is Gross! How Recent Cases, the FTC, and State Consumer					
Protection Laws Can Impact a Franchise System's Response to Negative,					
Defamatory, or Fake Online Review	Eleanor Vaida Gerhards	34	4	503	2015
Yours, Mine, Ours, and Theirs: The Role of Spousal Guaranties and	Ronald A. Giller; Lisa K. Garner;				
Consents in the Franchise Relationship	Adam L. Sheps	33	1	71	2013
Renewal and Nonrenewal					
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case Against	Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon	16	2	59	1996
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case For	Keith J. Kanouse; H. Stephen Brown	16	2	59	1996
An Analysis of Franchise Agreement Terminations and Nonrenewals for					
Failure to Meet Minimum Performance Standards	Leon F. Hirzel	37	1	123	2017
	David M. Harris; Daniel R. Garner;				
	Caitilin M. Meyers; Brianna N.				
Anatomy of Lost-Profit Claims in Franchise Cases	Lockridge	40	2	235	2020
Another Look at Rebates	Steven B. Feirman	24	3	169	2005
Are Material Changes to Renewal Franchise Agreements Subject to the	Keith J. Kanouse; Evan M. Goldman;				
Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing?	Scott D. Salmon	36	4	661	2017

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Changing How Products Get from the Manufacturer to the Customer:					
Common Questions and Risks	Suzie Trigg; Jamee M. Cotton	37	1	77	2017
Developments in State Law Affecting Franchising	Timothy H. Fine	1	2	3	1980
Disappointed Dealer Prevails on State Claim, Loses Federal Price					
Discrimination Issue	Rebecca A.D. Nelson; Arindam Kar	25	3	119	2006
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
Equitable Recoupment: A Limited Remedy for Dealer or Franchise			_		
Terminations When Statutory Protection is Absent	James J. Long; Jevon C. Bindman	41	3	367	2021
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part I – Government					1000
Regulation	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	2	1	1982
Franchise Renewals and Transfers in Canada's Common Law Provinces	Adam Ship; Mohammed Sohail	35	2	237	2015
	Theodore M. Becker; Michael J.		_		
Franchise Renewals: Considerations for Franchisors and Franchisees	Boxerman	19	2	45	1999
Franchise Renewals—To Keep My Business I Have to Do What?	Charles S. Modell; Genevieve A. Beck	22	1	4	2002
Franchising in Russia	Michelle Momdjian; Olga Rogozhina	35	3	381	2016
How Waiver, Modification, and Estoppel May Alter Franchise					
Relationships	Kerry L. Bundy; Scott H. Ikeda	30	1	3	2010
Iowa Franchise Law: 1995 Amendments and Some Proposals for 1996	Dennis E. Wieczorek	15	2	43	1995
It's My Franchise Agreement, I'll Enforce it However I Want to—Maybe					
You Will, Maybe You Won't	Stephanie Ross; Laura Kupish	37	4	589	2018
	Craig R. Tractenberg; Robert B.				
Legal Considerations in Franchise Renewals	Calihan; Ann-Marie Luciano	23	4	198	2004
New Iowa Franchise Law: Franchisors (and Franchisees) Beware	Kim A. Goodhard	12	1	18	1992
Renewals: Questions and Pitfalls for Franchisors and Some Distributors	John R. F. Baer; Pamela J. Mills	10	1	1	1990
	Elizabeth M. Weldon; Nicole Liguori				
Strange Weather: California's Amended Franchise Relations Act, AB 525	Micklich	35	4	577	2016
Structuring a Franchise Relationship Part I	Lewis G. Rudnick	1	2	9	1980
Termination and Non-Renewal of Franchise Agreements in the European					
Union: Italian Law in a Comparative Perspective with Other European					
Civil Law Systems and England and Wales	Aldo Frignani; John H. Pratt	37	1	15	2017

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S.				
Who owns the Goodwill at the Franchised Location?	Morrison	18	3	85	1999
RICO	,				
Aspects of Systemwide Discontent: Learning to Live Together, Avoiding					
Divorce	Anthony G. Covatta	12	2	33	1992
Civil RICO: An End to Franchise Fraud?	Michael J. Walter	2	1	26	1982
Current Status of Civil RICO and Franchising	W. Michael Garner	6	1	1	1986
	Charles S. Modell; Frederick K. Hauser				
Franchisor's Use of RICO: The Best Defense Might be a Good Offense	III	13	1	1	1993
Impact of Federal Rule 11 on Franchise Litigation	Marc P. Seidler; William M. McErlean	8	3	3	1989
RICO In Franchising	Harold Brown	3	2	7	1983
Royalties					
	David A. Lee; Daniel W. Sage;				
ASC 606 and Its Impact on the Franchise Industry	Kathyrn B. Shipe	40	2	273	2020
Audits	Anita K. Blair	13	4	131	1994
Burger King Corporation v. Hinton, Inc.: Are Lost Future Profits					
Disappearing?	Robert M. Einhorn	22	3	159	2003
Collateral Product Licensing: Benefits and Pitfalls for the Franchisor	Laurence R. Hefter	6	2	3	1986
Compliance Audits Rule!	Mary Beth Gettins	37	2	297	2017
Covenants Against Competition in Franchise Agreements	Peter J. Klarfeld; Kathleen D. Kennedy	2	2	3	1982
	Steven Feirman; Bret Lowell; Dennis				
Effects of State Oil Co. v. Kahn on Franchising	Wieczorek	17	3	95	1998
Franchisees: Withhold Royalties at Your Own Risk	David S. Sager	25	4	203	2006
How Franchisors Can Benefit from UCC Revised Article 9	Daniel L. Wadell; Jim Phipps	21	2	74	2001
Lost Future Royalties: Lessons from Recent Decisions	Douglas R. Hafer; Logan W. Simmons	31	3	150	2012
•	John B. Knight; Carlos Müggenburg				
Mexico Redoubles Efforts to Attract Foreign Franchisors	R.V.	9	4	3	1990
Negotiating and Protecting the International Royalty	H. Stephen Brown	1	1	5	1980

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
"One Royalty Strike and You're Out!": A Franchisor's Independent Right					
to Terminate a Franchise Agreement for Nonpayment of Royalties and the					
Remedies Available Under the Lanham Act	Howard S. Wolfson	17	1	1	1997
Patent Misuse in Franchise Agreements	Craig J. Madson	20	3	107	2001
	Joseph Schumacher; Kimberly S.				
Recovering Lost Future Royalties in a Franchise Termination Case	Toomey	20	3	116	2001
Rights of a Franchisor against a Franchisee Who "Holds Over" without					
Permission	Lee N. Abrams; T. Mark McLaughlin	1	4	1	1981
Temporary Injunction Through Arbitration: The Franchisor's Weapon of					
Choice in Trademark Disputes	Michael E. Chionopoulos	20	1	15	2000
Use of Daubert and Its Progeny to Attack Lost-Profit Claims	Kevin M. Kennedy	20	4	167	2001
Securities Regulation					
A Proposed Mandatory Summary Franchise Disclosure Document: A	Carl E. Zwisler; John J. McNutt; Frank				
Solution in Search of a Problem	J. Sciremammano	36	3	465	2017
Canadian Income Funds: An Attractive Financing Alternative for Canadian					
and U.S. Franchisors	Albert J. Hudec; John L. Rogers	24	2	112	2004
Charting Courses in the Debate Over Mandatory Earnings Claims	Rochelle B. Spandorf	15	1	1	1995
	David J. Kaufmann; Carolyn G.				
Franchise Acquisitions - Duty to Disclose Purchase or Sale Activity	Nussbaum	18	2	39	1998
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part I – Government					
Regulation	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	2	1	1982
	David J. Kaufmann; David W.				
Franchise Securitization Findings	Oppenheim; Jordan E. Yarett	27	4	241	2008
Franchising Due Diligence	H. Stephen Brown	3	2	3	1983
Franchisor Liability When the Franchisee Goes Public	Michael R. Biggs; Matthew C. Hesse	5	3	1	1986
Is a Franchise also a Security?	Kathy J. Tidd	7	3	1	1988
Regulation Crowdfunding: A Viable Option for the Franchising Industry?	Samuel G. Wieczorek	36	2	275	2016
Regulation FD: Roadmap to Better Relations Between Franchisors and					
Franchisees	David J. Meretta; Eric H. Karp	26	3	117	2007
Problems in the Regulation of Earnings Claims in Franchise Offerings	Ralph S. Mason III; Peter Brennan	4	2	3	1984

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	David J. Kaufmann; Jordan E. Yarett;				
Securitization: An Overlooked Financing Vehicle for Franchisors	Brian L. Schorr; Curtis S. Gimson	20	4	161	2001
What FIN 46R Means for the Franchise Industry	John Heuberger; Lee Plave	24	3	200	2005
Y2K Implications for Franchising	Thomas M. Pitegoff	18	1	1	1998
Special Industry Laws					
A Billion Dollar Franchise Fee? Tesla Motors' Battle for Direct Sales:					
State Dealer Franchise Law and Politics	Eric D. Stolze	31	3	293	2015
An American Solution: Automotive Franchise Laws Serve	Christian J. Scali, Halbert Rasmussen				
Local Communities and Consumers	& Monica Baumann	40	4	665	2021
A Tale of Two Countries: Does Canada's Legalization of Cannabis Give It					
the First Mover Advantage in Franchising?	Danielle Hunt; Vanessa Williams-Hall	39	1	55	2019
Addressing the Threat of Punitive Damages Claims in Franchise and	Mark McLaughlin; Javier H.			4.0	
Dealer Litigation	Rubenstein	15	1	10	1995
Arciniaga v. General Motors Corp. Suggests Possible Expansion of Rights	T : G C1 1:	25	2	104	2006
Regarding Arbitration Clauses Under ADDCA	Louis S. Chronowski	25	3	124	2006
Beer Distribution Law as Compared to Traditional Franchise Law	Barry Kurtz; Bryan H. Clements	33	3	397	2014
"Community of Interest:" Clarity or Confusion?	Joseph J. Fittante Jr.	22	3	160	2003
Condemnation of Goodwill of a Franchised Location	Jerrold A. Fadem; Thomas M. Newton	3	3	3	1984
Cycle City, Ltd. v. Harley-Davidson Motor Company: Can Statutory Law					
or the Implied Covenant of Good Faith and Fair Dealing Override Express					
Provisions of Contract?	Robert Zarco; Morgan Ben-David	35	1	47	2015
Defending Against Litigation by Third Parties in the Franchise Context	Carmine R. Zarlenga	11	1	1	1991
Developments in State Law Affecting Franchising	Timothy H. Fine	1	2	3	1980
Disappointed Dealer Prevails on State Claim, Loses Federal Price					
Discrimination Issue	Rebecca A.D. Nelson; Arindam Kar	25	3	119	2006
Does This Law Make My Butt Look Big? A Survey of Health-Related and	Stephanie L. Russ	22		217	2012
Food Labeling Laws Food Service Franchise Systems Should Know		33	2	217	2013
Does This Law Make My Butt Look Big? Part II: No, But Food Does: An	Control D.	25	1	C1	2015
Overview of the FDA's Menu Labeling Requirements Encroachment, Coercion and Termination of Automobile Franchises and	Stephanie L. Russ	35	1	61	2015
/	Allan R. Curhan; Lawrence P. Murray;	25	3	127	2006
Distributorships: Regulation of an Industry	Michael P. Murphy	25	3	12/	2000

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	_		
30	3	139	2011
	2	4	1000
2	2	l	1982
Pawn Newton 35	3	357	2016
36	2	249	2016
19	2	58	1999
upish 37	4	589	2018
30	2	67	2010
	2	07	2010
22	3	151	2003
29	2	90	2009
4	2	1	1984
21	2	65	2001
A. Chaimov			
11	1	3	1991
ohenour 34	2	175	2014
21	4	177	2002
S. Goode;			
36	4	627	2017
21	2	65	2001
34	3	327	2015
oelting 22	4	219	2003
22	1	3	2002

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR			
State Disclosure, Registration, and Relationship Laws and Regulations								
A Billion Dollar Franchise Fee? Tesla Motors' Battle for Direct Sales:								
State Dealer Franchise Law and Politics	Eric D. Stolze	31	3	293	2015			
A State's Reach Cannot Exceed its Grasp: Territorial Limitations on State	Daniel J. Oates; Vanessa L. Wheeler;							
Franchise Statutes	Katie Loberstein	37	2	185	2017			
Actions by Franchisee Associations: Antitrust and Other Legal								
Complications for Franchisors and Franchisees	Erik B. Wulff	13	2	37	1993			
Addressing Pre-Sale Disclosure	Charles S. Modell	17	2	49	1997			
Franchise Advertising in the Digital Age: Regulators Need to								
Contemporaneously Address Advancing Advertising Technologies or Step								
Aside	Mark J. Burzych	40	2	221	2020			
An Overview of Federal and State Business Opportunity Laws	Keith J. Kanouse	23	2	102	2003			
An Update on Choice of Law in Franchise Agreements: A Trend Towards								
Unenforceability and Limited Application	Reva S. Bauch	14	4	91	1995			
	John R. F. Baer; Kenneth R. Costello;							
Application of U.S. Franchise Laws to International Franchise Sales – Part	Gary R. Duvall; Joyce G. Mazero; Erik							
II: The Applicability of State Franchise Laws to International Transactions	B. Wulff	15	4	107	1996			
Are Franchisees Subject to Personal Jurisdiction in the Franchisor's Home								
State	Bryan P. Couch	28	3	150	2009			
Assessing Materiality in Franchise Disclosure Documents: A Canada-U.S.								
Analysis	Joseph Y. Adler; Michael R. Laidhold	30	4	245	2011			
Beer Distribution Law as Compared to Traditional Franchise Law	Barry Kurtz; Bryan H. Clements	33	3	397	2014			
Business Opportunity Rule Means Less Disclosure, but by More								
Companies	Keith J. Kanouse	26	3	125	2007			
California's Negotiated Changes Regulations: The Debate Continues		10	3	18	1991			
California Regulations on Negotiated Franchise Sales—Friend or Foe of								
the Negotiated Transaction?	Kim A. Goodhard	9	3	1	1990			
Can Federal Preemption Solve What's Wrong with Franchise Sales Laws?	Rochelle B. Spandorf	39	4	477	2020			
Can't Give It Away: Statutory Prohibitions that Protect Franchisees from	Nicole Liguori Michlich; Michael V.							
Releases	Pepe	30	3	144	2011			
	Rochelle B. Spandorf; Jennifer L.							
Certification Programs: Franchises or Not?	Brockett; Anna R. Buono	33	4	505	2014			

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Changing How Products Get from the Manufacturer to the Customer:					
Common Questions and Risks	Suzie Trigg; Jamee M. Cotton	37	1	77	2017
Choice of Law: A New Paradigm For Franchise Relationships	James A. Meaney	15	3	75	1996
Choice of Law in Franchise Agreements	Thomas M. Pitegoff	9	1	1	1989
Choice of Law in Franchise Relationships: Staying Within the Bounds	Thomas M. Pitegoff	14	4	89	1995
"Community of Interest:" Clarity or Confusion?	Joseph J. Fittante Jr.	22	3	160	2003
Condemnation of Goodwill of a Franchised Location	Jerrold A. Fadem; Thomas M. Newton	3	3	3	1984
	Ronald T. Coleman Jr.; David B.				
Constitutionality of Retroactive Franchise Laws	Darden	21	1	13	2001
Contractual Limitations of Action Periods in Franchise Agreements	Sandy T. Tucker	24	1	18	2004
	Leonard D. Vines; Gina D. Bishop;				
Damage Control for Violations of Registration and Disclosure Obligations	Rupert M. Barkoff	24	3	191	2005
Defaults and Terminations: An Unfortunate Reality of a Challenging					
Economy	Joseph J. Fittante Jr.; Meredith Bauer	28	4	214	2009
Definition of a Franchise: A Survey of Existing State Legislative and		_	_	_	
Judicial Guidance	Kim A. Lambert; Charles G. Miller	9	2	3	1989
Developments in State Law Affecting Franchising	Timothy H. Fine	1	2	3	1980
Disappointed Dealer Prevails on State Claim, Loses Federal Price					
Discrimination Issue	Rebecca A.D. Nelson; Arindam Kar	25	3	119	2006
Does Your Square Peg Not Fit into a Round Hole? Consider the					
Discretionary Exemption	Joseph J. Fittante, Jr.;Sawan S. Patel	39	1	1	2019
	Caroline B. Fichter; Andrew M.				
Don't Tread on Me: A Defense of State Franchise Regulation	Malzahn; Adam Matheson	38	1	23	2018
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their		25		1.1	2005
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
Dreaded Scott Decision—The Status of Enforcing Post-Termination Non-	Ignazio J. Ruvolo; Ingrid von	10	2	4.5	1002
Competition Covenants in California	Kaschnitz	12	2	45	1992
Effect of Arbitration and Choice of Law Clauses on the Application of Puerto Rico's Dealers Act	Rossell Barrios-Amy	16	1	3	1996
	•		1		
Evolution of the California Negotiated Changes Rule	Kim A. Lambert; Phyllis Alden Truby	13	4	103	1994
"Experienced Franchisor" Exemption from Registration—Proceed with Great Caution	David J. Kaufmann	12	4	107	1993
Oreat Caution	Daviu J. Kaulilialili	12	4	107	1773

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
"Experienced Franchisor" Exemption from Registration is Quite Durable,					
Even When the Exempt Franchisor is Acquired	Lewis G. Rudnick; J. Randal Miller	12	3	71	1993
Extraterritorial Application of State Law	Edward M. Borges	18	3	102	1999
Fair and Reasonable Pricing—The Impact of Money Mailer v. Brewer	Taylor Bennett; Caitlin Carrier	39	4	537	2020
Financial Statement Requirements for State Franchise Registrations	Kim A. Lambert	15	1	32	1995
Finding the Balance in Franchise Broker Regulation Among Franchisees,					
Franchisors, and Franchise Brokers	Ann Hurwitz; Michael Seid	23	2	88	2003
Florida Clarifies Enforcement of Noncompetes	David Beyer	16	4	138	1997
Franchise Brokerage Relationships	L. Seth Stadfeld	4	4	1	1985
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part I – Government					
Regulation	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	2	1	1982
Franchise Renewals—To Keep My Business I Have to Do What?	Charles S. Modell; Genevieve A. Beck	22	1	4	2002
Franchise Sales Laws Need Revisions to Further Their Objectives, but					
Federal Preemption Is Not the Solution	Peter C. Lagarias	40	2	201	2020
Franchisee v. Agent: The Relationship between Franchisors and Area					
Representatives	Cheryl L. Mullin; Todd A. Fisher	36	3	491	2017
Franchising Bookshelf – The Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law	Michael A. Bowen; Brian A. Butler	8	3	17	1989
Franchising in a Mixed-Law Jurisdiction: The Synthesis of Legal					
Traditions in Louisiana	Larry C. Becnel	10	2	9	1990
Franchising in California: Uniformity in California Franchise Agreements	Peter C. Lagarias	21	3	136	2002
	Homer G. Price; Robert J. Keffler;				
Franchising in Texas	Angela Fick Braly	6	2	1	1986
Franchisor Attorney Responsibility to Franchise Purchasers	Mark Rollinson	2	1	1	1982
Franchisor Market Withdrawal: "Good Cause" for Termination?	Ann Hurwitz	7	2	3	1987
FTC Franchise Registry: Its Time Has Come	Keith Kanouse	29	1	17	2009
Girl Scouts of Manitou Council and the Application of Franchise and	Gary W. Leydig; Angela Toscas				
Dealership Laws to Nonprofits	Gordon	31	4	187	2012
Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co. v. Tualatin Tire and Auto, Inc.: The Right to					
Jury Trial in Civil Actions Under the Oregon Franchise Act	Michael H. Hurwitz	16	1	8	1996
Guide to the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act	James K. Genden	20	2	59	2000
Interstate Franchising: When Must a Franchisor Qualify to Do Business?	Thomas M. Pitegoff	6	3	3	1987

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
In Support of a New Uniform Franchise Disclosure Act; If Not Now,					
When?	Stanley M. Dub	39	3	387	2020
Iowa Franchise Law: 1995 Amendments and Some Proposals for 1996	Dennis E. Wieczorek	15	2	43	1995
Is Franchisor Counsel Subject to Due Diligence Obligations? An					
Analytical Response	Erik B. Wulff	4	4	3	1985
It's My Franchise Agreement, I'll Enforce it However I Want to—Maybe					
You Will, Maybe You Won't	Stephanie Ross; Laura Kupish	37	4	589	2018
	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S.				
Kubis and the Changing Landscape of Forum Selection Clauses	Morrison	16	3	97	1997
	Craig R. Tractenberg; Robert B.				
Legal Considerations in Franchise Renewals	Calihan; Ann-Marie Luciano	23	4	198	2004
Lessons from Thucydides on Distinguishing Statutory from Common Law					
Fraud in Franchise Disclosure Actions	Peter C. Lagarias; Bruce J. Napell	35	4	601	2016
Liability of Shareholders, Officers, Directors, and Employees for Franchise					
Law Violations	Edward Wood Dunham	13	4	101	1994
	Ricardo F. Casellas Sánchez; Carla S.				
Litigating Dealer Termination Cases in Puerto Rico	Loubriel Carrión	36	4	603	2017
Material Changes and the FDD: Amending and Going Dark	Terrence M. Dunn	34	4	535	2015
Mergers, Acquisitions & LBOs: Beware the Disappearing "Experienced					
Franchisor" Exemption from Registration	David J. Kaufmann	11	3	63	1992
Mobility, the Home, and the Scope and Application of State Franchise					
Relationship and Termination Laws	David L. Cahn; Jeffrey S. Fabian	30	2	97	2010
Modern Reality of the Controlling Franchisor: The Case for More, Not					
Less, Franchisee Protections	Peter C. Lagarias; Robert S. Boulter	29	3	139	2010
NASAA Considers New Policy to Diffuse State Franchise Registrations					
Throughout the Year	Bret Lowell	23	2	95	2003
New [FTC] Rule and Your Practice: The Top Ten Things You Need to					
Know	Gerald C. Wells; Dennis E. Wieczorek	26	4	163	2007
New York State Franchise Sales Act: Has Its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction					
Been Clarified	Harold F. Kestenbaum	4	1	9	1984
New Iowa Franchise Law: Franchisors (and Franchisees) Beware	Kim A. Goodhard	12	1	18	1992

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
No Cure, No Problem: State Franchise Laws and Termination for Incurable					
Defaults	Jason J. Stover	23	4	217	2004
No Fair! Finding an Equitable Balance in Enforcement of Disclaimer					
Provisions in Franchise Agreements and Franchise Disclosure Documents	Erin E. Conway	33	3	323	2014
Ohio: The Unknown Franchise Law	James A. Meaney	11	2	38	1991
Perilous Prospects—Part I: Lawsuits to Get into the Franchise System	David A. Beyer; Scott P. Weber	22	4	224	2003
Personal Liability of Franchisor Executives and Employees Under State Franchise Laws	Cynthia M. Klaus	29	2	99	2009
Postsale Disclosure Obligations after <i>Vaughn</i> and <i>O'Neal</i> : A Cat with Nine					
Lives?	Erik B. Wulff	8	4	7	1989
Preemption Mirage	H. Bret Lowell	8	4	1	1989
Problems in the Regulation of Earnings Claims in Franchise Offerings	Ralph S. Mason III; Peter Brennan	4	2	3	1984
Prospective Auditor's Consents: Form F & the FTC Issuance Date	David L. Silverman	39	3	425	2020
Protection of Multiline Sellers by State Relationship Statutes	Brian E. Butler; Lynn J. Bodi	10	4	3	1991
Public Policy Versus Choice of Law—Is the Best the Enemy of the Good?	Allan P. Hillman	26	4	180	2007
Recurring Themes in Franchise Termination Litigation	Richard M. Asbill; F. Steven Starling	7	4	1	1988
Remedies Available for Technical Violations	C. Brent Robbins	20	1	9	2000
Renewals: Questions and Pitfalls for Franchisors and Some Distributors	John R. F. Baer; Pamela J. Mills	10	1	1	1990
Resale Programs for Franchise Systems: A Different Perspective on	,				
Franchisees Exiting the System	Sarah Walters; Noah Leszcz	37	3	421	2018
Retroactive Application of State Franchise Termination Laws	Michael J. O'hara	7	3	3	1988
Risky Business: Franchise Terminations for Failure to Meet Performance		_			400
Quotas	Edward R. Spalty; Todd C. Dicus	6	4	1	1987
Seasons of Franchising	Andrew C. Selden	7	2	1	1987
Selecting the Proper Forum to Enforce One's Choice of Forum	Jonathan Rapore; Eric Stockel	18	1	7	1998
Slippery Slope of Renewal of Notice Filing Under Michigan's Franchise Investment Law	Sally Lee Foley	8	4	3	1989
Some Thoughts on Communicating with State Administrators about					
Deficiency Letters	Rochelle Spandorf	10	4	35	1991
State Tying Claims: Do You Know What May Be Lurking?	James L. Petersen; Angela M. Fifelski	21	3	118	2002

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Statutory Constraints on Substantial Changes to Dealers' Competitive					
Circumstances Creates Substantial Compliance Confusion	James J. Long	34	3	327	2015
	Elizabeth M. Weldon; Nicole Liguori				
Strange Weather: California's Amended Franchise Relations Act, AB 525	Micklich	35	4	577	2016
Trademark Exemptions to Business Opportunity Laws: A Puff of Smoke in	Alice Kelly, Christina Fugate & Kelsey				
the Marijuana Industry?	Weyhing	38	2	285	2018
Termination of Franchises: Application of the Implied Covenant of Good					
Faith and Fair Dealing	T. Mark McLaughlin; Caryn Jacobs	7	1	1	1987
Terminations: The Wisconsin Experience	Andrew O. Riteris	2	4	5	1983
Texas Supreme Court Rules No Fiduciary Duty in Franchise Relationship	Patrick F. McGowan; John M. Vernon	11	1	7	1991
Thinking Outside the State: The Dormant Commerce Clause and Its Impact	Klay A. Baynar; John W. Halpin; Mark				
on State Relationship Laws	M. Leitner; Joseph S. Goode	39	4	515	2020
Thirty Years of Franchising		27	2	85	2007
Tips from Leading Regulators on How to Speed Up Franchise					
Registrations	Susan H. Morton	22	1	1	2002
Try Poking It with a Stick: Post-Term Noncompetes in California Certainly					
Look Dead	Theo S. Arnold	38	1	55	2018
Unconscionability in Franchising	David Gurnick; Sam Wolf	38	1	81	2018
UFOCs and Common Law Claims Against Franchise Counsel for					
Negligence	Alexander M. Meiklejohn	25	2	45	2005
Unintended Legal and Business Consequences of Termination of a					
Franchisee	Eric Goldberg; Justin Csik	34	1	53	2014
Using Franchisees as a Source of Referrals	Kim Lambert	13	2	71	1993
Vive la Difference? Selective Enforcement of Franchise Agreement Terms					
and System Standards	Mark J. Burzych; Emily L. Matthews	23	2	110	2003
Wait! You too? Litigation Brought by Nonsignatories to Franchise					
Agreements	Christine Jean-Louis	34	1	17	2014
What Is a Franchise? Unrecoverable Investments Define Franchise					
Relationship	Jonathan Solish	26	1	3	2006
What's in a Name? State Business Opportunity Statutes as Franchise					
Disclosure Laws	Stanley M. Dub	38	1	105	2018

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
	John R.F. Baer; David A. Beyer; Scott				
When Are Sales Representatives Also Franchisees?	P. Weber	27	3	151	2008
When Do You Have to Amend? When Can You Negotiate? Background					
and Obserations on In re Southland Corp.	Robin Day Glenn	10	2	21	1990
Who Takes What: The Parties' Rights to Franchise Materials at the					
Relationship's End	Clay A. Tillack; Mark E. Ashton	28	2	88	2008
Why It's Tough to Have Hard-and-Fast Rules About Operations Manuals	James W. Denison	30	4	239	2011
"You Made Me Do It": Reliance in Franchise Fraud Cases	Karen B. Satterlee; Kerry L. Bundy	26	4	191	2007
You Have Given the New Franchisor its UFOC: Now What?	Charles S. Modell	13	3	99	1994
Subfranchising, Master Franchising, and Development Agents					
Binding Nonsignatories to Arbitration Agreements	Dwayne E. Williams	25	4	175	2006
	Steven Feirman; Bret Lowell; Dennis				
Effects of State Oil Co. v. Kahn on Franchising	Wieczorek	17	3	95	1998
	David J. Kaufmann; David W.				
Franchise Securitization Findings	Oppenheim; Jordan E. Yarett	27	4	241	2008
Franchisee v. Agent: The Relationship between Franchisors and Area					
Representatives	Cheryl L. Mullin; Todd A. Fisher	36	3	491	2017
Franchisors as Third-Party Beneficiaries of Master Franchise				400	
Agreements—A Matter of Intent	Kirk W. Reilly	26	4	199	2007
Planning Ahead: Creating and Enforcing Mandatory Development					
Schedules in Area Development, Area Representative, and Master	Lang Fisher and Man Stanlin	33	1	49	2013
Franchise Relationships	Lane Fisher and Max Staplin	33	1	-	
Structuring a Franchise Relationship Part I	Lewis G. Rudnick	1	2	9	1980
Subfranchising	Robin Day Glenn	13	3	75	1994
The Tripartite Relationship: Issues Following Default by a Master					
Franchise Holder	Terrence Dunn	39	3	403	2020
When Is a Development Agent or Similar Third Party a Franchisor?	Eleanor E. Vaida Gerhards	29	2	106	2009
Cumplian Deletions and Issues					
Supplier Relations and Issues	G. D.F.:	0.4	1 2	1.00	2005
Another Look at Rebates	Steven B. Feirman	24	3	169	2005

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	Authors	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Antitrust Standards in Franchisor/Franchisee Electronic Marketplaces	F. Martin Dajani	21	4	198	2002
Drama in Three Acts: How the Takeout Taxi Franchisees Gained Their					
Independence	Ellen R. Lokker; Mark J. Loranger	25	1	11	2005
	Steven Feirman; Bret Lowell; Dennis				
Effects of State Oil Co. v. Kahn on Franchising	Wieczorek	17	3	95	1998
Fashion and Luxury Product Franchising in The European Digital					
Landscape	Martine de Koning	39	2	215	2019
Franchise Tying Claims: Revolution or Just a "Kodak Moment"?	Allan P. Hillman	21	1	1	2001
Item 8 Rebate Disclosures for the Modern Supply chain	Robert G. Huelin; Sawan S. Patel	39	2	149	2019
Legality of Rebates from Suppliers	Steven B. Feirman	23	2	71	2003
Leegin, Ten Years Later: Did Vertical Agreements Remain Unlawful Per					
Se Where Adopted to Facilitate a Price-Fixing Horizontal Scheme?	James Mulcahy; Filemon Carrillo	38	1	119	2018
Purchasing Cooperatives: Leveraging a Supply Chain for Competitive			_		
Advantage	Joyce Mazero; Suzie Loonam	29	3	148	2010
Responding to Increased Regulation of the Food Service Industry: A					
Practical Analysis of Supply Chain Solutions for Franchisors and Franchisees	Susan Lauer: Rebecca Cohenour	2.4		175	2014
		34	2		
Revisiting the Robinson-Patman Act in the Franchise Supply Setting	Stuart Hershman	16	2	57	1996
Setting the Stage for "Best in Class" Supply Chain	Joyce G. Mazero; Leonard H. MacPhee	36	2	219	2016
Setting the Stage for "Best in Class" Supply Chain: Part 2	Joyce G. Mazero; Leonard H. MacPhee	40	3	403	2021
Sweepstakes, Contests, Promotions					
At Participating Locations Only: Legal Implications of Encouraging	Victor D. Vital; Sarah A. Walters;				
Franchisees to Participate in Discounting or Promotional Programs	Brittany N. Davis	34	1	1	2014
Playing the Game by the Rules: A Practical Guide to Sweepstakes and					
Contest Promotions	Tywanda H. Lord; Laura C. Miller	29	1	3	2009
Sweepstakes and Contests in the Digital Age	James B. Egle; Jeffrey A. Mandell	37	1	43	2017
Tax			1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Allocation of Sales and Income Tax Liability Between Franchisors and		• •			
Franchisees for Online Sales	Christina Heddesheimer	38	2	227	2018

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
An Overview of Franchising in New Zealand	Stewart Germann	39	1	95	2019
An Updated Road Map to Entering the Canadian Market	Larry Weinberg; Geoffrey B. Shaw	27	4	253	2008
ASC 606 and Its Impact on the Franchise Industry	David A. Lee; Daniel W. Sage; Kathyrn B. Shipe	40	2	273	2020
Canadian Income Funds: An Attractive Financing Alternative for Canadian and U.S. Franchisors	Albert J. Hudec; John L. Rogers	24	2	112	2004
Canadianizing Franchise Agreements	G. Lee Muirhead	12	4	103	1993
Federal Income Tax Issues in Franchise Advertising Programs	John P. James	2	1	7	1982
Franchise Advertising Funds: Structural, Tax, Operational, and Liability Issues	Neal D. Burton; Andrew A. Caffey; Sharon C. Casey	10	2	1	1990
Franchising a Marijuana Business: It's Not Quite Mission Impossible	Shannon L. McCarthy; Dawn Newton	35	3	357	2016
Franchising in Canada	Allen Karp	1	3	17	1981
Franchising in Russia	Michelle Momdjian; Olga Rogozhina	35	3	381	2016
Franchisor Successor Tax Liability Risk in Terminations	Mark J. Burzych; Michael J. Cole	35	3	447	2016
Good News on State Taxation of Out-of-State Franchisors in New Mexico Or Not	Will K. Woods	26	3	132	2007
Income Tax Nexus: No Physical Presence Necessary	Jay Forester; Mike Drumm	37	1	65	2017
Interstate Franchising: When Must a Franchisor Qualify to Do Business?	Thomas M. Pitegoff	6	3	3	1987
La Belle Province: A Practical Business Guide to Key Legal Issues When Franchising in Québec	Andraya Frith; Èric Prefontaine; Gillian Scott	36	2	303	2016
Northern Frontiers: A Practical Tax Guide for Franchisors Entering the Canadian Market	Edward N. Levitt; Ash Gupta; Michael Bussman	26	4	172	2007
Payment of Withholding Tax on the Initial Franchise Fee Paid by a Canadian Franchisee to a U.S. Franchisor	Samuel Berman	4	1	3	1984
Personal Holding Company Tax: A Trap for the Unwary Franchisor	Kyllikki Kusma; Ronald A. Feurstein; Cheryl K. Jackson	5	3	3	1986
The Promise of Opportunity Zones for Franchise Businesses	Daniel Pessar	39	1	21	2019
Quagmire of the State Income Tax Nexus in the Wake of KFC v. Iowa Dep't of Revenue	Gary Batenhorst; Adam W. Barney	31	3	115	2012
Succession Planning for Franchisees	Bruce S. Schaeffer; K. Eli Akhavan	36	4	643	2017
Who's Next for Nexus? State Income Taxation of Franchisors	Neal D. Borden	14	1	1	1994

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Termination			1	ı	
An Analysis of Franchise Agreement Terminations and Nonrenewals for					
Failure to Meet Minimum Performance Standards	Leon F. Hirzel	37	1	123	2017
	David M. Harris; Daniel R. Garner;				
	Caitilin M. Meyers; Brianna N.	40		225	2020
Anatomy of Lost-Profit Claims in Franchise Cases	Lockridge	40	2	235	2020
Bankruptcy of the Franchisee: The Franchisor's Initial Strategy	Joyce G. Mazero	4	1	1	1984
Beer Distribution Law as Compared to Traditional Franchise Law	Barry Kurtz; Bryan H. Clements	33	3	397	2014
Breaking Up is Hard to Do: Challenges and Opportunities in Franchisor					
Buyback Rights and Obligations	Gary R. Batenhorst	30	2	97	2010
Changing How Products Get from the Manufacturer to the Customer:					
Common Questions and Risks	Suzie Trigg; Jamee M. Cotton	37	1	77	2017
Collateral Product Licensing: Benefits and Pitfalls for the Franchisor	Laurence R. Hefter	6	2	3	1986
Constructive Termination in Franchise Law: When Manufacturers Own					
Appreciating Dealership Facilities	Henry I. Lowe	38	2	267	2018
Defaults and Terminations: An Unfortunate Reality of a Challenging					
Economy	Joseph J. Fittante Jr.; Meredith Bauer	28	4	214	2009
Defeating Requests for Preliminary Injunctive Relief in Franchise					
Termination Cases	William N. Berkowitz	14	3	57	1995
Developments in State Law Affecting Franchising	Timothy H. Fine	1	2	3	1980
Encroachment, Coercion and Termination of Automobile Franchises and	Allan R. Curhan; Lawrence P. Murray;				
Distributorships: Regulation of an Industry	Michael P. Murphy	25	3	127	2006
Franchise Acquisitions - Who Wins, Who Loses?	Mary M. Bonacorsi	18	2	39	1998
Franchise Claims for Constructive Termination under the PMPA after	_				
Mac's Shell	Carmen D. Caruso	30	3	139	2011
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part I – Government					
Regulation	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	2	1	1982
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part II – The Legal					
Status of the Franchise Relationship	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	3	3	1983
Franchisee and Dealer Terminations and Antitrust Exposure: Spray-Rite					
and Evidentiary Standards in the Eighties	Peter A. Pease	3	4	1	1984

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Franchisees: Withhold Royalties at Your Own Risk	David S. Sager	25	4	203	2006
Franchising in Russia	Michelle Momdjian; Olga Rogozhina	35	3	381	2016
Franchisor Market Withdrawal: "Good Cause" for Termination?	Ann Hurwitz	7	2	3	1987
Franchisor Successor Tax Liability Risk in Terminations	Mark J. Burzych; Michael J. Cole	35	3	447	2016
Goodwill Hunting: The Challenges in Proving Harm to Franchisor Goodwill in Termination-Related Disputes	Jeffrey H. Wolf; Amy Heiserman	41	2	231	2021
Interim Relief: Preserving Franchise Goodwill During Termination Arbitration Proceedings	Bethany L. Appleby	22	2	125	2002
Iowa Franchise Law: 1995 Amendments and Some Proposals for 1996	Dennis E. Wieczorek	15	2	43	1995
Ipso Facto Clauses	Albert Robin	1	3	3	1981
Is Proper Termination Necessary to Obtain a Trademark Injunction	Harold R. Bruno III	21	4	204	2002
It's My Franchise Agreement, I'll Enforce it However I Want to—Maybe You Will, Maybe You Won't	Stephanie Ross; Laura Kupish Ricardo F. Casellas Sánchez; Carla S.	37	4	589	2018
Litigating Dealer Termination Cases in Puerto Rico	Loubriel Carrión	36	4	603	2017
Lost Future Royalties: Lessons from Recent Decisions	Douglas R. Hafer; Logan W. Simmons	31	3	150	2012
Mac's Shell and the Future of Constructive Termination	Robert K. Kry	30	2	67	2010
Market Withdrawal: Judges and Juries Aren't Buying What Terminated Dealers Are Selling	Michael J. Lockerby	22	3	151	2003
Measuring Damages for Lost Profits in Franchise Termination Cases	Roger D. Blair	8	2	3	1988
Mobility, the Home, and the Scope and Application of State Franchise Relationship and Termination Laws	David L. Cahn; Jeffrey S. Fabian	30	2	97	2010
New Iowa Franchise Law: Franchisors (and Franchisees) Beware	Kim A. Goodhard	12	1	18	1992
No Cure, No Problem: State Franchise Laws and Termination for Incurable					
Defaults	Jason J. Stover	23	4	217	2004
Olds Market Withdrawal: Is What's Past, Prologue?	J. Michael Dady	21	2	65	2001
"One Royalty Strike and You're Out!": A Franchisor's Independent Right to Terminate a Franchise Agreement for Nonpayment of Royalties and the Remedies Available Under the Lanham Act	Howard S. Wolfson	17	1	1	1997

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Planning Ahead: Creating and Enforcing Mandatory Development					
Schedules in Area Development, Area Representative, and Master					
Franchise Relationships	Lane Fisher and Max Staplin	33	1	49	2013
Practical Approach to Addressing Holdover Ex-Franchisee Trademark					
Issues	Christopher P. Bussert; William Bryner	27	1	30	2007
Practical Considerations in Enforcing Standards	Stephen Horn; Robert L. Zisk	12	4	97	1993
	Deborah S. Coldwell; Kay Lynn				
Proving Entitlement to Preliminary Injunctions Against Franchisees	Brumbaugh	18	3	87	1999
	Robert L. Ebe; David Steinberg; Bruce				
Radisson and the Potential Demise of the Sealy-Barnes-Hinton Rule	Waxdeck	27	1	3	2007
Recent Developments in Canadian Franchise Class Actions	Evan Thomas	35	3	399	2016
	Joseph Schumacher; Kimberly S.				
Recovering Lost Future Royalties in a Franchise Termination Case	Toomey	20	3	116	2001
Recurring Themes in Franchise Termination Litigation	Richard M. Asbill; F. Steven Starling	7	4	1	1988
Renewals: Questions and Pitfalls for Franchisors and Some Distributors	John R. F. Baer; Pamela J. Mills	10	1	1	1990
Retroactive Application of State Franchise Termination Laws	Michael J. O'hara	7	3	3	1988
Revisionist History: Kicking the Tires of J. Michael Dady's Market					
Withdrawal Cases	Michael J. Lockerby	21	4	177	2002
Risky Business: Franchise Terminations for Failure to Meet Performance	-				
Quotas	Edward R. Spalty; Todd C. Dicus	6	4	1	1987
	Jessica L. Farley; Joseph S. Goode;				
Seven Years Hence: Constructive Termination Since Mac's Shell	Mark M. Leitner	36	4	627	2017
	Elizabeth M. Weldon; Nicole Liguori				
Strange Weather: California's Amended Franchise Relations Act, AB 525	Micklich	35	4	577	2016
Termination and Non-Renewal of Franchise Agreements in the European					
Union: Italian Law in a Comparative Perspective with Other European					
Civil Law Systems and England and Wales	Aldo Frignani; John H. Pratt	37	1	15	2017
Termination of Franchise Agreements in Belgium—Legal Pitfalls	Chris Sunt	5	1	3	1985
Termination of Franchises: Application of the Implied Covenant of Good					
Faith and Fair Dealing	T. Mark McLaughlin; Caryn Jacobs	7	1	1	1987
Terminations: The Wisconsin Experience	Andrew O. Riteris	2	4	5	1983
Trade Secret Protection and the Terminated Franchise	Scott P. Sandrock	8	1	3	1988

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Unintended Legal and Business Consequences of Termination of a					
Franchisee	Eric Goldberg; Justin Csik	34	1	53	2014
	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S.				
Who Owns the Goodwill at the Franchised Location?	Morrison	18	3	85	1999
Who Takes What: The Parties' Rights to Franchise Materials at the					
Relationship's End	Clay A. Tillack; Mark E. Ashton	28	2	88	2008
Territorial Restrictions and Encroachment					
A Widening Gap? An Overview of U.S. and EU Antitrust Rules for					
Franchisors	Alison C. McElroy; Philip Haleen	29	1	23	2009
Actions by Franchisee Associations: Antitrust and Other Legal	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	-			
Complications for Franchisors and Franchisees	Erik B. Wulff	13	2	37	1993
An Overview of Franchising in New Zealand	Stewart Germann	39	1	95	2019
Beer Distribution Law as Compared to Traditional Franchise Law	Barry Kurtz; Bryan H. Clements	33	3	397	2014
Drafting Exclusive Territory Provisions in Franchise Agreements	Charles Modell	16	2	74	1996
Drug Emporium: The Reality of the Virtual Do Franchisors Need to					
Rechart the Course to Internet Success?	Gaylen L. Knack; Ann K. Bloodhart	20	3	101	2001
Drug Emporium: The Reality of the Virtual Inside the Drug Emporium					
Decision	W. Michael Garner	20	3	101	2001
Encroachment, Coercion and Termination of Automobile Franchises and	Allan R. Curhan; Lawrence P. Murray;				
Distributorships: Regulation of an Industry	Michael P. Murphy	25	3	127	2006
Encroachment in the Era of Digital Delivery Platforms: Impact of Delivery					
Apps on Brick and Mortar Exclusive Territories	James B. Egle; Isaac S. Broadkey	41	1	195	2021
Franchise Acquisitions - Who Wins, Who Loses?	Mary M. Bonacorsi	18	2	39	1998
Franchise Encroachment Law	Ronald R. Fieldstone	17	3	75	1998
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part I – Government					
Regulation	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	2	1	1982
Franchisor Liability in the Market-Development and Site-Selection					
Process: Location, Location Liability?	Gaylen L. Knack; Troy A. Bader	13	2	39	1993
Iowa Franchise Law: 1995 Amendments and Some Proposals for 1996	Dennis E. Wieczorek	15	2	43	1995

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Keep Off My (Virtual) Lawn: Encroachment in the Age of the Internet	Emily I. Bridges	36	3	415	2017
New Iowa Franchise Law: Franchisors (and Franchisees) Beware	Kim A. Goodhard	12	1	18	1992
Structuring a Franchise Relationship Part I	Lewis G. Rudnick	1	2	9	1980
Structuring a Franchise Relationship Part II	Lewis G. Rudnick	1	3	1	1981
Succession Planning for Franchisees	Bruce S. Schaeffer; K. Eli Akhavan	36	4	643	2017
Territorial Encroachment: The Burger King and Taco Bell Cases	Barry M. Heller; Elaine A. Panagakos	14	1	3	1994
Using the Web More Effectively	Gary R. Duvall	24	3	173	2005
Torts					
Addressing the Threat of Punitive Damages Claims in Franchise and	Mark McLaughlin; Javier H.				
Dealer Litigation	Rubenstein	15	1	10	1995
Before You Use Others' Intellectual Property Without Permission,	Marc A. Lieberstein; William M.				
Consider This	Bryner	34	2	131	2014
Broussard v. Meineke Discount Muffler Shops, Inc. – Franchisors as			_		
Fiduciaries in Handling Marketing Dollars: Whose Money is it Anyway?	William L. Killion; Brian B. Schnell	17	2	37	1997
Defending Against Litigation by Third Parties in the Franchise Context	Carmine R. Zarlenga	11	1	1	1991
Developments in State Law Affecting Franchising	Timothy H. Fine	1	2	3	1980
Economic Loss Doctrine: Getting Rid of the Surplusage in Franchise Case					
Complaints	Justin Sallis	38	4	531	2019
Economic Loss Rule and Franchise Attorneys	Christian C. Burden; Scott Trende	27	3	192	2008
Erosion of Privity: The Extension of Legal Malpractice Claims to Nonclients	Richard C. Duell III	31	1	21	2011
Facts are Stubborn (and Dangerous) Things: A Closer Look at <i>Broussard v</i> .	THE MEN OF BUSINESS		1		2011
Meineke Discount Muffler Shops, Inc.	Wayne A. Mack; Mark B. Schoeller	17	3	79	1998
Franchisor Attorney Responsibility to Franchise Purchasers	Mark Rollinson	2	1	1	1982
Is Franchisor Counsel Subject to Due Diligence Obligations? An					
Analytical Response	Erik B. Wulff	4	4	3	1985
Litigation Against Competitors	Quentin R. Wittrock	32	3	146	2013
No Fair! Finding an Equitable Balance in Enforcement of Disclaimer					
Provisions in Franchise Agreements and Franchise Disclosure Documents	Erin E. Conway	33	3	323	2014

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Professional Franchisees: The More Things Change, the More They Stay	Nicole Liguori Micklich; Lauren				
the Same	Lyngholm Crowe	38	4	563	2019
Saying No: Franchisor Exposure for Franchisee Transfer Restrictions	Joel D. Siegel; Glenn J. Plattner	16	4	131	1997
Survey of Private Remedies	Harold Brown	1	1	1	1980
Tortious Interference Claims: Applying Principles of Tort Liability in the					
Franchise Context	Gaylen L. Knack; Charles S. Modell	9	4	1	1990
UFOCs and Common Law Claims Against Franchise Counsel for					
Negligence	Alexander M. Meiklejohn	25	2	45	2005
William ID I Die Die Green in ID is Green	Kevin M. Shelley; David W.	22		104	2002
Unchartered Boundary Between Fair Competition and Tortious Conduct	Oppenheim	22	3	184	2003
Wait! You too? Litigation Brought by Nonsignatories to Franchise	Christine Jean-Louis	34	1	17	2014
Agreements "You Made Me Do It": Reliance in Franchise Fraud Cases		26	4	191	
You Made Me Do It: Renance in Franchise Fraud Cases	Karen B. Satterlee; Kerry L. Bundy	20	4	191	2007
Transfer					
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case Against	Erik B. Wulff; Neil A. Simon	16	2	59	1996
AAFD's "Fair Franchising Standards" – Is Collective Bargaining the Way					
of the Future? The Case For	Keith J. Kanouse; H. Stephen Brown	16	2	59	1996
An Analysis of Potential Issues in the Use of Split Telephone Intercepts	Christopher P. Bussert	22	4	221	2003
Assigning a Franchise Agreement Over the Franchisor's Objection	Jason Binford	32	2	71	2012
Bankruptcy and Assignment of Franchise Agreements over Franchisor's					
Objection: Response	Jason B. Binford	33	1	93	2013
Beer Distribution Law as Compared to Traditional Franchise Law	Barry Kurtz; Bryan H. Clements	33	3	397	2014
Franchise Renewals and Transfers in Canada's Common Law Provinces	Adam Ship; Mohammed Sohail	35	2	237	2015
Franchisee Sales of Existing Franchises	Derek W. Saunders	11	2	31	1991
Franchisor's Control over Transfer of a Franchise	Terrence M. Dunn	27	4	233	2008
Iowa Franchise Law: 1995 Amendments and Some Proposals for 1996	Dennis E. Wieczorek	15	2	43	1995
Let's Make a Deal: Developing a Successful Franchise Resale Program	Brian B. Schnell; Sarah J. Yatchak	27	4	215	2008
No-Assignment-without-Consent Clause in Franchise Agreements	Jerome L. Withered	4	2	1	1984
Planning for Succession on the Franchisee's Death	Kim Goodhard	11	2	59	1991

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Protecting the System: Ways that Franchisors Can Plan for Franchisee					
Financial Distress and Navigate Franchisee Receiverships and	Matthew B. Gruenberg; John W. Mills;				
Bankruptcies	Suj. M. Pandya	33	3	377	2014
Resale Programs for Franchise Systems: A Different Perspective on					
Franchisees Exiting the System	Sarah Walters; Noah Leszcz	37	3	421	2018
Saying No: Franchisor Exposure for Franchisee Transfer Restrictions	Joel D. Siegel; Glenn J. Plattner	16	4	131	1997
Standing in Franchise Disputes: Check the Invitations, Not Every Party					
Gets Inside	Jon S. Swierzewski	26	3	107	2007
	Elizabeth M. Weldon; Nicole Liguori				
Strange Weather: California's Amended Franchise Relations Act, AB 525	Micklich	35	4	577	2016
Succession Planning for Franchisees	Bruce S. Schaeffer	21	2	90	2001
What the Franchise Lawyer Needs to Know About Bankruptcy	Craig R. Tractenberg	20	1	3	2000
Unconscionability					
Battle over the Franchisor Business Judgment Rule and the Path to Peace	Brian B. Schnell; Ronald K. Gadner, Jr.	35	2	167	2015
California Populism, Contract Interpretation, and Franchise Agreements	W. Andrew Scott; R. Samuel Snider	24	4	248	2005
FAA on a Collision Course with the Unconscionability Doctrine	Charles G. Miller; Darryl A. Hart	21	1	4	2001
Franchise Agreements: Contracts of Adhesion?	James V. Jordan; Judith B. Gitterman	16	1	1	1996
Franchising: the Duty to Perform in Good Faith and Fair Dealing	Harold Brown	2	1	17	1982
Franchising and the Civil Code of Quebec	Bruno Floriani; Anne-Marie Gauthier	15	2	51	1995
How to Avoid the Impact of <i>Laxmi</i> and Unconscionability in Out-of-State					
Forum Selection Clauses	Charles G. Miller	22	2	117	2002
Mutuality Doctrine in the Enforcement of Arbitration Agreements: The					
Elephant in the Road	Arthur M. Kaufman; Ross M. Babbit	22	2	101	2002
Protecting Franchisees from Abusive Arbitration Clauses	Jean R. Sternlight	20	2	45	2000
Stradivarius Revisited: Re-Tuning Your Franchise Arbitration Instrument	Jonathan Solish; David Harford	40	1	69	2020
Unconscionability in Franchising	David Gurnick; Sam Wolf	38	1	81	2018
Will California Become the Forum of Choice for Attacking Class Action	Aaron C. Gundzik; Rebecca Gilbert				
Waivers?	Gundzik	25	2	56	2005

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Valuation of Business		•	-		
Appraisal of Franchises Requires the Use of Unique Valuation Procedures	Neven Sanli; Barry Kurtz	26	2	67	2006
ASC 606 and Its Impact on the Franchise Industry	David A. Lee; Daniel W. Sage; Kathyrn B. Shipe	40	2	273	2020
Expanding Traditional Methods of Franchise Valuation	Nicole Liguori Micklich, Michael W. Lynch, and Ingrid C. Festin	32	4	223	2013
Measuring Damages for Lost Profits in Franchise Termination Cases	Roger D. Blair	8	2	3	1988
Nailing the Blob of Mercury: Goodwill in Franchising	W. Michael Garner & Elliot R. Ginsburg	33	2	149	2013
Road Map to Due Diligence in the Acquisition of Franchise Companies	Amy Cheng; Fredric A. Cohen	28	1	3	2008
Selected Business and Legal Issues in the Acquisition of Franchisors or Franchisees	David J. Kaufmann; David W. Oppenheim	23	3	141	2004
Succession Planning for Franchisees	Bruce S. Schaeffer	21	2	90	2001
Succession Planning for Franchisees	Bruce S. Schaeffer; K. Eli Akhavan	36	4	643	2017
Valuation of Intangible Assets in Franchise Companies and Multinational	,				
Groups: A Current Issue	Bruce D. Schaeffer; Susan J. Robins	27	3	185	2008
Who owns the Goodwill at the Franchised Location?	Benjamin A. Levin; Richard S. Morrison	18	3	85	1999
Vicarious Liability					
A Canadian Perspective on the Independent Contractor-Employer Issue	Larry M. Weinberg	34	3	311	2015
At Your Service? Customer Account Ownership and Its Impact on Non-Competes, Control Determinations for Vicarious Liability, and Franchise Goodwill	David L. Cahn; Jordan M. Halle	39	1	39	2019
Barking Up the Wrong Tree: The NLRB's Joint-Employer Standard and the Case for Preserving the Formalities of Business Format Franchising	John T. Bender	35	2	209	2015
Binding Nonsignatories to Arbitration Agreements	Dwayne E. Williams	25	4	175	2006
Caught Between Scylla and Charybdis: Are Franchisors Still Stuck Between the Rock of Non-Uniformity and the Hard Place of Vicarious	A CONV. IC. A. G. I. I.	22		105	2012
Liability?	Jeff Wolf; Aaron Schepler	33	2	195	2013
Compliance With the ADA: The Assault on Franchising	William L. Killion; Troy A. Bader	15	4	105	1996

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
"Control" in Franchising and the Common Law	Kevin M. Shelley; Susan H. Morton	19	3	119	2000
Copyright and the Franchise	Jay Conison	14	3	69	1995
Drafting Franchise Agreements After <i>Patterson v. Domino's</i> : Avoiding the Minefield of Vicarious Liability and Joint Employment	Susan A. Grueneberg; Joshua Schneiderman; Lulu Y. Chiu	36	2	189	2016
Forty Years of the Franchise Law Journal	Deborah S. Coldwell	40	1	105	2020
Franchise Relationship: Problem Areas for the 1980s Part II – The Legal	Deborali S. Coldwell	40	1	103	2020
Status of the Franchise Relationship	Lewis G. Rudnick	2	3	3	1983
Franchisor Direct Liability	Jay Hewitt	30	1	35	2010
•	Heather Carson Perkins; Sarah J.				
Franchisor Liability for Acts of the Franchisee	Yatchak; Gordon M. Hadfield	29	3	174	2010
Franchisor Liability for Failure by Franchisee to Comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act: Uncertain State of the Law	William L. Killion; Gregory R. Merz	19	4	141	2000
Franchisor Liability for Gender Discrimination and Sexual Misconduct	Jeffrey A. Brimer; Byron C. Bacon	20	4	188	2001
Franchisor Liability for the Criminal Acts of Others	Gregory J. Ellis; Beth Anne Alcantar	18	1	11	1998
Franchisor Liability When the Franchisee Goes Public	Michael R. Biggs; Matthew C. Hesse	5	3	1	1986
Franchisor Vicarious Liability—The Proverbial Assault on the Citadel	William L. Killion	24	3	162	2005
Immigration Issues: A Basic Guide for Franchise Counsel	Laura Hayes	34	4	587	2015
Inadvertent Employer: Legal and Business Risks of Employment Determinations to Franchise Systems	Dean T. Fournaris	27	4	224`	2008
Individual Gun Rights, Gun Laws, and Franchising: Why Franchisors Cannot Ignore the Controversy	Debra L. Witter	29	4	239	2010
International Franchising: Food Safety and Vicarious Liability	Mei Zhang	35	1	93	2015
Is it Possible to Fully Insulate Yourself from Personal Liability	Megan B. Center	37	3	379	2018
Joint Employer Liability in the Franchise Context: One Year After Patterson v. Domino's	Mary-Christine Sungaila; Martin M. Ellison	35	3	339	2016
Keeping the Entire Pie and the Dog Fed: Why the Modern Instrumentality Test Fails to Reflect the Realities of the Franchisor-Franchisee					
Relationship	Tyler Jones	36	2	341	2016
Liability of Franchisors and Franchisees for the Sale of Defective Products—Placing the Burden with the Blame	Stephen E. Austin Carr	4	3	3	1985

Franchise Law Journal CUMULATIVE INDEX

FROM VOLUME 1:1 (WINTER 1980) THROUGH VOLUME 41:3 (WINTER 2022)

ARTICLE TITLE	AUTHORS	Vol.	ISSUE	PAGE	YEAR
Liability of Shareholders, Officers, Directors, and Employees for Franchise					
Law Violations	Edward Wood Dunham	13	4	101	1994
Minimizing Vicarious Liability of Franchisors for Acts of Their					
Franchisees	David Laufer; David Gurnick	6	4	3	1987
Mobile Apps Within a Franchise System: The Vicarious Liability Risk	Daniel A. Graham	34	2	213	2014
Navigating the Muddy Waters of the Affordable Care Act in Franchising	Marlén Cortez Morris; Allison R. Grow	34	2	155	2014
	Scott G. McLester; Susan H. Morton;				
Operations Manual—Essential to Success	Karen B. Satterlee	24	1	31	2004
Professional Franchisees: The More Things Change, the More They Stay	Nicole Liguori Micklich; Lauren				
the Same	Lyngholm Crowe	38	4	563	2019
	Edward Wood Dunham; Joseph				
Retaining and Improving Brand Equity by Enforcing System Standards	Schumacher; G. Adam Schweickert III	24	1	10	2004
Vicarious Liability Cases: Duty to Defend and Conflicts of Interest	Rose Marie Fiore	25	4	199	2006
	Claudia K. Levitas; Mercedes				
Vicarious Liability for Gender Discrimination and Sexual Harassment	Gonzalez-Hale	26	2	71	2006
Vicarious Liability May Apply: TCPA-Compliant Text Message					
Advertising in Franchise Systems	Maisa Jean Frank; Julia C. Colarusso	35	3	421	2016
Websites, Kiosks, and Other Self-Service Equipment in Franchising: Legal					
Pitfalls Posed by Title III of the Americans With Disabilities Act	Minh N. Vu; Julia N. Sarnoff	36	3	443	2017
"You Made Me Do It": Reliance in Franchise Fraud Cases	Karen B. Satterlee; Kerry L. Bundy	26	4	191	2007
You Must Be This Tall and Have This Many Hands and This Many					
Legs to Ride: Recreational Access Under the Americans with					
Disabilities Act	Erik H. Beard	35	1	19	2015

9999.000\63501.2 88888888\2806\4848-5963-6692.v1